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Louisiana law requires that all general-pUipose local governments publish within SL"{ months 
of the close of each fiscal yeat a complere set of financial statements presented.in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with 
GAAP :Hld audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of 
licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant thereto we issue the compLehensive annu:11 
financial report of the Ibelville Parish Council for fiscal year ending Decetrl.ber 31, 2012. 

This report consists of management's Lepresentations concerning the finances of the 
Iberville Parish Council. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the 
completeness and reliability of all the information presented in this report. To provide a 
rea:wo:1ble basis for making these representations, management of the lberville Parish 
Council has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to 
protect the Council's :1ssets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable 
information for the preparation of the Iberville Parish Council's financial statements in 
conformity with GA..'\P. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their 
benefits, the Iberville P:1rish Council's comprehensive framework of internal controls has 
been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial 
statements will be free of matertal misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best 
of OU! knowledge and helief, this fin:1ocial report is complete and reliable in all material 
respects. 

The lberville Parish Council's financial statements have been audited by Baxley and 
Associates, LLC, a finn of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the 
independent andit was to provide reasonable assU!ance that the financial statemeuts of 
Iberville Parish Council for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012 are free of matedal 
misstatement. The independenr audit involved examining. on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; Assessing the accounting 
principals used ;md significant estimates nude by management; and eV;lluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, 
that there was ;1 reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the Ibetville 
Parish Council's financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, are hilly 
pLesented in conformity with GAAP. The independent :1uditor's report is presenred as the 
fitst component of the financ.ul1 section of this report. 
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library services, recreational facilities, natural gas service, water service and sewer service. 
Additional information on all the component units of the parish can be found in the notes to 
tbe financial statements. 

'TIlt annual budget serves as the foundation of the Iberville Parish Council's financial 
planning and control. All agencies of the IbcfY-1lle Parish Council are required to submit 
requests for appropriation to the government's finance director on or before the last day of 
August each year. The finance clirectOI uses these requests as a starting point for developing 
the proposed budget The government's fmance director then presents tlus budget to the 
parish president for review. Once the parish president approves the budget it then goe~ to 
the parish council Em review. The budget must be presented to the Iberville Parish Council 
before November 1. The council holds ,1 public hearing and the budget must be adopted on 
or before December 31. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function :md cost 
center:. Department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a cost center, 
Transfers of appropriations between cost centers, however, require a special approval of the 
parish president. Budget to actual comparisons a:re provided in this report for each 
individual governmental fund fOf whicl1 an appropriated annual budget is adopted. Par the 
General Fund aud all other rna.ior funds, this comparison is included in the section 
designated as reqU1.red supplementary information. 

Factors Affecting Financial Condition 

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is 
considered from the hroader perspective of the specific environment within which the 
Iberville Parish Council operates. 

Local economy. Iberville Parish currently enjoys a stable economic environment 
considering the reeent global economic downturn. The regjon is h.ighly dependent on the 
agricultural and petrochemical indust..ry. Products range from refined chemical compounds, 
piping, herbicides and refrigerants, to household products and pharmaceutic:lls. Local 
industry provides the majority of jobs within tlle parish. '111e taxes p<ljd by local industry are 
significant to the parish's tax base and local economy. Because of a proposed increase in 
Chemical Plant capital expansions, Iberville Parish e"pects to see an increase of 5';"0 in Sales 
:tnd Use tax revenue for 2013. Use tax in Ibcrville Parish is driven primarily by plant 
expanslOns. 

At December 31, of 2012 Ibe.rville Parish had an employed labor force of approximately 
12,395, with an unemployment rate of 7.-4~iO. There has been a 3.9% decrease in 
unemployment ~ince December 31, 2011. Thc labor force is not expected to grow within 
the near future. 

Long-term financial planning. Admirlistration has developed long-te1Ill road 
maintenance and sewer plans that include p:trish-wide improvements funded through 
available cash, granb. excess revenue certificates of indebtedness and revenue bonds. 
Iberville also continues to work will1 the waterworks districts to plan for tlle changes in 
future water regulations by completing a parish \.,ride water study to key in on the areas that 
need improvement to mett those regulations. C:tpital projects require long-term financial 
plann:ing on behalf of the administration. This planning has grown increasingly hard because 
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of recent economic conditidos. Ibe.r.ville has no short or long term plans to issue any bonded 
debt. 

Ibe:rville Parish continnes to budget conservatively based on the cu:rrent economic 
indicators. \Ve have indications that the Sales Tax Revenues will begin to increase slightly in 
2013 and level out over the next 2 budget years. 

IbeJ.-villc Parish continues to work Witll the Louisiam Recovery Authority to allocate. funding 
awarded to the parish to help with reccwCJ.Y fl"Om the \videspread destruction of Hurricane. 
Gustav. Iberville has been awa:rded $26.3 millidn to be nsed for housing and infrastructure. 
related projects. 'lbcse funds a:re expected to be fully expended by 2015. 

Cash management policies and practices. Cash temporarily idle during the yea:r was 
invested in public investment accounts. The average yield on investments for 2012 was 
.10% same as in 2011. ..All deposits held in demand and public investment accounts j.:re fully 
collateralized with securities and/()( letters of credit. 

Risk management. Within the Geoeral fund, Ibe.r.ville accrunulates funds paid from 
agencies p:uticipating in the parish's liability, workers' compensation, auto and property 
insu:rance for payment of futu:re losses. Ibe.rville is not fully self-insured. The accumulation 
of funds is used to cover deductibles associated with d<lUns. 

Pension and other post employment benefits. Employees ofIbelville Parish participate 
in statewide pension plan available to local government agencies. Ibe.r.ville Parish does not 
administer its own pension benefit plan. 

Iberville Parish pro'rides postretirement health and life insurance. Iben'iUe parish pays for 1/2 
of the retiree health insnr:tnce for tlle fust 5 yeaTS following retirement at which point the 
retiree is responsible for the entire premium. 

Additional information on the Iberville I\llish Council's pension and post employee benefits 
can be found in the notes to the financial stj.tcments. 

Awards and Acknowledgements 

The Govermnent Finance Officers Assoc.iation of the United States and Canada (GFOA) 
aW'l1ued a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Firumcial Reporting to Iberville Parish 
for its comprehensive annual fimmcW :report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011. This 
was the 12th consct..1Jtive year that the govemment has :lChieved this prestigious award. In 
o:rder to be aW:lrded a Certificate of Achievement. a gove.r1lJnent must publish an easily 
:readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annwlJ financW :report. This report must 
satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. \Ve believe that our current 
comprehensive arumal financial report continue:> to meet the Certificate of Achit,;vcment 
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES, LLC� 
P. O. Box 482 Hugh F. Baxley, PFS/CVA/CPA 
58225 Belleview Drive Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 70764 
Phone (225) 687-663Q Fax (225) 687-0365 St3d H. Joffrion, CPA 

To the Honorable J. Mitchell Ourso, Jr., President 
and the Councilmen of the Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities. 
the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the Iberville Parish Council as of and for the year ended December 31,2012, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the lberville Parish Council's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. ' 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial slatements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

Opinions 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly. in all material respects, the respective financial 
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component 
units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Iber'v'ille Parish Council as of December 
31,2012, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof, for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. I 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued) 

Emphasis of Matter 
As described in Note A to the financial statements, the Iberville Parish Council adopted the provisions of GASB 
Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting ofDeferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net 
Position. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management's discussion and 
analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through 15 and 69 through 73 be presented to supplement 
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information In accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries ofrnanagement about the methods of preparing 
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the Iberville Parish Council's basic financial statements. The introductory sections, combining and individual non-major 
fund financial statements, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Managementand Budget Circular A-133, AudilsofStates, 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The bUdgetary comparison schedules - non-major special revenue funds and non-major debt service fund, combining 
and individual non-major fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and other 
supplemental information are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records llsed to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, 
the information IS fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government AUditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 17, 2013, on our 
consideration of the Iberville Parish Council's internal control over financial reporting and on ourtestof its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regUlations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results 
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Iberville 
Parish Council's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

'13a:({ey & J'lssociates, LLC 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 
June 17, 2013� 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 

We present to the citizens of lberville Parish these financial statements as an (,vervlew and 
analysis of tbe financial activities of the IbelVille Parish Council for fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2012. Readers are encouraged to conside:r the information p:resented in 
conjunction with additional informatiun that has been furnished with om letter of 
transmittal, which can be found on pages (i) th.rough (v) of this report. 

Financial Highlights 

..� The assets of the lberville Parish Council exceeded it:> liabilities on December 31, 2012 
by $105,893,942 (tut poslt/()fI). Of this amount, $7,323,552 (unrrstrk1ed !Jet pI'JirirJII) m1.Y be 
used to meet the council's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors, in accordance 
with law. 

..� Ibewillc Parish Council's total net position incre:1.sed by $9,839,592. The sum of 
$6,627,018 was .related to a special item to abolish and merge former \Vater District's 2 
and 4 into the IbeLVille Utility Department. 

•� On December 31, 2012, Ibe:rville Padsh Councirs goverrunental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $16,903,614, an increase of $1,583,216 in comparison 
with 2011. The unassigned fund bahnce in the general fund, $2,275,641, is available for 
spending at the govemment's discretion (ulJlosmJedful1d bala'{~4 All other fund balances 
are restricted, committed or assigned for the purposes fo:r 'limch the fund was created. 

•� On December 31, 2012, unassigned fund balance for the general fnnd was 23 percent 
of total gener::ll fund expenditures. Thi" rep:resents a 4 percent decrease f..rom 2011. 

•� The lbe.rville Parish Council's total debt decreased bv $1,308,479. This deCl·e:l.se was 
due to the scheduled debt service requirements. The p:uish did not accrue any additioml 
debt dnI1ng 2012. 

•� The Louisiana Rccovety Authority (Disaster Unit) bas begun to approve projects in 
direct recovery from Hur:ricane Gnstav which occuu::ed in 2008. During 2012, the 
parish purchased property for the construction of a Medical Facility. The cumulative 
amount allocated to Iberville Parisb dming this recovery process is $26.327 million. 
\Ve expect to have all of the fauds fnlly expended by 2015. 

•� Tbeeville Parish volnntarily relinquished control of the Ibe.rville Head Start program 
on May 29, 2012 and all related grant:> and assets. The federal gCNemment has hired 
an independent contracto:r to manage the p:rogram until ::I permanent sponsor is 
selected. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introductic,n to the Iberville P:1.:rish 
Council's basic fmanciaJ statemenB. The Iberville Parish Council's basic financial statements 
consist of three components: 1) govemment-wide financial statements, 2) fund timncial 
SUtcments, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also conblios other 
supplementary info:rmation in addition to the basic tim.ncial statements themselves_ 
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Government-wide finaneial statements 
The gov8rntlJetJt-1vide jinarh-i,1! Ytdlm1ftlh arc designed to provide readers with a broad overview 
of the Iberville Parish Council's finances, 10;j manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The statetne1Jt ifm!positim! presents information on all of the Iberville P:Hish Council's assets and 
liabilities, with the difference betweel) the two repurted as net position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicttor of whether the financial position 
of the Iberville Parish Council is implOving or dtterio:rating. 

The statement of activitie.r presents information showing changes in the government's nct 
position during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon 
as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, rqyrd/psf of the timiflg of relaId ca.fIJ 

jltJ)J}s. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will 
only result in ush flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but 
unused vacltion leave). 

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of th02: Ibervilk 
Parish Council that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenU02:S 
(gtJWJJ1/7f,;II!()! dt"h'IJitieJ) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a s1gnitlC<lnt 
purtion of their costs through user fees and charges (btl.rirms-IYpe ortivitifJ). The 
governmental acttvities of the lberville Parish Council include general government, public 
safety, public works, economic development, and culture and recreation. The busincss-type 
activities of the Iberville Parish Council are conducted through the Utility Department and 
they include a sewerage collection system, gas distribution system and water distribution 
system. 

The government-wide ±Inancial statements inclnde not only the lberville Parish Council 
(known as the primary gOllm;1iln:~.!. but also a legally separate Parks and Recreation District, 
Library system, and Water \X/ork District 3 for wh.ich the lberville Parish Council is 
financially accountable. Financial informat.ion for the::;e compor/ent {mit.!" is reported separately 
from the financial infurmation presented for the prinury government itself. 

The Utility Department, also legally separate, functions for ,111 practical purposes as a department 
of the Iberville Parish CuunciJ, and therefore has been induded as an integral part of the p,rimary 
government. The government-w.ide ±luancial statements can be found on Basic Financial 
Statements pages 17 and 1Bof this report. 

Fund finaneial statements 
A fund iJ a grouping uf related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources 

that have been segregated fur specific activities ur objectives. The Iberville Parish Council, 
like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrak 
complia nce with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Iberville Parish 
Council can be divided into three categuries: governmental funds. proprie.tacy funds. and 
fiduciary funds. 

Govemmental funds 
GOI'i:nJliJI'IJt,,! /imdJ are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
gOIJeJ7jiJjuI/a! ,,(/i/litif.l- in the government-wide financial statements. HQwever, unlike the 
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govemment-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on 
fJetl,"-terfIJ illf!OIPJ' ami outflows ~f ¢mdable I<:SO:lr,t.', as well as on balances of spendable resources 
avaj}able at the eod of the fiscal ye'JS.. Such information may be useful in evaluating a 
goveulment's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is nn.tOwer than that of the government-wide 
fi.n:lIlcial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental 
funds with simihr information presented for govemmental :Jctivities in the govenunent­
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact 
of the government's ne:l.C-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance 
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds 
and governmental activities. 

The Ibe:cville Parish Council maintains thirty-seven individual governmentOll funds. 
Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the 
governmentOll fund statement of revenues, cxpendirures, and changes in fund bal:lnces for 
the General Fund, Drainage Fund, Public Building Maintenance, Sales Tax Roads Fund, 
Solid W:lste Fund and Sales Tax Bond Debt Service Fund. These six funds are considered 
to be m:ljor funds. Data from the other thirty one govenunental funds are into a single, 
aggrcg:lted presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental 
funds is provided in the fonn of combining statements elsewhere in this report 

The lberville Parish Council adopts an annual budget for its general, special revenue, and 
debt service funds. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided at the fund type 
level for the general, special revenue, and debt services fund to demonstrate legal 
compliance with these budgets. Also, individual fund bndget comparisons are provided 
elsewhere in this report. 

The basic governmental fund tlo1.ncial statements can be found on pages 16-25 of this 
report. 

The Iberville Parish Council maintains only an enterprise fund type of proprietary fnnd. 
Enterprise funds an~ used to report the same functions presented as husiness-type activities 
in the government-wide financial statements. The Iberville Parish Council uses enterprise 
funds to account for its Utility operations. 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial 
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate 
information for rhe gas distribution operation, which is considered to be a major fund of the 
Iberville Parish COlUlcil 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can he found on pages 21-23 of the Basic 
Financial Statements. 110re detail schednles can be found on pages 90 - 92 of this report. 

Fiduciary limds 
Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside 
the government. Piduciary funds are tlut reflected in the government-wide financial 
statement because the resources ()f those funds are flot available to support the Iberville 
Parish Council's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that 
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used for proprietary funds. The ba~ic fiduciary fund fimncial statements can be found on 
page 25 this report. 

Notes to the financial statements 
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the 
data provided in the govemment-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the 
[mancial statements can be found on pages 26-68 of this report. 

Othe:r information 
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying not'es, this report also 
presents certain required Jtlpp/e1'ljmta~y i'!for;;;ation conceming the Iberville Parish Council's 
progress in funding its obligations. Required supplementary information can be found on 
pages 69-73 of this report. 

The combining statement~ referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental 
funds and internal service funds are presented immediately following the reqUIred 
supplement:uy infomutlon on pensions. Combining and individual fund statements and 
schedules CIOn be found on pages 74-87 and pages 103-130. 

Government-wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a govemment's 
financial position. In the case of the Iberville Parish Council, primary government assets 
exceeded liabilities by $105,893,942 at the dose of the most recent fi~>cal year. 

A large portion of the Iberville Parisb Council's net assets (83 percent) reflects its 
investment in capital assets $88,045,697 (e.g" land, buildings. machinery, and equipment); 
less any related debt used to acquire those asset:; that are still outstanding. All bond and 
loan proceeds have been used to acquire capital assets. The lberville Parish Council uses 
these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not 
available for future spending. Although the Iberville Parish Council's investments in its 
capital assets are reported net of related deht, the resources :lre not expendable. The funds 
needed to repay this debt must be pro"ided from other sources, since the capital assets 
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. Total 

Governmental ~ctivitit!i .Business - t~pe aa.i'l'itts Primm Govemment 

2012 2011 2012 2011 2011 2010 
Current ~nd other assets $ 19,097,366 $ 18,333,578 $ 2,923,551 $ 2,971,855 $ 22,02l\917 $ 21,305,433 
Capital assets 95,317,145 95,668,385 10,756,995 4,239,262 106,074,1~J 99,907,647 ,

Total assets , 114,414,511 ' 114,001,963 13,680,546 7,211,117 128,095,057 121,213,080 

).0ug-tenn liabilities outstmding 18,028,443 19,336,922 18,028,443 19336,nZ 
Other liabilities .\,475,928 4,64D,932 696,744 1,203,106 4,172,672 5,8H,l\38 

TOli!l habili~es 21,504,371 23,977,854 696,744 1,203,106 22,201,115 2:;,180.960 

Net Fo,j~on: 

Inve5ted 1Il 0l'ital'j,,\;:elS, ntt 

ofubtw dtbt 77,288,702 76,331,643 10,756,995 4,239,262 88,04-5,697 80,570,905� 

Reftricted 10,524,6')3� 
Unre~t.ricted 5.0%,745 13,692,466 2,??6,807 1,768)49 7,323,55~ 15,461,215� 

Tot.<llllet pusitiun $ 92,910,14D $ ')0,024,109 $ 12,983,802 $ 6,008,011 "$ 105,893,942 $ 96,032,120 
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The mmJtl'ided net position may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to 
citizens ;md creditors. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Iherville Parish Council is :lbk to 
report positive balances in all three categories of net position, both for the government as a 
whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. 

The Iherville Parish Council's total nd assets increased by $9,839,592 dming 2012, resulting 
from the abolishment and merging of ',X!ater District No.2 and No.4 into the Iberville Utility, 
Dep~utment and an overall increase in revenue, coupled with a decrease in expenditures. 

Ib".".;n" Pari~h Council 
Ch",n!?,,,;,\ Ne' po,itio» 

To~ 

GQ"en""entg]lLCtiviries ~~~;u;u...-i(~" I'm'n"'v GQw:rrHnenr 

=z 2012 .lli! 2011 
Revenues� """ = 
Progr..., reY~",'e" 

Charg~s for services • 1.413,087 , 1,709,357 , 3,062,735 , 2_')4::.;;.(\6 , 4,475,822 , 4,651,643� 
Op~,atiug Gr'.n'" and Conuibuuool, 4.335,936 4,754,085 4 ..\!>5,9.\6 4,754,085� 
Capi,a! G."",," and Comribucio'" ,,,,569,137 3,933,255 147,548 271.582 3,:16,685 4,204)337� 

Generi! ,e"eu"e.� 

l'<c>peny ''''''''' 4,953,676 3,104,135 4/'53,676 3,104,135� 
Sale, tas,,~ 15,040,164 16,505,967 J5.04U,164 16,505,967� 

Olb", """e' 259,223 262,491 259.223 2(,2,491� 
SIll'e and fed"".! ~,,,:itle"'u,,< 1,073,781 1,030,546 1,073,781 1,030,546� 
In'·~.unen'E""';,,~, 36,714 48.285 '.we 3,07';0 38,922 51,364� 
Orlt" genenl ",venueS 4,115,421 4,521.,306 448.,316 4\>2,00" 4,563,737 5,01.3,313� 

TomI R""e,"""<� 34.847.139 35.869.427 3.660,B07 3,708,934 38,507,946 39,578,381 

Progr'titl fupen.es 
Gene..1 gov"""",,,'" 8,691,756 9,830,061 8,691,756 9)330,061 
Public .<If"I}' 4.-+68,927 4,769,547 4,468,927 4.769,547 
Publicworh lZ,48i})41 12,830,964 12A80,141 12.836,964 
fualrlt and wdf""" 4,580,434 6.449,02..<; 4,580,434 6.449,025 
Culul1'" and r"creatio" 708,89:: 718,500 708,892 718,580 
EconoOlic development 245,664 264A26 245.664 264,426 
Orlte" e:q>enditues 
In","e.. 0" Jong te"" debt 785.294 1130,149 71::5,294 830,149 
Ucili<y Natural Gas, Wa,er and 

:5~,,'e<� 3,33...,26 ... 3,143,966 3,334,264 3,143,966 

TO'll Elrp"n<cs� 31.961.103 ~5.ti98,75=: 3.334.264 3,143,966 35,295,372 38,842,718 

E"c".. (defic;eflcy) before� 
'P"~Lll item. "",,, transfer,; 20 886,031 170,675 326,54.'!. 56-+,988 3.212,574 735,66)� 

Tr..."d.,.,,·, from b"s;""," '0 
Special i,em 6,627,018 6,G27,()18 

r"c",~"e (,kercH") in ne' 
p,,«oon , 2.836,031 , 170,675 • 6,953,561 564.988 , 9,l'.:.19,59<: , 735,6ti.3• 

Governmental activities 

Key elements of this increase ale as follows: 

•� Sales taxes decreased during 2012 by ($1,465,808), This decrea:'ie was due to lack of 
industrial expansion and capital outlay during the year. 

•� Ad Valorem taxes increased by $1,849,540 due to the renewal of the Public Building 
Maintenance 3 mill tax and an increase in property taxes on public service property, 
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•� Capital grants fOf governmental activities decreased slightly due to the timing of 
projects funded by federal capital grants. The majority of our capital grants are due to 
the ongoing disaster recovery efforts following the aftermath of Hurricane Gustav. 

•� Capital Outlay expenditures have decreased during 2012 because of the completion of 
the several projects dur..ing 2011. The Gustav Medical Facility project was started 
during the year. No debt was issued for these improvements. 

•� It is important to note that Iberville Parish has invested an average of over $7,621,387 
per year (before depreciation) for the last 10 years in capital outlay additions bringing 
the total from 2003-2012 to $76,213,878. 

•� Our total governmental fund revenues decreased hy $1,022,288 from $35,869,427 .in 
2011 to $34,847,139 in 2012 and our total governmental fund expenditures decreased 
by $4,870,046 from $38,133,969.in 2011 to $33,263,923 in 2012. The major reason for 
the decreases was due to the voluntary relinquishment of the Federal Head Start 
Program during 2012. 

Governmental Activities 

Expenses and Program Revenues by Governmental Activities� 
114,000,000� 

I, 

IJExpenses 

.ProgrilIIl RevCllllc 

~ 
I I~ 

~ 

General Public Safety Public WO[k:~ Hc:llLh & Culture & Economic Debt Service 
GowJ'J1JnenL Welfare Reerearion Developmenl InleI"8;;[ 

112,000,000 ~I 
I!110,000,000 -H 00 

, ~ 

~ 

18,000,000 t1 

~~gH~ 

~ 
N 
N •

i'i .,
0 

~, 
~

" 
~ 
~ 

~ 

16,000,000 t1 " 
~ ~ 
~ ::';} ~ 

~ 
~ ~ 

~ ~, 

~ 

'" 
~ 

$4,000,000 t1 ~ ;: N 
~ 

~ ~ 
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-
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0, 

12,000,000 t1 ~ 

~ ~ 

8 



Expenses and Program Revenues - Business Type Activities 

$4,115,421 

$259,223 

$36,714 

11,073,781 

$3,569,137 

$4,385,936 

$1,413,087 

Business-type activities 

$1,700,000 
$1,650,000 
$1,600,000 
$3,550,000 
$3,'100,000 
$3,4'10,000 

D"llm:~ $3ADO,000 
$3,350.000 
$3)00,000 
$3,2'10,000 
$1,200,000 
jL', I '10,000 

• 

N:Hu(~L G:l'; 

[)UI1~ty Dept R...... nue; .Utility Dc,,'. E,p""sc, 

Revenue by Category" " 
DProperryTax 

$4,953,675 
• Sales and U~e Tax 

~ 

o Charges for Services and fees 

o Opcraling Grams and Contnbutions 

• Capital Grants and Contributions 

o Grants and Contnburions No! 
Restricred To Specific Programs 

• Interest 

o OtherTax€$ and Fine~ 

• Other Revenues 
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Revenues by Source - Business Type Activities 

$448,316$443,4(,9\ 

-

$26,552 _______________ 

-
~~ha~-bre~ fu~ Sc(viccs .In.tere:;l; Earn;"!;!, I $3,318,337 

I 
......­

DLJp,t~1 Grant; [J.l\JjSCella:ncou~ -_._­

Business-type activ.ities iocreased the Iberville Parish Council's net assets hy $6,953,561. 
TIle total Prima.ry Government Business-tvpe Activity Net Assets for 2012 is $12,983,802. 

Financial Analysis of the Govemment's Funds 

As noted t:lIhec, the Ibenrille Parish Council uses fund accouoting to ensure and demf-,osrrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

GovernmentalJimdJo 
The focus of the Ibt':!Ville Parish Council's governmentalflmdr iJ to provide infolmation on near­
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spnJdab/e resources. Such information is useful in 
assessing the Iberville Parish Council's fina.1lcing requirements. In particular, UJi,l.uigmd fund 
balance may serve as a useful measure of :l government's net resources :lVailable for ~pending at 
the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the cnd of the current fiscal year, the Iberville Parish Council's governmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $16,903,614, an increase of $1,583,216 in comparison with the 
pnor year. ~111e un:Jssigned fund balance in the gener:ll fund, $2,275,641, constitutes a balance 
which is available for spending for any lawful purpose at the g,we:rnment's discretion. 1ne 
remainder of fund babnce is split into the following categrJries: 

Restricted fund balance: fund balance that is restricted when constrsints placed on the 
use of resources are either: 
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1.� Extem::llly imposed by creditors (such as through debt covcnaobO, grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or 

2.� Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed fund balance; fund balance that can only be used for specific pu:rposes 
pursuant to constraints imposed by fonnal action of the Iberville Parish Council, the 
government's highest level of decision making authority. 

Assigned fund balance: fund balance that are constrained by the government's intent to 
be used fur specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent should be 
expressed by the governing body itself or the official to whom the governing body has 
delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. 

A complete sehedule of the allocation of thc fund balance is located on page 38 of thc 
notes to the financial statements. 

The General Fund is the chief opeClring fund of the Iberville Parish Council At the end of the 
current fiscal year, unassigned fund babnce of the geneJal fund was $2,275,641 while total fnnd 
balance reached $2,425,641. As a measure of thc general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to 
compare both unassigned fund balance :1fld total fund balance to total fund expenditures. 
Unassigned fund balance represents 22 percent of total general fund expenditures and transfers 
out. The total fund balance of the Iberville Parish Council General Fund has dccrcased by 
$572,725 during the cUrrent fiscal year. 

The Drainage l'lihintenance fund is a major special revenue fund that accounts for all parish-wide 
drainage expenditures. At the end of the current fiscal year, the restrictcd fund bahnce of the 
drainage rnamtemnce fund was $1,854,626. The Fund balance is restricted for maintaining 
drainage canals and drainage in general throughout Iberville Parish. Tne fund balance represents 
89 peJ.·cent of total drainage maintenance expenditures and transfers out. Thc fund balance of 
the Drainage Maintenance Fund increased by $417,034 from 2011 to 2012. 

The Public Building 11aintenance fund is a major special revenue fund that accounts for the 
maintenance and capital imp:rovement of all public buildings throughout IberviUe Parish. At the 
end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fund balance of the Public Building Maintenancc 
Fund was $568,800. All of the fund bahlnce was restricted within the fund. The fund balance 
represents 26 percent of the tot::ll Public Building Maintenance fund expenditures and tr<lnsfcrs 
out. The total fund balance of the fbe.rville Public B-uilding Maintenance Fund increased by 
$392,087 from 2011 to 2012. 

The Sales Tax Roads fund is a major spec.llil revenue fund that accounts for the Illilmtenance and 
construction of all Iberville Parish roads that do not lie within a municipality. At the end of the 
current fiseal year, the committed fund balance of the Sales Tax Roads fund was $1,407,183. All 
of the fund balance is assigned by the parish council budget ordinance to be used for 
maintenance of parish roads. l1~e fund balance represents 52 percent of the total sales tax road 
expenditures and transfers out. The fund balance of the Ibnville Parish Sales Tax Roads Fund 
increased by $690,778 from 2011 to 2012. 
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The Solid \X":lste fund is a 1llil.jor special revenue fund that accounts for the contractual ~e[vice 

for the pickup of residential waste. At the cnd of the current fiscal year, the restricted fund 
balance of the Solid \X,'aste fund was $2,194,608. All of the fund balance was restricted within 
the fund. The fund balance represents 64 percent of the total Solid Waste expenditures and 
bansfers out. The fuod bahnce of the Ibe:rville Solid Waste fund decreased by $460,887 from 
2011 to 2012. 

The Sales Tax Bond Debt Service Fund is a major debt service fund that accounts for the 
payment of Principal and interest on both the 2007 aod 2009 road improvement revenue bonds. 
At the end of the current fiscal year, the unreserved fund b'llance of the Sales Tax Bond Debt 
Service Fund was $1,455,128. All of the fund balance \vas re~tt:icted for debt service. The fund 
balance represents 86 percent of the total expenditures and transfers out. The fund balance of 
the Capital Improvement fund inerea."eu by $26,003 from 20 [1 to 2012. 

Kcy factors in this change are a!> follows: 

The decrease in sales taxes for 2012 was attributable to a fall in collection from the use 
portion of the tax. Industry expansions and capital improvements during 2012 slowed down 
for the third consecutive year which led to a total decrease in Sales/U~e tax for 2012. \X,'e 
still have a healthy retail sales tax base, but our collections or Illilinly reliant on the use tn 
collections. We expect sales t.lX to increase slightly for 2013. 

\\"e reported a $1,455,128 fund balance in debt se.rvice for the retirement of all debt associated 
v,rith the lssuance of rhe 2007 sales tax revenue bonds and the issm1nce of the 2009 sales tax 
revenue bonds at DecembCl: 31, 2012. 

Proprietary Jimds. The Iherville Parish Council's proprietary funds provide the same type 
of infoffi1ation found in the government-wide financial statements, hut in more detail. 
Unrestricted net position of the Utility Department (Natural Gas, SeWer:'l6rc and Water) at the 
end of the year amc>Unteu to $2,226,807. The total net position was $12,983,802 for a total 
change increase in net position fur natural gas/water and sewer fw\Ctions $6,953,561. The 
majority of this change was due to the consolidaliou and transfer of aU assets of Water District 
No.2 and No.4 to the Iberville Utility Department. Rates were last modified during January 
2007 which has effected income in a posittve nature and returned the Utility Department to 
profit. Other factors concerning the [mances of these tv.ro nwds h:lve :llready been addressed in 
the discussion of the Iberville Pansh Council's business-type actlvities. 

General Fund - Budgetary HigWights 

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget were as follows. 

•� The General Fund total original budgeted and amended revenues and expenditures for 
the period ending December 31,2012 were as follows: 
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-�

2012 Origin<ll 2012 Amended 

Total Revenues 9,797,410 8,705,627 

Tot31 Expenditures� 8,959,096 9,508,633 

Tot:!] Other Financing Sources (Uses) (679,125) (353,209) 

Expanded detail can be found on Schedule 1 of this report 

rnte General Fund hsd the following significant budget variances between the 
final ilmended budget and actual revenue:- fOl 2012: 

1.� Actual sales t'lX revenue fell short of original budgeted sales tax revenue by 
($423,837). Sales tax revenue were below 2012 projections because of a fall 
in rosior industrial cap.ital impl'Ovements and general eCOUOm1C conditious 

2.� Actual Ad Valorem Tax revenues were significantly highel" thaII the original 
budget by $178,871 because of a late increase in public service property 
values. 

3.� General Government expenditures were revised upw::lcd to account for the 
consolidation office of Soc:illl Senr:ices within the General Fund budget. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Capital asset; 
The lbelville Parish Council's investment .in capit'll assets for its governmental and business 
type activities as of December 31, 2012, amounts to $106,074,140 (net of accumulated 
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings -and system, 
improvements, IOadways, infrastructure, machineq and equipment, and park facilities. 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

•� The parish purchased property foe the construction of the Iberville J\-1edicll Facility for� 
the sum of$1,080,000,� 

•� The parish completed plans and specifICations for the Iberville Medical Facility. Those 
cost along with administration of the federal funds related to this project totaled 
$1,088,045. 

•� The parish purchased various items of capital equipment to aid our Office of Emergency 
Preparedness. Those equipment purchases totaled $273,796. 
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The three projects above accounted for $2,441,841 of the $4,307,305 (57 percent) total 
governmental fund capital outlay. 

Additional information on the IbervjJJe Parish Council's capital assets can be found in note 4, 
pages 48 - 49. 

Ibtrv:ille Parish Council - Capital Assets 

(net of depreciation) 

Governmental activities Business - type ~ctiviles Primm Govemment 

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 

Land I 2,975,825 $ 1,895,825 $ 193,5lJ ! 324 $ 3,169,336 $ 1,896,149 

Buildings and improvements 32,179,844 32,721,424 10,382,376 \985,938 42,562,220 36,707,362 

ImpIOvernents other than 

buildings 

Fumiture & Equipment 4,150,464 4,769,116 140,957 253,000 4,291,421 5,022,116 

Infrastructure 54,922,967 56,282,020 54,922,967 56,282,020 

Construction in Pwgress $ 1,088.045 $ $ 40.151 I I 1128196 I 

"fota! $ 95,317,145 $ 95,668,385 $ 10,756,995 $ 4,239,262 $ 106,074,140 $ 99,907,647 

Long-term debt at the end of the current fiscal year, the Iberville Parish Conncil had total 
debt outstanding of $18,028,443, $73,443 of Capital Lease Debt and $17,955,000 in revenue 
bonds for which the government is liable. The Iberville Parish Council's revenne bonds are 
insured, and consequently enjoy the highest rating possible. 

Ibervi!le Parish Council - Outstanding Debt 
Gene[a! Obligation and Revenue Bonds 

Tora! 
Governmental activities Business type activites Primary Government 
2012 2011, 2012 2011 2012 2011 

Revenue bonds $ 17,955,000 $ 18,880,000 $ 17,955,000 ! 18,880,000 

Certificates of Indebtedness 

"'.lith governmental 

commitment 300,000 300,000 

Capita! Lease Financiing 73,443 156,922 73,443 156,922 

Total $ 18,028,443 $ 19,336,922 I $ I 18,028,44.3 $ 19,336,922 

Iberville Parish treats Capital Lease financing as another means of debt financing. Each 
capital lease is outfitted with a non-appropriations clause which allows for the tennination of 
the lease should funds not be appropriated. Title transfers between lessor and lessee upon the 
last payment. 

State statutes limit the amount of gener'al obligation debt a gove:rnmental entity may issue to 
10 percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the Iberville Parish 
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Council is $53,597,445, which is $35,642,443 in excess of the IbeJ-,,;nc Parish Couocil's 
outstanding general obligation debt. 

Additional informatIon 00 the IbC1ville Parish COlincil's long-term debt can be fouud in note 4, 
item F, and pages 5~-57 of this report. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

The unemployment rate for Iberville Parish is currently 7.4 percent, which is a decrease 
from 3.9 percent a year ago. 

•� The parish is heavily dependent upon the taxe:; derived from the petrochemical industry. 
Ibe1ville anticipates a 5% increase in Sales\Use tax generated mainly by the petrochemic::l1 
industry for :013 and a level out in 2014. The impact of production and use on sales tax 
reveoue will decrease in the short term, but taxes are expected to increase in the long term. 

•� Shintech of Louisiana, a petrochemical plant, announced tlut it will complete ,1 $500 
million doll:u' expansion by 2015. 80% of this expansion will take place within Iberville 
}Jarish. 

All of these factors were considered in preparing the Ibelville Parish Council's budget for the 
2012 fiscal year. 

Requests for Information 

This fin'ancial report is designed to provide :1 general ove:cview of the Iberville Parish Council's 
finances for all those with an inte:cest in the govecoment's finances. Questions conceming any of 
the infonmtion provided in tilis report or requests for additioO:ll financial infoffilation sl10uId be 
addressed to the following: 

Office of the Finance Director 
Iberville Parish Council 
P.O. Box 389 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 70765-0389 

15 
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IBERVIUE PARISH COUNCIL� STATEMENT A 

•� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Statement ofNer Position� 
December 31, 2012� 

•
To!al 

Primary Government Camponenl Units 
GovernmeDtal BU5iness-type GoveITIIllental Business_type 

Actiyjties Aaj"iues Total Activities Activitieii 

ASSETS 
-=a~h and ca.h-equivalents $ 10,225,714 , 1,]48,430 , 11,574,144 , 1,053,338 , 376,482 
rccei"ablcs (net of allowance 

foe U1lcollecL1bles) 7,887,972. 830280 8,718,252 3,368,954 196,811 
e:rnventones 123,971 123,971 

P''''paid i~m, 807,116 807,116 14,220 
~the( asset:; 76,564 348,749 425,313 63,60b 268,979 

eIl.eH'icted a"ct' 
C~h anJ C1"h eqwl'cUenu; 100,000 272,121 372,121 768,782 

e::apit.:J alS"'~ ("CUlt accumulated depreciation) 

L"nd 2,975,825 193,511 ~~.JM).336 435,740 

•� Building "nd sy.rem 32,179,844 10,332,37(, 42,5(>:::';20 430,716 1,801,320 
•� Imp(cw~m~n[5 (lrher rhau building 54,922,967 .'>4.9:'2,%7 355,422 2.,041,012. 

M~(hln~ty lUlJ cqutpmeut 4,150,464 140,957 4,2!l1,4:::'J 2<JB,l\63 1,320,902 

•
• (C)OSOOJC!W1l 1tl progress 1,088,045 40,151 J.128,1% 4<:i7,.1-B5 1,294,627 

Toeal Hseu 114,414,511 13,680,546 ~8,095,()57 6,478,324 8,083,135 

'-IABILITIES 
Accuur,~ payable a.nd (ltbe, 

• current h.bi!itiel� , 1,704,315 , 428.10(, , 2,132,421 , 101,957 , 70,268 
Mawted bond;; a.nc1 irmtest p~yable 

.~\cctued inr.nesr payable c"nk overdxaf, liability 
efeued revenue 12,010 12.,010 15,979 

~,he, payables ~77,428 477,428 134,943 6.~.455 

L;~bi]iries pay~bIe from re~tIjcted a"ef.l; 2.68,638 2.68,638 119.80b 
.00 cUtrent lubilities: 

•� Other POH Employment Benefit. 4.)4,922 434,922 59,730 
Due in One yeat ')<)8387 998,387 24,000 72,553 

•
• Due in more d,an One year 17,877,309 17,877,309 329,121 3,278,385 

Totalliabilitie, 21,Sl\4,.i71 696,744 22,201,115 665,730 3,604,467 

<~e~:do:~~;~r:S$e~, ner of 

77)88,7u2. 10,756,995 88,045,697 1,872,426 3,142,132 
Res tr;cIed, telated to 

•� related debt 

• Public Building Mainten,llKe� 568,800 568,800 

••
• Drainage 1,854,626 1,854,626 

Solid Waste 2,194,608 2,194,608 
Fire Pl"OTecrion 2,241,267 2,241,267 
Emergency Se,,,ius 310,168 310,168 
Deb\ Service� 2,343,656 2.,343,656 509,261 
Othe( 1,011,563 1,011,568 

.me,n'Cled 5,096,745 2,221>,807 7,32),552 3,940,168 827,275 

92,910,140 12,983.802 105,393,942 4,478,668."ta1 net Fc),i!ion� 
, , , , 5.812,5(\4 , 

~jt nNe; to the flrl.1tlcial statements are an integral par! of rhis sratement. 

-
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IBERVIu.E PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENTB 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 
Statement of Aerivities� 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Net (Expense) Revenne aud 
Pro2am Re.....nuea Changes in Net Posititln 

Operaring Capi.al Primary Govemmem Com,£onenr Units 
Functions/Programs Charges for Grant!; and Gra.n1s and Governmental Business-type Governmental Business-type 
PriInary Govern.ment.: Expell.e. Services ContribuOon' Contribntlons Activities Activities """" Activities Activitie. 

Gov~mmcnto.! ActivitieO' 
Gener,>l Governmem , 8,691,756 , 813,510 , 413,47~ , , (7,459,773) , (7,459.773) 
Public Safety 4,468,927 508,243 588,601 (3,372,083) (3,372,083) 
Public Work, 12,480,141 2,3:\9 1,095,246 .,>,569,B7 (7,813,419) (7,8B,419) 
Public H""h:h 4,580,434 88,634 2,189,224 (2,302,576) (2,302,576) 
Economic De""lopm~"'t 245,664 (245,664) (245,664) 
Cuhme .nd Recre".tion 708,892 '" 94,392 (614,139) (614,139) 
Intere,t 0" long-term debt 785,294 (785,294) (785,294) 

Total govcn\In~I\t,u activ[tk~ 31,961,108 1,4U,087 4 385 936 3,569,D7 (Z2 592 94B) (22,592,948) 

Bu~i"e~$-type Ac!ivitie" 
Ware., Namrnl G., ".od Sewer 3,334,264 3,062,735 147,548 (12~,931) (123,981) 

Total busine".type aorivlte, 3,334,264- 3,062,735 147,548 (m,981) (123,981) 

Toto.! prima'}' g<Jvemmem 35,295,372 4,475,8.22 4,385,936 3,716,685 (22,592,948) (123,981) (22,716,929) 

Component Unit;, 
Governmcmal.ctivities 3,170,663 B5,304 151,814 , (2,883,545) $ 
BllSinc,,_typo ,-clJ."'ti~, 1,377,n4 1,400,59.'> 22,619 

Tornl componc,nt "nit:; "-,548,637 1,535,897 151,814 (2,883,545) 22,619 

Ge~er..l Revenue, 
Proper'}' '"-xc, 4,953,676 4,953,676 3.326.523 
Sale, t..xe, 1.'),04(1,164 15.040,164 
"t',lnchi~e taxe~ 101,.889 101,389 
Alcoholic bever"&" taxe~ 17,~20 17,326 
Gam,,,:> t",xe" 140,008 14D,008 
Unrc,tricted gra~t" and contcibution~ 1,073,781 1,073,781 
Untemicted investment carl\ing,; 36,714 2,208 :18,922 2,925 1,411 
Miscell",lleDU> revenue, 4,115,421 448.316 4,563,737 44,696 66,102 
G•.m on s.le of capirnl ""sers 

~pecial Item 6,627,018 6,627,013 
Tunsfe'" (frDm) to governmcI\lal.ctivities 

Total general revenues .nd 'ransfers 25,478,979 7,077,542 32,556,521 3,374,144 67,513 

Cl"nge ;llllet pDsition 2,886,031 6,953,561 9,839,592 490,599 90,132 
Net po.ition -beginning ofyur 90,024,109 6.008,011 %,032,120 5,321,995 4,388,536 

Plior period adjuslu1ent 22,230 ___'_2,230 

Net Position - ending , 92,910,140 ~ 12,983,802 $ 105.£1.942 , 5,812,594 $ 4,478,668 

The notes to ,he !inanclalsCl(emen" are an integral part of ,his ."..,emem. 

~ 
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IBERV1LLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT C 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Balance Sheet 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
December 31, 2012 

Public Sale" Sales Til>; Oeh"r TOIaI 
Drainage Building T,IX Solid Bond GovemJnenu[ Governmental 

Gener:l.l MainIenance Maintenance R(lad~ Waste Debt Service Funds Funds 

ASSETS 

C.~I, Md cash equiv..,.1enrs 

C.~h willI t'SoC"-l ''lent 
• 11"::,203 

%1) 
• 3,698 , 4,455 , 1,()72,Sn , 1,956,995 , 1,311,8':17 , 5,762,915 , 10,224,755 

%0 
fuoceiv;lblcs (nn <l( ollawance for uncollectible) 2,042,269 1,404,439 1,359,602 383,738 478,,% H3,231 1,076,337 7.887,971 

P'ep;lid item' 455,017 45,132 196,015 75,607 35,345 807,116 
D,,~ Fmm Orl,et Funds 393,731 835,000 1.:28,731 
Co,,], . restriCled 100,000 l()lJ,OQQ 

Other assets 

TOTAL ASSETS , 3,104,180 , ~_4"5_269 , 1,560,072 , 1,531,937 , :::,470,696 , 1,455,128 • 
76,564 

7,750,816 , 7C564 

20,326,098 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BAI.t\NCES 
Lhbilitieo: 

Accouut;; r"-~able 

Defecre<J reVeilue 

, 470,595 

12,010 

, 89,158 , 87,Z/S , ~.5,292 , 270,157 , - , 7'll,8S8 ,, 1,704,315 

12,010 

Due to other fundi' 393,731 835,000 1,228,731 
Other'(lay"'bles 195,934 115,754 68,997 ___39,462 5,931 51,350 477,428 

Totalli,bLktLe, 678,539 598,643 991,272 __ 124,754 276,088 753,188 3,422,484 

Fund P.~l."';es 

NOll Spefldabk 455,017 45,132 196,015 75,607 Y',345 807J1~ 

Reo!ricte,l 150,000 1,WJ9,494 372,785 2,159,:~t>3 1,455,128 4,451,531 10,398,201 
Commit1ed 1,331,576 2,546,097 3,877,67" 
Assigned 

Un""";gned 1,820,624 1,&~'(I,624 

Totll fund balanus 

TCYrAL UABILITIESAND FUND BALANCE , 2,425,641 

3,104,180 , 1,854,626 

2,453,260 , ';68,8(10 

1,5GO,m2 , 1,407,183 

1,531,937 , 2,194,608 

2,470,6% • 
],455,121; 

1,455,121; , 6,997,628 

7,750,616 

___16,903,614 

Awo""t> repo1'ted for go~"",,-.<nt>1 activiti". hI tho .ta"-',ll'_nt of !lotpo'iIi"" "" diffofmt bec~lloe: 

C,pit.l ,ssoo used hI g"vernmental acrivitles "'" not fu,...,c;, 1""'_'''0", "'d, 
~lot:<fO'C, "< nQ' ''Por",d il, th< fun~,. 

LoL\l>~""" U.bjh~<" ulcludh,S bond, p.y,bk, ,re !lot due ,,,d p"bk I" ,),,-. ,,,,,.m ~eti"J 

Qtll~' po" e"'Pk'~mel1tbemErs :",d 

,h",.1"" .." nat «ported In the fund, 
Net \,0.jr~", of llovctumenu;l acri'"Itio, , 

(19,3WM9) 

92,910,]40 

......... 
00 

The not". to the r;"""doJ Ita'en,enl<; M< an integ-"al pan. ofthi••tatemen'. 
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IFIERYlllE l'ARISH COUNCIL STATEMENTD 
Plaquemioe, Lo"i,,,,na 

Sf>I.,ement ofR.e,'eolle., Expeodib.'''''', .nd Change. in FOInd Balance 
GOVBRNMENTALFUNDS 

For 1he Ye~, Ended Dteemher 31, 2012 

Public S"lto Sale. Tal' Other Toml 

General 
Drainage 

~io<enance 

Buildin!: 
MainLtn,u,ce 

Ta" 
R.oad. 

Solid 

l1i.". 
Bond 

Deht Scrvice 
G""erumeotal 

Fund" 

Govemmemal 
Fundi; 

REVENUES 

TOle. 
Ad v;,)c,re,r, I 943,871 I 2"~55,ti63 , 1,354,730 I , , , 

~9.411 , 4,953,675 

5.b 3,436,163 1,250,000 2,654,811 2,936,-'31) 1,71'J,775 \04.\,683 15,040,162 

Fl",<JlChF;e 10t,R89 101,889 

j.J'.>jholic beverage [7,326 17,326 

Garnmg WJ,OO$ 140,008 

uceme, and p"<m,a; 3?5,272 395,272 

In,e'go>rernmmt~: 

Federal 2<jf,167 "l,\1~3 '" 18,207 lS,5~1 :"932,943 6,314,650 

SCdte U2"l4(1 5EJ81 1,37f!,95lJ 2,562,271 

we'dl i~.3B9 75,547 151,93<5 

a,ar:"," for ""n'i"e, 
Use of money ""d property 

20/)49 

24,400 M~ 

m , 1,251 2,909 

469,382 

7.061 

4?CJ,2U 

,;6.2(\5 

Insurun"" lee, 1,61:;,272 1.~1::::.27~ 

Other revenne< J.4~1,736 1,501 721,069 10,452 199~~36 2,3(;4'::94 

In.ku,d 140,544 140,54-4 

Fines •.nd forfeJlure~ 526,337 51(;.337 

ToCli revenues 9,570,688 2,505S29 ::'l'01.763 :\,:;'J~,33~ c.~7~>652 1,713,775 12,073,394 34,847.139 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Geneni govenllne"t 4,951,907 1,277,45~ 1,SnS27 8,052,:06 

Public "~are'}' 1,614,691 395,(,31 1,924,972 3,935,294 

Futk .1/cJ<k, 1,146,559 2,059,035 11,7~5 2,4')~,j69 :;,,12)34 303,312 9,437,1)4 

HeoJIh and '"elf>J:c 1,756,972 295,3~~ 2,458,594 4,510.B~6 

Cui tun' ""ct recreation 142,605 173,3f.7 374,201 mO,193 

&on('mJ~ dewJopmoL\t 185,722 51,33') :'-\7,061 

Other "J"..L\~"""'" 
Debt <er>;ce: 

P!;ncipOll "25,000 383,47? UQ8,479 

lmerest 767,nZ 17,521 7~5,293 

In-kind 
Capiw oud.~ 29,752 29,%0 10.7S0 39,647 24,255 4,173.411 -1,.10 7,305 

TOLaI e"P,ndit"",. 9,82B,20~ 2,088,495 1.215,616 2,338,816 3,~36,539 1,69:,77~ 11,%3,411 .1.1, V1,923 

E"cess (deflcienoy) of 'e""nue. 
o"",r (IIlId,,) e'"-poodilurcs (2~7,520) 417,0'l~ :\<12,0(\7 856,522 (%0,887) 26,003 609,977 1.5~_\116 

OTHER. FINANCING SOURCES (USES)� 

T",nst"" in 36,755 1,176,~n6 1,213,041� 

1..0'10 "ro:eed<� 
Tr;m.,fe""u, (351,960) (16S,744) (W:"607) (1,213,341)� 

S.-ue"f ~.",j assets� 

Tal..l other financing source. and uijC. (315,205) (165,744) 480,949-'0 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (572,125) 417,03~ 392.(137 690,773 (%0,837) 26.0()3 1,090,926 1,583,216 

FUND BALANCES _BEGINNING 2,998,366 1.4375~2 1](\,]3 716,405 2,655,495 1,429,P5 5,906,702 15,320J98 

FlIND BALANCES - ENDING , 2,425,641 J,b54,!,;tr; I 568,boo 1,407,133 2,194.60k [,"55,128 I 6,997,628 16,903,614• , • • •� 
T~e <I""'. '" the fiuaocial stau,men'" are an ;"leg.al pa.(ofth;s stlllemenL 



IBERVlLLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENTE 
Pbquemine, Lonisiana 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues� 

Expenditures, and Changes in Fnnd Balances of Governmental Funds� 
to lhe Sta.tement ofActivities� 

For the Year Ended Deccmber 31, 2012 

ArrlOunts reported for governmental activities ill the st:l.tement of aetivities (pge 17) al'e 
djfferent because: 

Nd Clunge til fund balances-Total governmental funds (page 19) 

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the 

statement of activiries rhe cost of those assets is allocated over tbeil estimated 
useful hves and reported as depreciation expense. This is the ,~monnt by which 

capital outlays exceeded depl'eciation in the current period 

Capitll Outlay� 
Depreciation EXpqlSC� 

The liability and expeme for compemated absences are not reported in governmental funds. 

Payments for compensated absences are reponed:los saluies when they occur. Only the 
payment consumes current linanci:-l.l resource" and it would take a catlstrophic event for 

this liability to become a current liability. 

Annual OPEB (Otber Post Empk)puem Benefit) Expense 

The issuance oflong-wIDl debt (e.g. bonds, leases] provides current finaucial 
resources to goverrunent:-l.l fllnds, while the replyment of the principal oElong 

teno debt consumes the current linancilll re~ources of govemmental funds. 
Neither tr.Jnsaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, govcrnmeutal 

funds report tbe effect of i~Sllance costs, plemilllns, discounts, and similar items 
when debt is fus[ issued, whereas these amounts are deferred alld amortized in 

the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in 

the rreatment oElong-term debt and related items. 
Loan Proceeds� 
Principal Payments� 

Ch:l!lge in net position of governmental aniviries (page 17) 

$ 1,583,216 

4,307,305 
(4,658,545) 

(35\ ,240) 

396,:?21 

(50,645) 

1,308,479 

$ 1,308,479 

$ 2,886,031 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 20 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENTH 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Statement of Cash Flows� 
PROPRIETARY l<LiND� 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Iberville Utility 
Department 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers ~lld mers 

Receipts fwm customers for deposits 
P:lyments w ,mpplicrs 
Pnyments to employees 

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACIIVITIES ____-'5'013,470 

$ 3,534,040 
63,993 

(2,229,4621 
(H55,IQD 

I 

I 

I 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING AClIVITIES 
Miscellaneous 

Special items 

NET CASH PROVIDED (lTSED) BY CAPlTAL 

AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

(309) 
6,627,Ull> 

6,626,709 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 

RELATED FINANCING ACIIVITIES 
Transfer in of customer deposits 

Capihll c()ntribntiom 

Purchnes of ;;apital assets 
Transfer in ofnet capitli Jssets 

Other a~~ets 

147,158 
(359,577) 

(6,517,732) 
(9,730) 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

NET CASH PROVlDED (USED) BY CAPITAL 
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (6.7~W,881) 

I 

I 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING I 
AClIVITIES 
Chau~e in investments 

Invel\wry 
[merest received 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

104,982 
(123,971) 

2~208 

(16,781) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 383,517 I 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,JANUARY1, 2012 U37,034 I 
I 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31, 2012 $ 1,620,551 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

The notes to the finaU(.'ial statements ace an integral part of this statement. 23 
I 
I 
• 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENTH 
PlaqlleIlline, Lonisiana 

Statement ofCash Flows 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

For the Year Euded December 31, 2012 

Iberville (]titlty 

Departtnem 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) B\' OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Operating income $ 176,786 

Adjusliuents IO reconcile operating 
income to ner cash provided (used) 
by operating al.'tivities: 

Adjustments to reconcile operating 
income to net cash provided (used) 
by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 382,506 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 22,989 
(Increase) decrease in accouots p:lyable (132,&04) 

(Increase) decrease in custome~ deposits F:lY:lble 63,993 

Total ;ldjustments 336,684 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 513,470 

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Eqnivalelltl' to State of Net Poshion: 
Cash and c;lsh equivalents $ 1,348,430 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 272,121 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31, 2012 $ 1,620,551 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 24 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT I 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Statcmcut of Fiduciary' Responsibilities� 
AGENCY FUNDS� 
December 31, 2012� 

ASSETS 
Cash and Short-term investments 
Receivables 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 
Sales taxes payable 
Other payables 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Agency Funds 

$ 5,864,991 

231,545 

$ 6,096,536 

$ 6,040,862 

55,674 

$ 6,096,536 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 25 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

INTRODUCTION 

The Iberville Parish Council is the governing authority for Iberville Parish ~nd is a political subdivision 
of the Stare of Louisiana. The citizens of Iberville Parish, on January 18, 1997, approved :1 Horn~ Rule 
Charter, which created a President-Council form of government. The Louisiana Secretary of St,He 
certified the Home Rule Charter on January 21, 1997. A president, representing the p1J:Lsh as a whole 
and 13 councilmen representing their various districts \l("1.thin the parish govern tbe Ibef1.'ille Council. 
Both the Parish President and Councilmen serve four-year terms. 

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Council various powers in regulating and directing the 
affairs of the parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to make regulations 
for its own government; to regulate the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges, and drainage 
systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic heverages.: and to prov.ide for the health aod welfare of the 
poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed in the parish. Ad valorem and sales til.xes. beer and alcoholic 
beverage permits, state revenue sharing, and various other state and federal grants provide funding to 
accomplish these tasks. 

Iberville Parish covers an area of 637 square miles and has a population of 33,387 as of 2012. The 
Iberville Parish Council maintains 137 miles of roads, and 296 employees are employed full time by 
the Council. 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Description of government-wide [mandaI statements 

The government-widc fin::J.ocial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement 
of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the pritrutry government 
and its component units. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financUl 
statements. GovernJJ1r'I!tal ,Jdi'titil'S, which notmally arc supported by t.aXGSy intergovernmcnt.al 
revenues, and other nonexchjnge tr>lnsactions, are reported separately from btt.ril1ess-!ype 
activjtie.l~ which rety to a significant extenr on fees and charges to external customers for 
support. likewise, the pnnM(JI gOl'<'mm<'l!t is reported separately from certain legally separate 
co,"1'rmmt units for which the primary government is financially accountable, 

B:. Reporting entity 

As the governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the Iberville Parish Council is 
the finflociat reporting entity for lbetville Parish. The financial reporting entity consists of (a) 
the primary government (Council), (b) o.tganizations for which the primary government is 
fulancially accountable and (c) other o.tganizations for which the nature >lod significance of 
their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the 
reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or inGotnp1ete. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASH) Statement No. 14 establi.~hed criteria f01" 
determining which component units should be considered part of the Iberville Pat1sh Council 

26 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Reporting entity (Continued) 

for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential compoor:ot unit 
within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be 
considered in determining financial accountability. 

Ibese criteria include: 

1. Appointing a voting majority of:m organization's governing body, and 

a.� The ability of the: Parish Council to impose its will 011 that organization andlor 

b.� The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or 
impose specifIc financial burdens on the Ibcrville Parish Council. 

2.� Organizations for which the Parish Council does not appoint a voting majority, but 
are fiscally dependent on the Parish Council. 

3.� Organizations for which the reporting entity fmancial statements would be 
miSblding if data of the org,miution IS not included because of the nature or 
significance of the relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the P:arish Council has determined that the following 
component units are part of the reporting entity: 

Blended Component Unit. The Iberville P:uish blended component units serve the citizens 
of Iberville Parish and are governed by the Iberville Parish Council. The Iberville Parish 
Council apptoves the rates for user charges and bond issuance authorizations and the legal 
liability for the general obligation portion of the blended component unit's debt remains with 
the government. 

Blended COmbOfW!t UNit� FiJcal Year E1Id Ctiten"a UIed 

IberviUe Parish Utility Department December 31, 2012� 1 and 3 
P.O. Box 99� 
Plaquemine, LA 70764� 

18th Judicial District Criminal Court Fund December 31, 2012� 
P~Q,Uox 423� 
Plaquemine, LA 70764� 

181h Judicial District Drug Court Fund December 31, 2012 

Disctete(y Ptesemed Componem Unit. The Iberville Parish discretely presented 
component units are responsible for serving the citizens of Ibe.rvilte Parish within the 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
Decembet 31, 2012� 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Reporting entity (Continued) 

government's jurisdiction. The members of the discretely presented component unit's 
governing board either are elected by the citizens of Iberville Parish or appointed by the 
Iberville Parish Council. 

DiJmtelv Pre,rcnted Comboflel1t Unit FiJCal Year End Critoia Used 

Iberville Parish Waterworks District No.3 Match 31, 2012 
P.O. Box 60 
White Castle, LA 70788 

Ibelville Parks and Recreation Disttict December 31, 2012 1 and 3 
P.O. Box 1060 
Plaquemine, LA 70764 

Iberville Parish Library December 31, 2012 1 and 3 
P.O. Box 736 
Plaquemine, La 70764 

Complete financial statements for each of the individual component units may be obtained at 
the entity's administtative offices. 

~Ibe Parish Council, as the reporting entity, has chosen to issue financial statements of the 
primary gove1TIment (parish Council) ouly, except for the inclusion of the Eighteenth Judicial 
District Criminal Court Fuud, the Eighteenth Judici:ll District Drug Court Fund aud the 
Iberville Parish Utility System, whose accounting records are maintained by the Parish Council 
and are considered part of the primary government. The other previously listed component 
units are included in the accompanying financial statements by discrete presentation only. 

GASB Statement No. 14 provides for the issuance of primary goveIIlment financial statements 
that are separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the primary government's 
(parish Council) financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting entity's financial 
statements. The accompanying primary government financial statements have been prepared 
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental units. 
These finanrul statements are not intended to and do not report on the reporting entity but 
rather are intended to reflect only the financ.ial statements of the primaty government (parish 
Council). Considered in the detennination of component units of the reporting entity were the 
Ibelville Parish Shetiff, Clerk of Court, Assessor,. School Board, the Disti-ict Attorll,(:'iY for the 
Eighteenth Judicial District, and the various municip:llities in the parish. It was determined 
that these govetnmental entities are not component units of the Ibe1ville Parish Coun<;:i! 
reporting entity because they have separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate, and 
are fiscally independent of the Iberville Parish Council. A request for a separate financial 
statement for each component unit may be obtained by mail using the addresses above. 

28 

1 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Basis ofpresentation - government-wide finaneial statements 

While separate government-wide and fund fJnancial statements are presented, they are 
intenehted. The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds, 
while business-type activities incorporate data from the government's enterprise funds. 
Separate schedules ate ptovided for govemmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary 
funds. 

As a general rme, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government­
wide financial statements. 

D. Basis ofpreseotation - fond financial statements 

Iberville Parish uses ftmds to maintain its fInancial records duting the fiscal year. Fund 
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid management by segregating 
transactions rehted to certain council functions and activities. A fund is defined as a separate 
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

Govermnental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Parish 
Council's general government activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or 
legally restricted monies, the acquisition of construction or fixed assets, and the servicing of debt. 
These funds use a modified accrual basis of accounting. 

Goverumental funds include the following: 

The generalfund is the general operating fund of the Parish Council and accounts for all financial 
resources except those required to be accounted for in other fnnds. 

The pedal re/)eJ!ue .ftmds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. In addition, the General Fund of each component 
unit is reported as a special revenue fund. . 

The debt Jfmice.fimdJ account for transactions relating to resources retained and used for the payment 
of principal, interest and related cost on long-rerm debt. 

The capita! project funds account for fmancial resources received and used for the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of capital facilities not reporred in the other governmental funds. 

Proprietary Funds. Proplietary.fimdr are used to account for activities similar to those found in the 
private sector, where the detennination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial 
administration. Proprietary funds differ from governmental funds in that their focus is on income 
measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equily, is an .important fmancial indicator. 
Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and use 
the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses arc recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. Proprietary funds include the following: 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Basis of ptesentation - fund financial statements (Continued) 

1. Enterprise funds account for oper.1tions (a) where the intent of the governing body is that the 
costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered ptim:a.rily thwugh user charges; or (b) where the 
governing body has decided that periodic det{'Imin.'lcion of revenues earned, expenses incurred, 
and/or net income is appropriate for capital mamtem.nce, .public policy, management control, 
accOlmtability, or other put-poses. 

Fiduciary Funds. FidticialJl fttndl are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, 
including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the Parish Council Fiduciary 
funds include the following: 

1. Agency funds are used to account for assets that the Parish Council holds on behalf of 
others as their agent. Agency funds are custoful in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not 
involve measurement of results of operations therefore these funds use an accrual basis of 
accounting. Iberville Parish reports one agency fund, the Sales Tax fund. Iherville Parish 
remits payments to other entities on behalf of the Sales Tax Agency. 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statemcnt of the net posHlon and the 
statement of activities) report infonnation on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the Iberville 
Patish COlmcil and its component units. For the most part, the effect of the inter-fund activity 
has been removed from these statements. GOI.'(177l11eJ1faJ <ldi/!ities, which normally l'u:e supported 
by taxes and intergovenunental revenues, are reported sepatately from btlJ£lIe.u-!ypc actilJitie.r. 

which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the Ibc1'viJJc Pmi.rb 
CO}t!JdJ is reported separately from certain legally separate mmplJnent tlnits for which the Ibetville 
Parish Conncil is financially accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function or segments are offset by program revenues. Direct expellJn are those that are clearly 
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Ptvgmm relJe1l11rJ include 1) ch.arges to 
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, set\'ices, or 
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grauts and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operatioml or capital requirements of a particulat: function or 
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported 
instead as general rt'w1t1les. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietalY funds, and 
fidurury funds, even though the latter ::Ire excluded from the government-wide fina.ncial 
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are 
reported ,1$ separate columns in the fund financial statemertts. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Measurement Focus, B~ISis ()fAccounting, and Financial Statement Presentati.on 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and 
fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when eatned and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property 
taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for \\Thich they are levied. Grants and similar 
items ate recognized as revenue as soon as eligibilil)' requirements imposed by the provider 
have been met. 

Governmental fund fmallcial ,statements are reported using the current financial resources 
meaSlitement focus and the modified accmal basis of :ICcounting. Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable aud available. Revenues;He considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the cw·reut period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period. For this purpose, the government considcrs rcvenues to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a fubility is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service 
expenditures, as \vell flS, expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and 
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Property tnxes, fnmchise taxes, licensed, and interest associated with the current fiscal period 
ate all considered to be susceptible to accmal and so have been recognized as revenues of the 
current fiscal period. Only the portiou of special assessments receivable due within the 
current fiscal period is considered to be ,susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. 
All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when the 

'goVetnlIlent receives clsh. 

Iberville P;1tlsh rcports cile following maJo'r governmental funds: 

The Gmeralfund is the parish's primal]' operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources 
of the general government, except those requited to be accounted fot in mother fund. 

The Drainage l\laintenflflcefund is the parish's primar)' fund fOl: maintenance of drainage facilities 
throughout the parish. This fund is supported by pfll.'ish-wide property tax revenue. 

The Public Building 1V.[a;nfetzflflcelund accounts for operation and maintenance of all parish owned 
buildings through a 3 mill ad valorem tlx. 

The Sales Tax: RiJadrjimd is the parish's primary fund for maintenance and outlay of roads and 
bridges throughout the parish. This flllld is supported by p'lrish-wide sales tax revenue. 

The Solid Waste fund is the parish's fund for ~rbage collcction and disposal. This fund is 
snpported by parish-wide sales tax revenue. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine. Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

The SaleJ' Tax BOlld Debt Semice Fllfld accounts for pr.incipal and interest disbursements related 
to the 2007 and 2009 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds issued for road construction. 

The government reports the following major ptoplietal.Y fund: 

The Uti/fry Department ji.tnd accounts for the sale of natural gas and water to customers within 
the Parish of Iberville. 

Governments have the option of following subsequent ptivate- sector guichnce for their 
business-type activities aod enterprise funds, subject to the same limitation. The government 
has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule the effect of .inter-fund activity has been elim.inated from the government­
wide fInancial statements. Exceptions ro this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and 
other charges between the government's utility department and various other functions of the 
government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program 
revenues reported for the various functions concemed. 

Amounts reported as program I'eWIIUeJ include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, 
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and 
contrihutions, .including sperul assessments. Inte1:llil.lly dedicated resources are reported as 
getteraf relJenms rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from !loll-operatillg items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 
delivering goods in connectjon with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The 
principal operating revenues of the utility department enterprise fund ate charges to customers 
for sales and :-ervices. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of s;11es and 
services. administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and 
expenses not meeting this deftnition are reported as non-operating revenues ~nd expenses. 

W"hen both restricted and umestricted resources are available for use, it is Iberville's policy to 
use restricred resources first. then unrestricted resources a:; they ate needed. 

Basis ofAccowlting 
The accounting and fInancial reporting treatment applied to ,1 fund is determined by its 
measureJnent focus. Goverrunental fund types use die flow of current fi.rt:mcial resources 
measureJnent focus and modifted accrual basis of accounting. Under the modifIed accrual 
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when measuable and :lvailahle. ·'Measurahle" 
meaning the amounr of the transaction cao be detel:mined :wd ":lvaihble" meaning collectible 
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current penod. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
])ccember31,2012� 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of AccotUlting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

The Iberville Parish Council eonsiders all revenue available if colleeted within 60 days after 
year-end. Expenditures arc recorded when the rebted fund liability is incurred, except for Wl­

tn:ltured interest on general long-term debt wbich is recognized when due, and certain 
comremated absences and claims and judgments which ,lte recognized when obligations ate 
expected to be liquidated with expendable wailable financial resources. Compensated 
absences are reported in governmentJl funds only if they have matured. All governmental 
funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus, With this 
rneasuremeut focus, only current 3.ssets 3nd current liabilities ate generally ineluded on the 
balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present iucreases and decreases in net 
current assets. The modified 3.ccru:l1 funds use the following practices in recording revenues 
:md exrenditure.~: 

RCl'cnucs. Ad v,llorem taxes <lnd the rdated state revenue sharing (which is based on 
popuhtion aud homeste:lds in the pnish) 3re recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad 
valorem taxes :ue due on 3 c3lend3r ye3r b3sis, levied on November 15 of each year, and 
become delinquent on December J 1. The tnes are generally collected in December of the 
current year and January and Febru:u:y of the ensuing year. 

Federal and state grants are recorded when the pat-ish is entitled to the funds. 

Interest income on time deposit'5 :lre recorded when the time deposits have matured and the 
income is available. 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when reeeived. 

Expenditures. Expenditures are generally reco!:,crnized under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on 
general long-term debt are recognized when due and compensated absences which are 
recognized when paid. Encumbrances are not recorded in the accounting records since no 
materml amounts exist at year-end. 

Otller Financing Sources (Uses). Tl'ansfers between funds, which are not expected to be 
repaid (and any other flOancing source/use) are accounted for as other financing sources 
(uses). Transfers are recorded when received or paid. 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus 
and a deterIll1nation of net income and capital maintenance. 'i);lith tills measurement focus, all 
assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these fund ... are included on the balance 
sheet. The proprietal}' funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues ate recognized 
when earned aud expenses are reeognized at the time liabilities are iucurred. 
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Plaquemine, Louisiana� 
Notes to the Financial Statements� 

December 31, 20U� 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLiCIES (Continued) 

P. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity 

Basis oiPresentation 
The accompanying fInancial statements of the Iberville Parish Council have been prepared .in 
conformity with genetally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 1$ the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and fmancbl reporting 
pIinciples. 

Deposits and Investments. Iberville Parish cash management pool has the genesal 
characteristic of a demand deposit account in that the governmental enterprise may deposit 
additioml] cash at any time and withdraw cash at any titIle without prior notice or penalty. 
Cash includes amounb in deW'lnd deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, treasury bills 
and money market accounts. AU P:.uish Council deposits are short-term and considered cash 
equivalents. Under state law, the Patish Council may deposit funds in demand deposits, 
interest-be,uing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks 
organized under Louisiana Jaw and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. 

Investments for Iberville Parish, as well as for its component units, are reported at fait value. 
The Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) operates in accordance with appropriare stare 
laws and regulations. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool 
shares. 

Under state law, the Iberville Parish Council may invest in Uni.ted States Bonds, treasury notes 
'lnd/or certificates. These are classified as investments if their origin:tl maturities exceed 90 
d:tys; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash 
equiv'llents. Investments are stated at market value. 

Rccciwlbles and Payables. Activity bet\\<Ten funds that are representative of 
lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as 
either "due to/due from" (i.e., the cmrent portion of inter-fund loans) or "advances to/from 
other funds" (ie., the non-current portion of inter-fund loans). All other outstanding baLInces 
between funds are reported as "due to/from otheJ: funds." Any residnal balances outstanding 
between the governmental activities and business type activities are reported in the 
government-wide financial statements as "internal balances." 

Advances· between funds, as reported in the fund flllancial statements, are offset by fund 
balance in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for 
appropriation and are not expendable avaibble flllancial resourees. 

Restricted Assets. Certain proceeds of enterptise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain 
resources set aside for their repayment, are c1assi.fled as restricted assets on the statement of 
net position because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued) 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources. In addition to assets, the statement of fmancial 
position will sometimes report a sep;uate st."ction for deferred outflows of resources. This separate 
fuulllcial statement eleJnent. dy~nT(I ()ff[f!OlP.r of /"IUOWCfJ, represents a consumption of net position that 
~pplies to a future period and will not be recognized as an outflow of resources 
(expenses/eA-pendltunC's) until then. 

In ~Jdition to liabilities, the statement of flllancial position will sometimes report a separate 
section for deferred intlows of resources. This separate fmancial statement element, deftm:d 
illflo}JIj" of mourus, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to fut1l.te period(s) and 
will not be recognized a~ ;In inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 

Capital Assets. Ctpital :tssets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in 
the ~pplicable government~l or business-type activities columns in the government-wide 
fimnci~l st:ttements, Capit:tl assets are defllled by the government as assets with an initial, 
individual cost of more than $1.000 (amount not rounded) and estimated useful lives in excess 
of 1 }'e~. Such assets ;lre recordeJ at historical cost or estim~ted historical cost if putch~sed 

or constructed, Don:tted capital :tssets ;lre recorded at estimated fair value at the date of 
domtion. 

The costs of normal m:tilltenance and rep:1irs dur do not add to the value of the ~sset or 
trutteri:tlly extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. 
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is 
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. 

Property, Plant and Equipment for the primary government, as well as the component units 
and enterprise funds are depreciated using the straight line method using the following useful 
lives: 

Asset Class Govemmental Funds Enterprise Funds 
Buildings 40 Years 25-50 Years 
Water/Gas/Sewerage Systems N/A OS-SO Ye~rs 

Furniture and Fixtures 5 Years 03-15 Years 
Veludes 5 Years 04-08 Years 
Roadways and infrastructure 25 Years NjA 

Compensated Absences. Substantially all employees of the Parish Council earn from IOta 
20 days of vacation leave each year depending on their length of service, Vacation leave of up 
to 60 days may be accumulated. Upon resignation or retirement, employees are paid for 
accumulated vacation leave not to exceed 60 days. Substantially all employees of the Parish 
Council earn 10 days of sick leave each year. Sick leave can be accumulated without limitation. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOuNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. A<;sets, Liabilities, and NetA<;sets or Equity (Continued) 

Upon retirement, unused sick leave of up to 45 days is paid to the employee at the ernployee's 
cuttent rate of pay. Sick leave in excess of 45 days is forfeited. All vacation pay is aeemed 
when incuned in the government-wide, proprietaty, and fiduciary fund [maneia! stateJnents. 
Most component units have adopted policies sinulm to the Parish Council or have no regubr 
employees and no fotmal policies for vacation and sick leave. 

TIle cost of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section 
C60, is recognized as current-year expenditure in the governmental funds when leave is 
actually taken. The cost of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded as a long 
term liability. Leave privileges associated with employees of the proprietary funds ate recorded 
as a fund lllbility and operating expenses on Statements A and F. Compensated 1\bsences are 
repotted in governmental funds only if matured. 

Long Term Obligations. In the government-wide financial statements and propriet31)' fund 
types in the fund financial statements, long-tenn debt and other long-tenn obligations are 
repotted as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or 
proprietary fund statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as, issue 
costs, aie deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest 
method. Bonds payable are reported net of applicable bond premium or discount. Bond 
issuance costs are reported as deferred inflows/outflows of resources on the Statement of Net 
Position. 

In the fund financial statements, the governmental fund recognizes bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amoUnt of debt 
issued is reported as other f11lancing sources. Premiruns received on debt issuances are 
reported as other f11lancing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other 
financing nses. Issnance costs, whethe1: ot not withheld hom the actual debt ptoceeds 
received, are 1:eported as debt service expenditures. 

In the statement of net position, the difference berureen a government's assets and liabilities is 
recOl·ded as net position. The three components of net posicion are as follows: 

Net Position 

Net Invested in Capital Assets. The flmount consists of capital assets net of accumulated 
depreciation and 1:educcd by outstanding debt ;lttributed to the acquisition, construction or 
improven1ent of the assets 

Restricted Net Posicion 1bese :unounts :lre restricted by external creditors, grantors, 
contributors.la\\'S or regulations of other governments. 

Unrestricted Net Position.. This amount is all net positions that do not meet the defmition of 
"net invested in capital assets" OJ.: "restricted net posicion." 
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued) 

Fund Equity 

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions. Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a 
particular purpose from both restricted and nnrestrictcd resources (the total of committed, 
assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to repoft as 
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund 
financial statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources 
are considered to be applied. It is the government's policy to consider restricted fund balance 
to have been depleted before using any of the components of nnrestticted fund balance. 
Further, wheu the components of unrestricted fund balance can be nsed for the same purpose, 
committed fund balance is depleted fust, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund 
balance is applied last. 

Fund balance policies. Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories 
based on the nature of any limitations requiring the use of resources for specifie purposes. The 
govenunent itself can establish limitations on the nse of resources through either a 
commitment (committed fnnd balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance). 

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the 
specific purposes determined by a fonnal action of the government's highest level of decision­
making authority. The governing council is the highest level of decision-making authority for 
the government that can, by adoption of an orcfulance prior to the end of the fiscal year, 
commit flUld balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance remains in phce 
until a similar action is taken (the adoption of another ordinance) to remove or revise the 
limitation. 

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the government 
for specific pUiposes but do not meet the criteria to be classifIed as committed. The parish 
council has by ordinance authorized the finance director to assign fund balance. The conncil 
may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap 
between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated budget. 
Unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an 
additional action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment. 
Conversely, as discussed ahove, an additional action is essential to either remove or revise a 
commitment. 

Capital Contributions 
Capital contributions are recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or 
contributions from developers, customers, or other funds when such resources are restricted 
for the acquisition or constJ:Uction of capital assets. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

Majot Special Reve"ue Funds 

Major Sale. Tm< 
Public Building Bond Debt Service Other Governmental 

Gene,d Fund Mau-."'n"""e Sales Tax Road. Soljd Was,"" Fund Funds To'al 
Fund bglanees: 

Non Spendabloo 
(J",ne,,,l Fu"d , 455.('17 , , 455,017 
Drn.inage 45,132 45,132 
13uilding M'-;<ltenan= 196,015 196,015 
Ro,d :Maln~enance 75,6(17 7'i,t,(l7 
S",iid Waste Di'po.at 35,345 3',.\45 

Rcsuicted l'o<e 

1.0., C"nci~l"n9 150,000 150,OQ(l 
D,ainage 1,809,494 1,809,494 
Bu'Jdin~ H.inte"cn"" .;72.nS 372,785 
Road M.';"l'~n"n"", 249,949 249,949 
Solid Waste Di<p".al 2,15~,263 2,159,263 
l--;,~ Prorec,;on ::.Jll.~6-' 2,241,267 
D"·b' Ser~ice \.455,128 3~~,528 2,343,656� 
CapiulP<Ojcct;� 

Criminal COUrt 113,523 113,52)� 
'h,umm 359,104- :'>59,104 
Emergency :)11 S"r~ce 310,168 .'lO.J~~ 

Road Maint<',,,nce 

Orne. Fuq-o"" 238,992 28&,0n 
Comml=d !DO 

Vehide & 11..opbcomtm Fund 1,3:'>1,57G '332,?ll6 1,664,564­
C"pitalPnejeets 1,%7.502 1,%7,50Z 
Emecge"~r P."'pa<rones. Z::~.')37 229,937 
O'he< P~opo,es 

l 
' 
n-."i3'"od-

TOI.d fund balances • 
15.67f! 15,670 

1.320,624 
6,997,628 , 16,90~,Gt4 
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued) 

Reserves 
Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for expenditure or legally 
segregated for a speciftc future use. 

G. Other Informati.on 

Inter-fund Transactions 
Inter-fund services are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that 
constitute reimbursements to a fnnd for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are 
properly applioble to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing 
fund :Uld ,lS reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. 

Sales Taxes 
The Agency-Sales and Use Tax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of sales and 
use t::Jxes for the Parish Council, lberville Parish School Board, and various municipalities 
within the parish. The agency fund .is custodi.1lin nature (assets el]ualliabilities) and does not 
involve measurement of results of operations. 

The cost of collection is transferred to the General Fund of the Parish Council, and the 
rem.'lining tax collections are re.mitted as follows: 

Iberville Parish Council 
For Solid Waste Collection & Disposal 100~"D of 1/3~·"o 

lberville Parish School Board 100% of2% 

Parish and Municipahties: 
Iberville Parish Council 52.4541 ulu of 1% 
City ofPlaquemine 23.6507 % of I ~"o 

Town of White Castle 6.5153% of I °"-0 
Town of Maringouin 4.2253~/o of I ~."o 

Vilhtge of Grosse Tete 2.2432 ~ ..o of I ~."o 

Vilhtge of Rosedale 2.5211 ~·"o of 1~ ..o 
Iberville Parish Council 62.0439~··~ of2/Y.·~ 

City of Plaquemine 23.1441 ~·"o of2/3~."o 

Town of White Castle 6.7699 o..~ of2/3 ~..~ 

Town of Maringouin 3.7006~"o of 2/Y."o 
Village of Grosse Tete 1.7424~"Q of 2/3~."o 

Iberville Parish Council 52.4541 '~."o of 1 % 
Village of Grosse Tete 2.2432% ofl % 
Town of Maringouill 4.2253% ofl % 
City of Plaquemine 23.6507% ofl % 
Village of Rosedale 2.5211 % ofl % 
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G.� Other Information (Continued) 

Parish and Municipalities: 
Town of White Casde 6.5153% ofl % 
City of St. Gabriel 8.3903% ofl % 

Industrial Development Bonds. Iberville Parish has several industrial development district 
bond issues outstanding at December 31, 2012, with outstanding balances 0£$21,600,000. 

Principal :md mterest for the retirement of these bonds are payable solely from the revenues 
derived from the districts and do not bear the full faith and credit of the parish. Therefore, the 
accompanying fInancial statements do not indnde long-term obligAtions of the industrial 
development districts. 

Risk ManagerrIent. Iherville Parish is exposed to various risks of loss related to rorts; thefr 
of, damage to and desttuction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which 
Iberville Parish carries commercial msurance. Iberville Parish has established a limited ,tisk 
management program for workers' compensation. Premiums are paid mto the general fund by 
all other funds that provide salaries and fringe benefits and are available to pay claims, claim 
reserves and administrative costs of the program. These mter-fund premiums are used to 
reduce the amount of claims expenditure reported general fund. As of December 31, 2012, 
such inter-fund premiums did not exceed reimbursable expenditures. Insurance settlements 
have not exceeded insurance coverage for each of the lasr three years. 

Use of estimates. The preparation of financial statemenr m conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles requite management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosute of contingent assets ~md 

liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual result", could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

A.� Explanation of certain diJference!:i between the governmental fund balance sheet and the 
governmentw\vide statements of net assets 

The goveJnmen1al fund balance sheet includes reconciliation between jillJd-ba!aItfe - tota! 
govem1111'1I1t1! jlllld.r and lTd pOJitil11T- gOlklmmmtaj adil,itj~J a~ reported in the government-wide 
statement of net position. One element of that reconciliation expG.ins that "long-term 
liabilities. including bonds papble, are not due :lnd papble in the current year and therefore are 
not reported in the funds." The details of this difference 3fe:lS follows: 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Fin.UlciaI Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

A.� Explanati.on of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the 
governmenH.vide statement;; of net assets (Con.inued) 

As repc>rted on Statement C, the total fund balance of the governmental funds reconciles to 
Statement A, Governmental Activities as follows: 

Statement C Total Fund Bal:J.llces $16,903,614 
1-1easurement Focus adjustments: 

Capital assets 95,317,145 
Long-tetill liabilities (18,028,443) 
Other post-employment benefits (434,922) 
Compensated absences (847,253) 

Statement A, Net position of governmental activities $ 92,910,140 

B.� ExpJallation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances and the government-wide 
statement of activities 

The government~l fund st.atement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances 
includes reconciliation between net changes infiwd bala/JetJ - totalgovcrntJJclltaljimdJ" and (hr:mgef iii lie! 

po.dtiolt ofgonmmmtal actimtieJ" ~s reported in the govemment-wide statemenr of activities. Due 
ro the relatively small size of our government, Statement E is a detailed reeoneiliatiou. 

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budgetary Infonnation 

The Parish Council uses the following budget:uy practices: 

1.� With two e.xceptions, the budgets are prepared on a modified accrual basis of accounting 
using a current financial resources measurement focus. Revenues are recognized to the 
extent that they arc measutable :lod available. Available means that the revenues will be 
collected within 60 days of the end of the calendar year. E},.'Penditures are recognized when 
measnrable, generally when the liability is incurred, and will be liquidated with cutrent 
resources. 

2.� The budgets were prepared using the following assmnptions: 

a.� S:lles taxes will continue substantially due to ongoing plant expansion. The sales tax 
distribution procedures will remain the same as in prior years. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

A.� Budgetary Information (Continued) 

b. Inventories will not be considered material at year-end. 

c. The Council will: 

1.� Provide matching funds for projects funded through 
various federal and state grants; Fuud the loss reserves in 
the self-insurance program 

2.� Account for federal grants .in special revenue funds or 
capital improvement funds. 

3. The 2013 proposed budget was presented to the Parish Council for consideration on 
Octobex 16, 2012. The Parish Council authorized a public hearing as required by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 39:1306. 

4. A notice of the availability of the 2013 budget for public inspection was published in the 
parish's official journal. At the same time a sununary of the proposed budget was published 
with a notice of the public hearing to be held on the budget on November 20, 2012. The 
Parish Council adopted the budget on November 20, 2012. 

5. Appropriations, which are not approved by the Parish COlmcil for carryover to the next 
fiscal year, lapse December 31. During the budget year, the Treasurer (or his designate) is 
authorized to make changes within a functional category provided the total budgeted for tbat 
category is not exceeded. 

Tbc two exceptions are: 

1.� Hcad Start federal grant revenues are recognized on a budget basis 
2.� Budget Revenue and Expenditures include other soutces and uses in the General Fund 

and Special Revenue Funds. 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
principles for all governmental funds except Head Start and Training & Technical Assistance 
Fund, and all capital project funds. The Head Start and Training & Technical Assistance Fund 
adopt a 90-day encumbrance liquidation budget that approximates GAAP. All Capital Project 
Funds adopt project-length budgets. All unencumbered annual budget amounts lapse at fiscal 
year end. On or before the last Tuesday in August of each year, all agencies of the 
government submit requests for appropriations to the Finance Department so that a budget 
may be prepared. We do not legally adopt a budget for the Drug Court Special Revenue Fund 
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NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

A. Budgetary Infomlation (Continued). 

Before November 1, the Executive Dc:partment submits the proposed budget to the Parish 
Council for review. The council holds public hearings and a ftnal budget must be prepared and 
adopted no :brer tlao December 31. 

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function, and department. The president may 
transfer part or all of ally unencumbered appropriations within programs (funds), except that 
no transfer shall be made to or ftom the salary accounts unless approved by the Council by 
ordinance. Transfers of appropriations betl.veen program" requite the approv'll of the 
goveming council. The legal levels of budgetary conttol ate the "salaries and benefits" and 
"other program expenditures" program levels. 

The governiug council amended the 2012 budget on November 20, 2012 to both increase and 
decrease several line items. The most notable increases were the following: 

General Fund - Severance tax oil and gas revenue waf,: decreased by $175.000 because 
of lower than expected collcctions. 

General, Drainage Maintenance, Fire District #1, Public Building Ma.inten>lnce and 
Fite District #2 Fund - Ad valorem revenue was increased by $742,000 because of 
higher than expected collections. 

Office of Emergency Preparedness Fund - Federal grants increased by $250,000 and 
acquisition of equipment - capit'll outlay mcreased by $300,000 due to grant money 
aw:wled to Iberville Parish £rom the Louisiana Stare Homeland Security Office. 

Fire Disttict #1 - Buildings/Grounds/General Plant fund was decreased by $225,000 
due to postponement of expansion to the fire station. 

Parish Tr:msportation Fund - P;lrish road funds revenue was decreased by $250,000 
because of lower than expected collections. 

Capital Improvement Fund - Sute grant revenue inscreased by $670,000 due to funds 
collected to improve the upper Terrebonne Basm water qmlity. 

North Iberville Community Center Fund - Revenues increased by $2,578,794 and 
expenses increased by $2,600,000 due to completion of the building. 

Iberville Parish does not consider adjustments under $50.000 materiaL 

Encumbrance accounting is employed in govt".nunental funds. Except for Head Start, 
encU1nbrances (e.g., purchase orders, contracts) outstanding at yelr-end ;lre reported as 
reservations of fund balances and do not constihlte expendihlres or liabilities bec1Use the 
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NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

A. Budgetary Information (Continued) 

commitments will be re-appropriated and honored during the subsequent year. The federal 
program guidelines for Head Start include expenditures in the fIrst ninety days of the 
succeeding fiscal year for amounts encumbered at year-end as program expenditures for the 
prior year. All budget comparisons included in the required supplementary information use a 
budgetary basis that is the same as GAAP. 

B. Other Information 

Ad Valorem Taxes 
The parish levies ad valorem taxes on real property as on November 15 of each year to [fiance 
the budget for the following year. The tax is due and becomes an enforceable lien on the 
property on the first day of the month following the filing of the tax rolls by the assessor with 
the Louisiana Tax COnmUssion (December 1). The tax is delinquent 30 days aftet its due date. 

Parish wide taxes 
Authorized Levied 

Parish Tax (Outside Municipalities) 2.49 2.49 
Parish Tax (Inside Municipalities) 1.24 1.24 
Public Building Maintenance 3.00 3.00 
Library 4.00 4.00 
Drainage Capital Improvements 5.00 5.00 
ReC1:eation 3.00 3.00 

District Taxes: 

Fire District No.1 3.83 3.83 
Fire District No.2 6.76 6.76 

Undet provisions of Atticle VII of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, all property within a 
parish is to be reassessed for ad valorem tax purposes every four (4) years. The Assessor is 
scheduled for a re-assessment during 2012. 

In 1991, the addition of the parish assessor's millage resulted in a "roll back" of the ad valorem 
taxes to merge this millage into the current assessments. 

The Iberville Parish Council adopted all Ad Valorenl Taxes at the maximum rates allowed by law 
fot fiscal yeat: 2012. 

GASB 63 was fully adopted by Iberville Parish for the period ending December 31, 2012. 
Ibe.1'Ville did not have any deferred inflows or deferred outflows of resources to report on the 
financial statements. 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A.� Deposits and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Enterprise Flmd considers all highly liquid 
investtnents with a maturity of three months or less when purclJa$ed to be caslJ equivalents. 

At year-end, the IberviJle Patish Council's (including Agency Ftmds) carrying amount of 
deposits was $17,811,256 and the bank balance was $17,256,07~. Of the bank balance, 
$17,256,072 was coveted by federal depository insurance and by collateral pledged to the 
parish, held by the banle Council's agent in the Parish Council's nalne (GASB Category 1). At 
year-end the total parish-wide collateral pledged was $20,690,413. 

The carrying amount of deposits for Warer District #3, a discretely presented component unit, 
was $1,145,264 and the bank balance was $1,188,478. Of the bank bahnce, $250,000 was 
coveted by federal depository insurance and the remaining $938,478 collateralized by the 
entity's fiscal agent bank in Water District #3's name. The excess of FDIC insurance and 
pledged securities over cash at October 31, 2012 was $1,033,056. 

The carrying amount of deposits for Iberville Parks and Recreation, a discretely presented 
component unit, was $276,584 and the bank balance W:1S $269,672. Of the bank balance, 
$205,231 was covered by federal depository insurance, $64,441 was deposited in the Louisiana 
Asset Management Pool. 

The carrying amount of deposit;; for Iberville P:uish Libt<lry, a discretely presented component 
mtit~ \vas '$181,754 and the bank balance was $8J4,7J8, Of the bank balance, $834,738 was 
covered by federal depository insurance or colhtenl held by the entity's agent in Iberville 
Parish Library's name. 

Cash Equivalents (ncar cash investments) :u:e c<ltegoriud into these three categories of credit 
risk: 

(1)� Insured or registe.red, or securities held by government or its agent in Iherville Parish's 
name. 

(2)� Uninsured and unregisrered, with securities held by the counter-party, or by its trust 
department or agcnt in lberville Parish's name. 

(3)� Uninsured :l1ld unregistered, with securities held by the counter-party, or by its trust 
departmcnt or agent but not in lbe:rville Parish's name. 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approxi.truJ.tes market. Under state law, these deposits 
(or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The fair value of the pledged securities plus the 
federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiKal agent 
bank These securities are held in the name of the pledging bank in a custodial bank that is 
mutually acceptable to both patiies. 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

A. Deposits and Cash Equivalents (Continued) 

LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of 
the State of Louisiana. Only local government entities having contracted to participate in 
L\MP have an investment interest in its pool of assets. The primary objective of LA11P is to 
provide a safe envitonment for the placement of public funds iu short-term, high quality 
investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only secutities and other obligations in which local 
governments in Louisiana are authorized to iuvest in accordance with.LA -RS. 33:2955. 

GASB Statement No. 40 Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosure, requires disclosure of credit 
risk, custodial credit risk, concentration of credit risk interest rate, and foreign currency risk for 
all public entity investments. 

L'\l\.IP is a Za7-like investment pool. The following facts are relevant for Za7-like investment 
pools: 

Credit risk: LAMP is rated AAA by Standard & Poor's. 

Custodial credit risk: LMiP participants' investments in the pool are evidenced by 
shares of the pool. Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categorized 
because they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book-entry form. 
The public entity's investment is with the pool, not the securities that make up the 
pool; therefore, no disclosure is required. 

Concentration of credit risk: Pooled investmeuts are excluded ftom the 5 percent 
disclosure requirement. 

Interest rate risk: LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate 
access to their account halances. LAtvrP prepares it~ own interest rate risk disclosure 
using the ,vejghted average maturity (WAM) method. The WAt\..f of L'\MP :tssets is 
restricted to not more than 60 days, and consist:; of no securities with a maturity in 
excess of 397 days. The WAM for LAMP's total investtnents is NUl\JBER (from 
LAMP's monthly Statement of Net Assets) as of pATE. 

Foreign currency risk: Not applicable to Za7-like pools. 

The investments in U\'I\-fP are stared at fair v:llue based on quoted ffi::u:ket rates. The fait value 
is determined on a weekly basis by U\MP and the v,llue of the position in the external 
investment pool is the same as the net asset value of the pool shares. 

LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the board of 
directors. LAMP is not registered with the SEC as an investment company. 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

B. Receivables 

Even though the pledged securities are considered collateralized (Category 1) under the 
provisions of GASB Statement 3, Louisffina Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory 
,tequirement on the custodial bank to advertise aod sell the pledged securities within 10 days of 
being notified by the Parish Couneil that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds 
upon demand. 

Receivables as of the year end for the government's individual major and non-major funds in 
the 8ggregate, including applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 

Public
Drainage Sales Tax 

General Building
Mainr. Roads 

Receivables: Mainr. 

Ad valorem tax $ 966,522 $ 2,451,019 $ 1,470,610 $ 
Sales tax 429,607 219,516 

Other 616,530 152,348 6,855 67,114 

Accounts 106,558 1,596 97,108 

Gross 2,119,217 2,603,367 1,479,061 383,738 

Less: Allowance 

for uncollectibles (76,948) (198,928) (119,459) 

Net total Receivables $ 2,042,269 $ 2,404,439 $ 1,359,602 $ 383,738 

Sales Tax Total 

Solid Waste Bond Debt N oOITlajor and GovernITlental 

Receivables: Service Fund other Funds Funds 

Ad valorem tax $ $ $ 287,683 $ 5,175,834 

Sales tax 242,727 143,231 211,289 1,246,370 

Other 232,969 528,624 1,604,440 

Accounts 2,660 91,192 299,114 

Gross 478,356 143,231 1,118,788 8,325,758 

I...ess: Allowance 

fo,t uncoUectibles (42,451) $ (437,786) 

Net total Receivables $ 478,356 $ 1,076,337 $ 7,887,972 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

C. Capital Assets� 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2012 was as follows:� 

Primary Government-Governmental Activities: 

Cost at Deceml: $ 
Additions 
Deletions 

Cost at Deceml: $ 

Land 

1,89::.,825 
1,080,000 

2,975,825 

Construction 

In Progress 

$ 
1,088,045 

$ 1,088,045 

Buildings 

,nd 

Improvement 

$ 4D,194,899 
433,04-5 

(9 591 60) 
$ 39,668,784 

InfrastnIcDue 

$ 78,236,787 
1,208,342 

$ 79,445,129 

Furniture and 

Equipment 

$ 27,448,536 
497,873 

I 27,946,4D9 

Total 

$ 147,776,047 
4,307,305 
(959,160) 

$ 151,124,192 

Depreciation: 

Accumulated Depreciation 
at December 31 $ 

Additions 
Deletions 

Accumulated Depreciation 

at December 31 ~$~_~~~, 

$ 

$ $ 

$ 7,473,475 
974,625 

(959,160) 

7,488,940 

$ 21,954,767 
2,567,395 

$ 24,522,162 

---' 

$ 22,679,420 
1,116,525 

$ 23,795,945 

$ 52,107,662 
4,658,545 
(959,160) 

$ 55,807,047 

Capital Assets net of 
Accumulated Depreciation 
at December31 $ 2,975,825 $ 1,088,045 $ 32,179,844 $ 54,922,967 $ 4,150,464 $ 95,317,145 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of rhe p
government as follows: 

Buildings Equipment I
Governmental Activities: 

rimaty 

nfrastructure Toral 

General Government 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Health and Welfare 
Ecomomic Development 
Culture and Recreation 

$ 856,916 
3,607 

77,465 

25,013 

11,624 

$ 128,130 
530,027 
398,167 

44,523 
8,603 
7,075 

2,567,395 

$ 985,046 
533,634 

3,043,027 

69,536 
8,603 

18,699 

Total Depreciation 
Expense $ 974,625 $ 1,116,525 $ 2,567,395 $ 4,658,545 
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Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31,2012� 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

C. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Primary Government - Business Type Activities: 

Activity for the Iberville IJtility Dep;'lrtment for the YbJr ended December 31, ~Ol~, was as 
follows: 

Constmctlo Building and 

Land ojn Improvements Equipment Total 

Cost at December 31, 2011 $ 324 $ I 7,331,596 .s 952,905 j 8,284,825 

AdlEtioos 40,151 279,217 40,21',J 359,578 

Transfer(see note 4-K) 193,187 11,280,747 14,088 11,488,022 

Deletions 

Cost at December 31, 2012 $ 193,511 $ 4D,151 $ 18,891,560 $ 1,007,203 $ 2'.),132,425 

Depreciation: 

Accumulated Depreciation 

at December 31, 2011 ! - j - I 3,342,680 $ 702,883 $ 4,045,563 

Additions 230,283 149,410 379,693 

Transfer(see note 4-K) 4,936,221 13,953 4,950,174 

Deletion:; 

Accumulated Depreciation 

at December 31, 2012 $ - j - $ -8,509,184 $ 866,246 $ 9,375,430 

Capiml Assets net of 

Accumulated Depreciation 

at December 31, 2012 .$ 193,5H .$ 40,151 $ 10,382,376 $ 140,957 $ 10,756,995 

Amounts above are presented on the Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Position and 
Changes in Net Position (Statements A and B respectively). 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

C. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Component Unit - Business Type Activities 

Activity for Iberv-ille Water District #3 for the year ended December 31, 2012, was as 
follows: 

Distribution Construction 

System Plant in Progress Equipment Total 

Cost at Decemhet 31, 2011 $ 3,128,071 $ 3,252,606 $ 116,778 $ 2,255,736 $ 8,753,191 
Additions 106,108 1,177,849 109,423 1,393,380 
Deletions 

Cost at December 31, 2012 $ 3,234,179 $ 3,252,606 $ 1,294,627 $ 2,365,159 $10,146,571 

Depreciation: 

Accumulated Depreciation 
at December 31,2011 
Additions 
Deletions 

$ 1,355,190 
77,669 

$ 1,146,542 
65,052 

$ - $ 952,112 
92,145 

$ 3,453,844 
234,866 

Accumulated Depreciation 
at December 31, 2012 $ 1,432,859 $ 1,211,594 $ - $ 1,044,257 $ 3,688,710 

Capital Assets net of 
Accumulated Depreciation 
at December 31, 2012 $ 1,801,320 $ 2,041,012 $ 1,294,627 $ 1,320,902 $ 6,457,861 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
])ecember 31, 2012 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

C. CapitaIAssets (Continued) 

Component Unit Govemmental Activities 
Activity for the Iberville Parks and Recreation and the Iberville Library for the year ended 
December 31, 2012 are as follows: 

Furniture 

Construction Building and and Books and Recreational 

Land in Progress Improvements Equipment Periodi..als Facilities Tot,,u 

Cost at December 31, 201 $ 435,740 $ $ 1,958,343 $ 2,842,117 $ 1,780,398 $ 2,934,710 S 9,951,308 

Additions 467,485 11,140 134,582 61.3,207 
Delecljous (29,439) (29,439) 

Cost at December 31, 201 435,740 467,485 1,958,343 2,823,818 1,914,980 2,934,710 10,535,076 

Depreci,ujon 
Accumulated Depreciation 
at December 31, 2011 $ $ $ 1,480,076 ~ 2,741,867 $ 1,533,468 $ 2,536,815 i 8,292,226 
Additions 47,551 42,937 151,902 42,473 284,863 
Deletions (29,439) (29,439) 

Accumulated Depreciation 
at December 31, 2012 1,527,627 2,755,365 1,685,370 2,579,288 8,547,650 

Capital Assets net of 

Accumulated Depreciation 
at December 31, 2012 $ 435,740 $ 467,485 $ 430,716 I 68,453 I 229,610 I 355,422 I 1,987,426 

Amounts above are presented on the Statement of Net Position and Statement ofActivities. 
(Statements A and B respectively) 

D. Inter-fund transfers 

Interwfund Transfers: 

TransferS In 

Genen! Public Bwlding Capital Non-major 

Transfers Out: Fund Maintenance Improvement Government.u Total 

General Fund $ $ $ $ 351,960 $ 351,960 
Sales Tax Roads 165,744 165,744 
Non-major Governmental 695,Q1(i 695636 

Total Transfers In $ $ $ $ 1,213,340 ! 1,213,340 
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Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

D. Interpfund transfers (Continued) 

The principal pUrpOSE of the above inter-fund transfers from the General Fund is to 'J.ccount 
for unrestricted funds tnnsferred to several non-major funds to supplement revenues for 
ongoing operations. 

The principal purpose of the Sales Tax Roads transfers to the road construction account was 
to supplement a budgeted road improvement project in the capital improvement fund for 
roads. The transfer to the NOn-I'lliljac funds is to satisfy an obligation to the road debt 
service fimd to extinguish debt for the 2005 cettificates of indebtedness for road 
maintenance. 

The principal putpose of the Capital Improvt'Jnent rund transfer:;; to the non-major capital 
improvement funds was to supplement several smaller capital onthy projects. 

E. Leases 

During 2012 the Parish Council did not enter into any additjonal capital lease purchase 
agreements with fiscal funding elauses. Ibelville Parish treats capital leases as alternative 
means of fmancing. Title to the equipment purchased under the lease agreement transfers to 
Iberville Parish when the lease is paid. The lease agreements offer full amortization schedule 
with principal and interest payments with no residual payment at the end of the lease. Ibewille 
Parish does not record the present value of minimum lease payments becau~e these types of 
leases are eguivalenr to conventional loans. It is not necessary to record imputed interest as a 
deduction from the present 'hllue of rrrinimum lease payments because these leases are treated 
as loans. Ibelville Parish ius one lease outstanding for purchase of Eguipment. TIle Gross 
Itlnount of equipment purdl<lsed with this lease agreement is $250,000. All of tllese equipment 
purchases have been chssified under the furnitm:e and equipment asset class. 

Long-Term Capital Lease Payable Governmental Funds: 

$250,000 April 1, 2005 Iberville Parish Fire District #1 capit.allease payable� 
$7,811 at an interest rate of 4.54% per annum. Ret.irements axe made from� $ 73.443 
the Fire Djstrict #1 Special Revenue Fund. 

$73.443Total Long Term Capital Lease Payable Governmental Funds 
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Notes to tile Financial Statements� 
])ecember31.2012� 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Coutinned) 

E. Leases (Continued) 

Operating Lease 

The Parish Council has an operating lease with IESI, Inc. to perform the work required to 
collect and dispose of all residential solid waste and boom truck service in all of Iberville 
Parish for the (Consumer Price Indexed) cost of $226,099 per month for a 4 year period 
beginning January 1, 2012, ending December 31, 2015. The cost for the calendar year 2012 
was $14.84 per household for residential solid waste and $3.20 per household for residential 
boom truck service with a total of 11,877 households. The minimal annual reqmrements under 
the non-cancelable lease are $2,571,133. We changed frequency of collection from twice per 
week to once per week which decreased the contract price by 93%. 

F. Cltanges in General LongwTenn Obligations 

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for the year ended December 
31,2012, 

Governmental Fund Long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2012, as shown in the 
general long-term obligations, is comp11.sed of the following individual balances: 

Long tenn notes (Bonds payable - Primary and Component Unit Govemmental 
Funds: 

Primary Government 

BeginnhJg DueillMore Due Wi!hin 

Balance ~1ddidons De}el;Mls U,an Orle Year One Year TOlal 

Govemmeuwl aetiviries' 

PrimaryGovemment 

Notes payable , 300,000 ! , (300,000) , , ! 
Capital Lca,c P."r"blc 156,922 (83,479) 45,056 28,387 73,443 
Rcvcn\Jc Bonds P,,-yblc 18,330,000 (925,000) 16,985,000 970,000 17,955,000 

Compensated absentt! 1,243,474 (396,221) 847,253 847,253 

Total Primary Government 20580,396 (L704)00) 17,877,309 998,387 18,875,696 

Component UniIs 

Notes payable 30,000 100,000 (15,000) 91,000 24,000 24,000 

Compen~ated ab"enaes 233 H39 831l1l (4106) nil 121 ~29 121 

Total Component Units 263,839 108,388 (19,106) 91,000 262,121 .,53,121 

Toml govemmenrill activity 

Long-term fu.b1litie~ $ 20,844,235 , 103,333 $ (1.723,806) , 17,968,309 ~,260,508 , 19,2~817 
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Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

$12,000,000 February 1,2007 Sales Tax Revenue bonds \vith a oet interest 
cost of 4.244% is payable on February 1, 2008 and seJmallIlmlll:f thereafter 
on Febrnary l't and Angust 1't of each year. The bonds maturing Fehruary 
1,2027, and thereafter, ate callable fa! redemption by the Issuer in full or in 
part at any time on or after I-<'ebruary 1, Z007. Principal and interest will he 
serviced from a Sales Tax Revenue Debt SelVice Fund. 

$8,970,000 April 1, 2009 Sales Tax Revenue bonds with a net interest cost 
of 4.17% is payable on August 1, 2009 and annually thereafter 011 Febru:'lty 
IS( and August 1" of each year. The bonds maturing February 1,2024, and 
thereafter, are callahle for redemption by the Issuer in full or in part at any 
time on or after February 1, 2019. Principal and interest will be serviced 
from a Sales Tax Revenue Debt Service Fund. 

Total Long Term Notes/Bonds Payable Primary Government 

Long Term Notes Payable/Lease Payable Component Units 

$100,000 May 26, 2004 Iberville Parks and Recreation Department notes due 
in annual installments of $10,000 through March of 2011, and $15,000 until 
Match of 2013: interest at a net cost of 4.418% due semiannually on 
September 1'~ and March 1" of each year througb March 1, 2013. 
Retirements are made from the Ibenrille Parks and Recreation component 
unit governmental special revenue fund. 

$100,000 September 25, 2012 Ibetville Patks and Recreation Depattment 
notes due in annutll inst:111.ments of $9,000 tbrougb Marcb 2016, $10,000 
through March of 2019 and $11,000 through March of 2022. Interest at net 
cosr of 2.3% due semi'lfinually on l\f:uch 1s~ and September 1sl of each year 
throm.,.h March l, 2022. Retiremens are made from the Iberville Parks and 

co 

Recreation component unit governmenul special revenue fund. 

Total Long Term Notes/Lease Payable Component Units 

Total Long Term Notes/Bonds Payable Primary and Component 
Unit Governmental Funds 

$10.270,000 

$ 7,685,000 

$17,955,000 

$ 15,000 

$100,000 

$ 115,000 

$ 18.070,000 
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December 31, 2012� 

NOTE 4 DETAlLED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

BeginnUlg Due in Mort' Due IWfhin 

Balance Additions Deletions than one Ym Ont Year TOIal 

Bl1siJit:ss Typdctil'ity 
rJ)rnpOl'1:fJl Urril, 

Revenue L[}oos p'J'able /,981;15 1,370,000 ~830) m8,385 12,553 33~,9J8 

Tow Component Units 1,981215 1,370,000 r2,830) 3,278,385 72,553 3350,938 

Reyenue bonds/Notes - Proprietary Component Units: 

$1,500,000 August 4, 2010, Department of Agriculture Fanners Home $ 1,354,006
Administration is the holder of revenue bonds rhat bear an interest at the 
rate of 4.5% payable semi-annually on FebrualY 1st and August 1st of each 
year. The bonds mature.in the year 2033. 

$2,150,000 October 26, 2004, waterworks serial bonds due in semi-annual 
$ 1,575,000installments of $50,000 to $75,000 through August 1, 2033; interest at 4.453 

per cent. Retirements are made from Wate1works District No.3 Enterprise 
Fund. 

$419,000 April 5. 1999, watenvorks note payable in annual.installments of 
$ 349,379$23,800 through FeblUalY 10, 2040; interest at 4.875 per cent. Retirements 

are lrutde from the Water District No, 3 Enterprise Fund. 

Total Long Revenue BondslNotes Payable-Proprietary Component Units $ 3,278,385 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outst:lOding as of December 31, 2012, which 
includes principal payment.s on not.es and certificate of indebtedness and principal and interest 
on revenue bonds (Business-type Activities Only) :lfe as follows: 

S5� 



IBERVILLE PARlSH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Financial Statements� 
])ecember31,2012� 

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. Changes in General Long Term Obligations (Continued) 

Sales Tax Capri:!l Lease 

Pdmaty Revenue Payable 

Government Bonds Payable Governmental Total 

2013 970,000 28,387 998,387 

2014 1,015,000 29,697 1,044,697 

2015 1,065,000 15,359 1,080,359 

2016 1,120,000 1,120,000 

2017 1,170,000 1,170,000 

2018-2027 12,615,000 12,615,000 

Total $ 17,955,000 I 73,443 I 18,028,443 

Revenue 

Component Bonds/Notes Celtificates of 

Units: Business Type Indebtedness Total 

2013 226,032 24,000 250,032 

2014 224,258 9,000 233,258 

2015 222,482 9,000 231,482 

2016 225,607 10,000 235,607 

2017 223,545 10,000 233,545 

2018-2021 897,270 42,000 939,270 

2022-2025 893,510 11,000 904,510 

2026-2029 909,400 909,400 

2030-2040 1,638,375 1,638,375 

2041-2051 872,742 872,742 

Total $ 6,333,221 ! 115,999 $ 6,448,221 

The 'United States Department of Agl'iculturc Farmers Home Administration is the holder of 
water revenue bonds August 4, 2010, which amounted to $1,500,000. The bonds bear interest 
at a rate of 4.25%, payable annually all FebrualY 1" of each year. Maturity is in the fiscal year 
of 2051. 

As a result of the refmancing, Warer District #3 issued Revenue Refunding Bonds dated 
October 26, 2004. The 'United States DepaHtnent of Agriculture Farmers Home 
Adrninist.ration is the holder of the water revenue bonds, which amounted to $2,150,000. The 
bonds bear an inrerest rate of 4.453%, payable semiannually on Februaty 1" and August r t of 
each year. Maturity is in the fiscal year 2033. 

56 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Notes to the Finaneial Statements� 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

Water District #3 revenue bonds had principal outstanding in the amount of $3,350,938 at 
December 31, 2012. Total interest obligations through the year 2051 amount to $2,982,283 
bringing total ptincipal and interest related to these obligations to ~6,333,221. 

G. Compensated Absences 

At December 31, 2012, employees of the Parish Council government<11 funds and relative 
governmental component units have accumulated and vested $1,085,374 (primary govClnment 
- $847,253, Iberville Parks and Recreation - $91,165 and Iherville Library $146,956) of 
employee leave benefits, which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section 
C60. The leave liability for employees of the Enterprise Funds is accounted for within the 
funds. The following funds are used to liquidate leave liability: General Fund, Emergency 
Preparedness, Drainage Maintenance, Substance Abuse, Visitor Enterprise, Public Building 
Maintenance, Sales Tax Roads, Solid Waste, Emergency 911 and Social Services. Because of 
the relinquishment of the Head Start Program, Iberville recognized a significant decrease in 
the compensated absences liability at year-end. 

H. Wireless 911 Implementation and Service Charg,e 

On July 26, 1996 the FCC released its &pott and Order 011 Enhanced 9-1-1 Emergetl(}' tailing {)IstemJ 
(Docket No. 94-102) which created rules for a two phased implementation of wireless E9-1-1. 
Phase 1 required that with each 9-1-1 call, the wireless carrier must give the Public Safety 
Answering Point (PSAP) a 10 digit callback number and location data of the specific cell site 
or cell sector where the call was originated. Phase 2 requires the wireless carrier to provide 
more precise location information. Iberville Parish completed borh Phase 1 and Phase 2 
implementation during fiscal year 2002. All 2012 expenditures were for operation. Iberville 
Parish collected $187,050 in service charges for the operation of Wireless 911 services for the 
period ending December 31, 2012. 

1. Deficit Unrestricted Net Assets 

There were no Deficit Unrestricted Net Position at December 31, 2012. 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

J. Tax Collections Received Oil Behalf of Other Taxing Authorities 

Cost of 
TaxiW'!!hdic.tiou'l Total Collections Collectioll;; Final Distributions 

Iberville Pal"ioh School Board - 1% Sale~ and Use 
Tax $ 8,974,763AO , 178,780.69 $ 8,795,982,71 

Iberville l'acish School Board - 2/3% SaJes and 
Usc Tax $ 5,977,377.93 $ 119,07L85 $ 5,858,306.08 

Iberville Parish School Board - 1/3% Sales and 
Use Tax $ 2,997,627.15 , 59,713.16 , 2,937,913.99 

City Of St. Gab.ciel- 1% Oty Sales and Use Tax $ 1,528,451.46 $ 30,219.62 $ 1,498,231-84 

lberville Parish Tourism Commission - 2% Hotel 

Tax $: 41,tll-- "4.57 , 936.25 $ 46,748.32 

- --- 904.51Totals $ 1'1,-":'::;'> , 388,721.57 , 19,137,182.94 

K. Special Items 

On April 1, 2012 Water District #+ was abolished and all Assets were transfetted to the 

Iberville Utility Department. A compiled financial report was issued on March 31, 2012. This 

report can be obrained through the following contact; 

Department of Finance� 
Iberville Parish� 
PO Box 389� 
Plaquemine, LA 70765-0389� 
Phone' (225) 687-5190� 

The DistJ:1ct was consolidated and transferred to the Iberville Utility Department in a effort to 
eliminate a dnplication of government services, extinguish debt and eliminate a long standing 
p.tope.tty tax. 

Assets of $2,269,990, Liabilities of $24,983 and Net Position of $2,245,007 were transferred to 
Statement A and B on pages 17 and 18 of this report. 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

M. Litigation 

At December 31, 2012 the Parish Council is involved in litigation, which is covered by 
insurance. According to legal counsel, the litig-dtion should not cause a loss to the Parish 
Conueil. Consequently, in accordance with the criteria for accrual under GASB Codification 
Section CSO and SFAS 5, no amount is accrued in this report. 

N. Pension Plan 

Substantillly all employees of the Iherville Parish Council and other parish component units 
are members of the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a 
multiple-employer (cost-sharing) public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and 
administered by a separate board of trustees. The System is composed of two distinct plans, 
Plan A and Plan B, widt separate assets >lnd benefit provisions. All Parish Council and 
component unit employees ehgible for participation is memhers of Plan A. Iberville 
Waterworks Districts No.3 does not have a pension plan. 

All permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week and who are paid wholly or in 
part from Parish Council funds, and all elected Parish Council officuls are eligihle to 
participate in the System. Under Plan A, employees who retlle at or after age 60 with at least 7 
years of credited service, at or afrer age 55 with 25 years of credited scrvice, or at any age with 
30 years of credited service are entitled to a retitemeut benefIt, payable monthly for life, equal 
to 3 % of their final-average salary for each year of credited service. However, for those 
employee$ who were members of the supplemental plan only prior to January 1, 1980, the 
benefit is equal to 1 % of dte final average salary plus $24 for each year of 
supplemental-pIan-only service earned prior to January 1, 1980, plus 3% of final-average salary 
for each year of service credited after the revision date. Final-average salary is the employee's 
average salary over the 36 consecutive 01' joined mondts, which produce the highest average. 
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of credited service stated previously, and 
who do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at dte ages specified previously 
and receive the benefits accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death 
and disability benefits. Benefits are estabhshed by state statute. 

Contributions to the System include one-fourth of one pereeut of the ad valorem taxes shown 
to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes. 
These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries 
of the active membel:$ of each plan. State statute requires covered employees to contribute a 
percentage of their salaries to the System. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, 
the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change 
each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

o. Pension Plan (Continued) 

The following provides certain disclosures for the Parish Council and the retirement system 
that ate requited by GASB Codification Sectiou P20. 129. The contribution percentages are 
based on priO( year. Current year information is unavailable. 

Year Ended December 31, 2012 

Iberville Parish Council 

Total current year payroll 
Total current yeu: covered payroll (regular) 

Total current year covered payroll (DROP) 

Contributions: 

Required by statute: 

Employees 

Employer 

Total 

9.50% 

15.75% 

25.25% 
~ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

PlanA 
5,535,664 

5,441,921 

622,711 

516,983 

857,103 

1,374,086 

Actual: 

Employees 9.50% $ 516,982 

Employer 15.75% 857,103 

Total 25.25Q/'l $ 1,374,085 

Actuarially required: 

EmploYees 9.50% $ 516,982 

Employer 15.75% 857.103 

Total $ 1,374,085 

Percent of employer's achlaLL."l.lly requited 

10 contribute to all participating employers 1.05~··J 

Our EmploYee and Employer requirc:d perct:ntages for e:ach of the :2 ye,tfS preceding 2012 
were as follows: 

AChw.lly Contributed 
2010 Employee 9.50% 
2010 EmploYe! 12.75% 
2011 Employee 9.59 f:Yo 

2011 Employer 12.75% 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

O. Pension Plan (Continued) 

Historical trend information showing the System's plOgress in accumulating sufficient assets to 
pay benefits when due is presented in the System's December 31, 2012, comprehensive annual 
[mandaI report. 'The Parish COlU1Cil does not 6:>Lmrantce the benefits grauted by the System. 

The pension plan annual report can be obtained by contacting Parochial Retirement at 
following mailing address or phone number: 

Parochial Retitement 
P.O. Box 14619� 
Baton Rouge, LA 70898� 
(225) 928-1361 

P. Other Post -Employment Benefits 

Post-employment benefits 

The Iberville Parish Council provides retired employees with the opportunity to continue their 
health care and life msunmce henefits. The retirees who have not reached age 65 may receive 
their health insurance :tt half cost for ;} maximum of five (5) years or until they reach age 65. 
Other retirees have the option of contiuumg this cover;}ge at their own cost. Life insurance is 
provided at the option of retirees at their own cost The cost to the Palish Council at this time 
is inconsequential and is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. 

Plan Deseription - The Iberville Parish Council's medical benefits are provided through a 
comprehensive medical plan and are made availahle to employees upon actual retirement. 

Employees are covered by the Parochial Employees' Retitement System of Louisiana, whose 
retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions ate as follows: 30 years of service at any age; 
age 55 and 25 years of service; age 60 and 10 years of service; or, age 65 and 7 years of selvice. 
For employees hired on and after January 1, 2007, retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) 
provisions arc as follows: age 55 and 30 years of service; age 62 and 10 years of t:ervlce; or, age 
67 and 7 years of service. Complete plan provisions are included in the official plan documents. 

Life insurance coverage is available to retirees and the bknded rate (active and retired) is $0.31 
per $1,000 of insurance. The retixee pays 100% of the ~'cost" of the retiree life insumnce, but it 
is based on the blended rate. Since GASB 45 requires the use of "unblended" rates. we have 
used the 94GAR mortality table to "unblend" rhe rates so as to reproduce the composite 
blended rate over:lll as the rate structure to calculate tht:: actuarial valuation results for life 
insurauce. All of the assumptions used for the valuation of the medical benefits have been used 
except for the trend assumption; zero trend was used for hfe in~uraIlce. Retiree insurance 
coverage amounts are a flat $10,000. 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

P. Other Post-Employment Benefits (Continued) 

Contribution Rates - Emplovees do not contrihute to their pOSt employment benefits cost.s 
until they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The pho provisions and 
contribution rates are contained in the official plan documents. 

Fund Policy - Until 2008, the Iberville Parish Council recognized the cost of providing post­
employment medical and life insurance benefits (the Iberville P:lrish Council's portion of the 
retiree medical and life insumnce benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit preminms 
were due and thus fInanced the cost of the post-employment benefit.s on :l p:ty-as-you-go basis. 
In 2012, the Tben-ille Parish Council'::: portion of health care and life insurance funding cost for 
retired employees totaled $39,072 and $5,582, for the Parish library. 

Effective January 1, 2008, the lberville Parish Council implemented Government Acconnting 
Standards Board Statement Number 45, Aa;o'l/1liJig aJid FiJianda! RportiJtg fry Emp!qyers fOr POJI 
etup!qymet1t BeI!~ftts Other than Pm.rioIH (GASB 45). 'This amount was applied toward the Net 
OPED Benefit Obligation as shown in the following table. 

Annual Reqnired Contribution - The Iberville Parish Council's Annual Required 
Contribution (ARC) is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with GASB 45. The 
ARC is the sum of the Nor.trul.l Cost plus the contribution to amortize the Unfunded Actuarial 
Accrued liability (UAAL). A level dollar, open amortization period of 30 years (the maximum 
amorti;r,ation period :lllowed by GASB 43/45) has been used for the post-employment benefits. 
The actuariaUy computed ARC is as follows; 

Normal. cost 
JO-year UAL :lIllOrtintion amount 
Annual. required contribution (ARC) 

S 

$ 

Parish Council 
41,319 
55,250 

96,569 

Parish Lihrary 

S 

s 6,812 
9,671 

16,483 

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset) - The table below shows the Iberville 
Parish Council's Net Other Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation for fiscal years 
ending December 31; 

Parish Council Parish Library 
Beginning Net OPEB ObligJtion $ 384,277 $ 49,715 

Annual required contribution 96,569 16,483 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 15,371 1,989 
ARC Adjustment (22,223) (2,875) 

OPEB Cost 89,717 15,597 
Contribution to Irrevocable Trust 
Current ye3I retiree premium (39,072) (5,582) 

Change in Net OPEB Obligation 50,645 10,015 

Ending Net OPEB Obligation $ 434,922 $ 59,730-�
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

P. Other Post -Employment Benetits (Continned) 

The following table shows the Iberville Parish Council's annual post employment benefits 
(PEB) cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and the net unfunded post employment benefits 
(PEB) liahility for last ye;u and this year: 

Percentage of NetOPEB 
AnnualOPEB Annual Cost Liability 

Fiscal Year Ended Cost Cotlrributed (Asset) 

Parish Council :$ 89,717 43.55'}"o $ 434,922� 

Parish Library $ 15_597 35.79~.'o $ 59,730� 

Funded Status and Funding Progress - In :2012, the Iberville Parish Council made no 
contributions to its post employment benefIts plan. The plan is not funded, has no assets, and 
hence has a funded ratio of zero. Based on the January 1, 2012 actuarial valuation, the most 
recent valuation, the Actuarial Accmed liability (AAL) at the end of the year December 31, 
2012 was $993,598 (parish Council), and $173,888 (parish Library), which is defined as that 
portion, as determined by a particuLlr actuarial cost method (the Iberville Parish Council oses 
the Projected Unit Credit Cost t-.'1ethod), of the actuarial present value of post Employment plan 
benefits and expenses which is not provided by nonnal cost. 

Parish Council Parish Library 
Actuarial Accrued liahility (AAL) $ 993,598 $ 173,888 
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets (AVP) 
Unfunded Act. Accrued Liability (VAAL) $ 993,598 $ 173,888 

Funded Ratio (AVP/ AAL) 0.00% 0.00% 

Covered Payroll (active plan members) $ 4,818.285 $ 613,979 
UAAL as a percentage of covered paYl'Oll 20.62~"o 28.32% 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - ActuaJ:ial valuations involve estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. The 
actuarial valuation for post employment benefits includes estimates and assumptiom J:egatding 
(1) turnover rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) health care cost trend tate; (4) m01talit:y rate; (5) 
discount rate (investment return assumption); and (6) the period to which the costs apply (past, 
cunent, or future yeats of service by employees). Actuarially determined amQunb are subject to 
continuall'evisiou as actual results are compared to past expectations :llld new estimates are 
made about the future. 

The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the teOTIS of the 
snbstantive plan (the plan as understood by the Iberville P:uish Council and its employee plan 
members) at the time of the valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs between the Iberville 
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P. Other Post -Employment Benefits (Continued) 

Parish Council and its pbn members to that point. The projection of beneflts for financial 
reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the poteutial effects of legal or contractual 
funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the Iberville Parish Council and plan 
members in the future. Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuarial calculations, the 
actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short­
tenn volatility in actuarial liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. 

Actuatial Cost Method. The ARC is determined using the Projected UIIit Credit Cost Method. 
The employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care in each future year is determined by 
projecting the current cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this 
projected amount to the valuation date using the other described pertinent actuarial 
~s';:lUl1pt.ions, including the inve"tment retum assumption (discount rate), mortality and 
turnover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets. There are not any plan assets. It is anticipated that in future 
valuations, should funding take place, a smoothed m3rket value consistent with Actuarial 
Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 ofGASB Statement 45. 

Tumover Rate. An age-related turnover scale based on actual experience has been used. The 
rates, when applied to the active employee census, produce a composite average annual 
turnover of approximately 4%. 

Post employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requitements. Based on past experience, it has 
been assumed that entitlement to benefits will commence five years after eligibility to entet the 
D.R.O.P., as described above under "Plan Description". Medical benefits are pwvided to 
employees upon actual retirement. 

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate). GASB Statement 45 ~tates that the 
investment return assumption should be the estimated long-term investment yield on the 
investments thar are expected to be used to finance the payment of benefltS (that is, for a plan 
which is funded). Based on the assumption that the ARC will not be funded, a 4% annual 
investment return has been used in this valuation. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate. The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on a 
gnded schedule beginning with 8% annually, down to an ultimate annual rate of 5.0% for ten 
years out and later. 

Mortality Rate. The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based 
on a fixed blend of 50% of the unloaded male mortalitv rates and 50% of the unloaded female 
mortality rates, is u:-ed. This is a recently published mort:tJity table which has been used in 
determining the value of accrued benefits in defined benefit pension plans. Projected future 
mortality improvement has not been used since it is our opinion that tills table contains 
sufficiently conservative margin for the population involved in this valuation. 
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P. Other Post -Employment Benefits (Continued) 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits - The "value of benefitsTi has been assumed to be 
the portion of the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for each 
retiree and has been used as the basis for calculating the actuarial present value of OPEB 
benefits to be paid. The employer pays 50% of the cost of the medical insurance for the retirees 
only (not for dependents). The rates provided applicable before age 65 are "blended" rates. 
Since GASB 45 mandates that "unblended" rates be used, we have estimated the "unblended" 
rates for two broad groups: active and retired before Medicare eligibility. It has been assumed 
that the retiree rate before Medicare eligibility is 130% of the blended rate. Medical coverage is 
paid for by the employer until attainment of age 65, but not for more than five years after 
retirement. 

Inflation Rate. Included in both the Investment Return Assumption and the Healthcare Cost 
Trend rates above is an implicit inflation assumption of 2.50% annually. 

Projected Salary Increases. 'Ibis assmnption is not applicable since neither the benefit 
st.tucture nor the valuation methodology involves salary. 

Post-retirement Benefit Inereases. The pIau beneflt p.rovisions in effect for retirees as of the 
valuation date have been used and it has been assumed for valuation purposes that there will 
not be any changes in the future. 

Below is a summary of the Parish and Library OPEB cost and contributions for the last 
three fiscal calendar yeats. 

OPEB Costs and Contributions 

FY 2010 FY 201 I FY 2012 

OPEB Cost $ 115,258 $ 118,832 $ 105,314 

Contribution 
Retiree premium 19,876 20,671 33,490 

Total contribution and premlmu 19,876 20,671 33,490 

Chauge in net OPEB obligation $ 95,382 $ 98,161 $ 71,824 

% of contribution to cost 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 
% of cont.tibution plus premium to 
cost 17.24% 17.40% 31.80% 
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NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

Q. Restatement of Beginning Net Position 

IberviUe Parish Utility fund's beginruog net position was restated because of an adjustment to 
priOl: period inventory balances. 

R. New Accounting Pronouncements 

GASB 63, ,Fil1a7r.';a! Reportillg of Deferred 01ltjlOl.J!S of Re.rOHn'fJ, DeJo'm'J InfloJ!ls of Resollms, and Net 
Position, implemented this year provides fmaneial reporting guidance for deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resoarces. The Statement of Net Assets is renamed the 
Statement of Net Position and includes four components: assets, deferred outflows of 
resources, liabilities and defened inflows of resources. This prooouncement was implemented 
during the y~ar ended December 31, 2012. 

GASB 65, IttJnJ Previottsfy Repolted aJ f1J"JcfJ 11/1.1 Liabilities, will be effective fm: the Iberville 
Parish Council beginning with its yeal" ending December 31, 2013. This statement required 
certain items that are currently reported as assets and liabilities to be reclassified as deferred 
outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, or cuttent period outflows and inflows. 

S. Sub8equentEven~ 

These financial statements considered subsequent events: through June 17, 2013. Ibelville 
entered into a contract to construct a Medical Facility in Plaquemine, Louisiana on June 6, 
2013. The total contract amount is $19,680,000 paid from federal funding. We expect the 
contract to be complete hy June of 2015. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 1 

Plaquemine, Lauisiana 
Sc~dule orReveoues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget to Actual 

GENERAL FUND 
ForTh.e Year Ended December 31, 2012 

•� 
Original Final Acrnal V.ll-ianc",.� 

REVENUES� 
TaxI',:� 

• 
Ad ""lorem $ 765,000 $ 950,000 $ 943,871 (6,1:{) 
Sales 3,860,000 2,720,000 3,436,163 716,163 

•• 
Franchj,r 50,000 100,000 101,889 1,889 
Alcoholic bevetage 15,000 15,000 J7,326 2,326 
Gaming 135,000 135,000 140,008 5,()US 

• 
Licenses Mld pefmjt~ 365,000 372,000 395,2/Z 23,272 

IntergovtomlnentaJ: 

• 
Pederal 48,000 48,000 . 24(;,167 198,167 

• 
SO" 1,277,000 [,100,000 1,1:5,140 25,140 
LX<l1 151,38') 76,389 76,389 

•• 
Charges for services 26,700 11,700 20,049 8,349 

Use of money and proper!:)' 16,600 16,600 24,400 7,800 
Insutance fees 1,600,000 1,650,000 1,612,Z78 (37,722) 

•� 
Orner revenues 1,4S7,7Z1 1,510,938 1,431,736 Q9,202)� 

Total revenue~ 9,797.410 8,705,627 9,570,688 865,061 

•• 
EXPENDITURES 

• 
Current:� 

General government� 
S2laries 2nd benefit, 1,67{)..4J8 1,685,8;)') 1,867,037 (181,217) 

•• 
Other program expendirw:e, 2,703,113 3,HJ7,654 J,1li\4,870 22,784 

Public safety 

• 
S2!arie$ and benefits 457,707 461,722 436,600 25,122 
Other progmm expenditures 996,633 1,137,337 1,178,090 (40,753) 

• 
Public works 

• 
S.,brie;; and bendit~ 1,126,583 1,128,029 1,082,952 45,077 
OrheT progr.lm eJ(penditu[e~ 52,800 61,300 63,607 (2,307) 

• 
Health and 'Il,dfure 

• 
SaI:1ne$ ~nd benefit~ 977,166 987,423 981,465 5,958 
Other program expenditure8 569,659 581,902 775,507 (193,605) 

• 
Economi.: do>vo>Jopment 

Other progr.llTl o>xpenditures 184,400 . 185,900 185,722 178 

• 
Culture "nd recreation 

•� 
Salaries and bo>nefits 97,917 126,246 103,309 2:.937� 
Other progr:iffi expendirurts 86,700 36,800 39,296 (:,496)� 

•� 
Capiraloutby 27,000 8,500 29,753 (21,253)� 

• 
Total expo>nditl1J'e' 8,959,096 9,508,633 9,828,208 (.319,575) 

Ex~'o>ss (deficiency) otrevenues 
o""t':r (under) expendirures 838,314 (803,006) (257,520) 545,486 

•• 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 25,000 36,791 36,755 (36) 
Transfers om (704,125) (390,000) (351,960) 38,040 
S~le of fixed as~ets 

• 
TOlal olber financing sources and uses (67~.I25) (353,2f)')) (315,205) 38,004 

• 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 159.189 (1,1%,215) (572,725) 583,490 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 2.9%.366 2,9')3,366 2,998,366 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 3,157,555 , 1,842,151 I 2,425,641 $ 583,490 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 2 
Plaquemine, Louisana • 

Schedule of Revennes, Expenditures, and Changes in Fond Balance - Bndget to Actua! 
DRAlNAGE ~lAINTENANCE • 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2012 ••~ E:i..uill Acrual Variance 
REVENUES •
Taxes: 

Ad Vlliorem $ 2,000,000 , 2,300,000 $ 2,355,663 $ 55,663 • 
Sale, •Franchise� 

Alcoholic beverage� •
Gaming 

Licenses and pemurs • 
Intergovernmental: •

Federal 91,023 91,023� 
State 55,000 55,000 58)81 3,181� • 
Loeal •Charges Ior se""iccs� 

Usc of mOlley and property 4,000 2,000 661 (1,339)� •
Insurance fee, 

Other revenues • 
In_Kind •
Fines and forfeitures 

Drug forfeitures • 
Total revenues 2,059,000 2,357,000 2,505,528 143,528 • 

EXPENDITURES • 
Cnrrem: •Housing assiscance paymems� 

General govemment� • 
Public ,aEtty� 

Public work>� • 
Salaries and beneli[s 1,241,363 1,299,501 1,279,686 19,815 •
Other p:rogram e:<pendirures 742,100 787,100 779,349 7,751� 

Health and welfare� • 
Economic development •Culrure and recrealion 

Debt semce: • 
Principal •Interesr� 

Bond issuance costs� •
Advance refunding escrow 

In_Kind • 
Capital outlay 200,000 50,000 29,460 20,540 •

Total expenditures 2,183,463 2,136,601 2,088,495 48,106� 

Excess (deficiency) of revennes� • 
ove/: (unde/:) expenditures (124,463) 220,399 417,033 196,634 • 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) • 
Tran,fers in •
Loan proceeds 

Transfers out • 
Sale of fu:ed :a~set; •Tota) other financing sources and uses� 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (124,463) 220,399 417,033 196,634� • 
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 1,437,592 1,437,592 1,437,592 , , •
FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 1,313,129 $ 1,657,991 1,854,625 196,634 
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IBERVJLLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEPULEJ 

•� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Olange. in Fund Balonce· Budget CO Actual� 
PUBUC BUIilllNG MAINTENANCE� 
PorThe Yea' Ended December 31, WI2 

Fin-M~ M.rn!!! ~ 
RE\lENUES 

•• 
T""",: 

Advalo<em 1,200,OuU 1,397,000 1,354,730 (42,270) 

S"b 1,2'0,0[>0 1,250,000 1,250,000 
Funchise 

,\.ku!lolic bC'V"",,I,'"

• G_tltg 

•� 
LC<'nse< lIld pennir.� 

• 
lntl'<goy"",menml: 

Federal 749 749 

• 
S•• 
Local 

Charg~; foc ,e<ViCf'> 500 '", '" 

•• 
Use of mone)' and pl,"1'"") SOO '00 (498) 
IMUCll1lCe fees 

Other ,cvenue. 1,500 1,500 1,500 

• 
In-Kind� 
Fine. and forfeiru,e,� 

• 
Dmg f"rfeimces 

Total,",vellue. 2,452,000 2,649,500 2,607,762 (41,73B) 

•• 
EXPENDITURES� 
Current:� 

• 
Geoe,:1! ~veroment 

S:>W;., J.t\J benchIS 615,557 628,989 574,937 54,052 

•� 
O,h" pwgr1ln ''''pendi=es "23,700 WS,~50 702,515 ('J6,665)� 

• 
hbhr ,,,Eery 

S-.bui,; J.t\J benefu 10,848 5,839 5,839 

•� 
Olhe< PfUl7'ru ';q>endimre' 280,700 376,400 389,792 (13,'\92)� 

P"l,hc ",or>!� 

•� 
Olher program expeoditure' 10,000 10,000 11,754 (1,754)� 

He,]th and we1bre� 

•� 
Sabrie, and bellclit. 47,222 31,310 ~(\,040 1,270� 

Other prouorn e."pelldirure. 162740 229,240 Y>S,2n 0",052)� 

•� 
Economic developmenI� 

S.ahl1;es ond belle/its 21,367 20,126 J9,~(j7 7g� 

•� 
Olhe< p<ogum e;q>en<!iru,e, 24,500 25,500 31,932 (6,432)� 

• 
Culure and recreation 

S"hr:ie, .nd benefits 45,162 45,627 45,020 G07 

• 
Othcc p<ogttm expenditure' 138,310 185,210 128,367 56,843 

Debt £e",.,ce: 

• 
Princ1p,]� 

Tntet:esr� 

• 
Bond j'lu~nc. Q;l'"� 
i\dv"'lco refundiug e>~ro"� 

• 
In_Kind 

• 
Capillll outhy 30,000 35,000 10,780 24.210 

Totoll e:.pendicure. 1,909,60'; 2,1~9,O~1 1,215,675 (16,534) 

E"ce'i Idel;ci~ncyl o(revenues 

o~U (under) 'XJ>.~.dirur.s 542~ 450,409 302_0a7 l.'ia,'1221 

•• 
OnH':)!. FINANCING SOURCES (USES)� 
T<...sfe<~ lfi� 

Loon proe<:eds� 
T<~nsfer.: Oue� 

Sal. of fixed osse"� 

Total othe< financing source.< and us",� 

•� 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 'i~2)94 450,409 392,On-; (58,322)� 

FUND BALANCES _BEGINNING 17u,712 176,712 176,11:1 1� 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 11~,lO6 , (,27)21 , 508,800 , (58,321)� 

•� 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 4 
Plaquemine, LOlli~iau" •

Schedule QfRevelllln, E:<pendimres, ."nd Cha"ge~ in Fund Balance _ Budget to kUlal 
SALES TAX ROADS •

F'n The Year Ended December 31, 2012 •• 
REVENUES """'" - "'"'" •T,rn.': 

AJ n]Drem , • • • 

~ 

••S~b 2,300,f}()i) 2,500,000 2,654,811 154,811 
F'";l1lchise� 

Alcoholic bevcr;lgc� 
G:lJn;og� • 

Lj""nsc' and p=,ils •
Intc'Eovelnf,'e"~: 

Ferltral 18,207 18,207 •
So, 

•LcocoJ • 
Ch.rgel for ,et;~"e:i 1,114 1,114 

Usc of rnonq ~nd p"'-'paty 3,ffJO 1,500 1,251 (249) 
I"'llllilce fe,,; •
Orher m"CLlUC:S 500,000 501,000 719,954 218,954 
In-Kind • 
Fines .Illd forfeiture:: •Dro;; fort<:LtUte, 

Tor,1I ,e"enne" 2,803,000 3,002,500 3,395,337 392,837 ••EXPENDlTIJRES 
Currem: •

Housing assislance payments� 
General goverrU'nent� • 
Public ~afety� 

Public works� • 
Salaries 'Illd benefit~ 1,131,392 U85,107 1,184,551 SS6 •Other pwgram expenditure~ 1,240,015 1,311,565 1,314,618 (3,053)� 

Health and welfare� • 
Economic development� 
Culture alld recreation� • 

In-Kind •Capital Ouday 39,('47 ~:''),H7) 

Debt service • 
Principal� 
Interest� • 

TOIaI expendimre~ 2,371,407 2,4%,672 2,538,810 (42,144) •
Exce~s (deficiency) ofre""nues� 
over (under) expenditures 431,593 505,~2~ 856,')21 35Q,6P3� ••

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Tran,fel'S in • 
Loan pmceeds� 
Transfers om 065,744) 1165,74-1)� • 
S~le of fixed ~Lssets •

Total other fm"ilncing SOmcCS and uses (165,744) (165,144\� 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BAlANCE 431,593 505,828 6~U,777 184,'149� • 
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 716,405 716,4<)5 71(,,405, , •FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 1,147,998 1,222,233 , 1,4D7,182 1114,')49 ••
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULES 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Schedule ofRtvtUU~8,Expendirnres, lind Changes in Fuud Bllbncc _ Budget to Actual 

SQUDWASTE� 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Original Fin1l ill.lJ.!a!. Ymi= 
REVENUES� 
T:u;:e.s:�• , , , 

• 
Ad ;~lorem S 
S116 2,500,OOD 2,YIJO,1l00 2,936,730 36,730• 

• 
FrJnchise� 

Akohohc bevernge� 

• 
G~H1;ng-

• 
Lcenses and permit~� 

Int<:.gow"rumental;� 

• 
Fedenl 25,562 25,562 
Sute 

• 
WC3J 

•• 
Chargt-. for services 

Use of money and propercy 12,000 3,000 2,909 191) 
Insurance fees 

• 
Othec revenues 1,000 11,000 10,451 (549) 
In-Kind 

Fines and forfeituIe~ 

• D1Ug forfeituIes 

Totalxevenues ___2,.513,000 2,914,000 2,975,652 61.652 

EXPENDITURES 

•• 
Current:� 

Hou,ing- assistance payments� 

General govecnment� 

• 
Public $afety 

• 
Public wock~ 

Sahl.(ie~ lind benefits 168,485 175,520 168,435 7,035 

•� 
Other prograrIl expenditures 3,472,350 3,134,2(,6 3,243,799 (109,533)� 

• 
Heal~h and weibel'� 

Economic developmem� 

• 
Culb~re and reneation� 

Debt ;;en1ce:� 

• 
Pnncipal 

• 
I,,[.:resc� 

Bond issnance cc)sts� 

• 
Adn.nc.e rdunJing escrow 

•� 
In-Kind� 

C~p;taJ oU(l~y 25,000 24,255 745� 

•� 
Tor..l expenditutes 3,64D,835 3,334,786 3,436,539 (101,753)� 

Excess (deficiency) of revennes 

over (under) ~xpenditures (1,127,835) (420,786) (460,887) (4D,l01) 

• 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)� 

Transfers in� 
Loan proceeds� 

•• 
Transfers out� 

Sale of fixed assets� 

Totll other financing sources Jnd uses 

•• 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1,127,835) (420,786) (4DO,887) (40,101) 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 2,655,495 2,655,495 2,655,495 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 1,527,660 I 2,234,709 I 2,194,608 $ (40,101) 

•• 
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SPECIAL� 
REVENUE� 

FUNDS� 

I 

IBERVILLE OCHSNER MEDICAL FACILITY� 

FRONT CORRIDOR� 
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Specml Revenue Funds llccount for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or for 
major capital projects) that are legJlly restricted to e.xpenditures for 
specific purposes. 

Bayou Pigeon Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation 
of the volunteer fire dep::lrtment in the Bayou Pigeon area. Financing 
is prov-ided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales 
t:1X revenue and interest earnings. 

Bayou Sorrel Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of 
the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Sorcd are:1. Financing is 
pWv;ded by :1 state two percent ftre .insurance rebate program, sales 
tax revenue and interest earnings. 

Bayou Goula Fire Department Fund accounts for the oper:1tion of 
the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Goula area. Financing is 
provided by'J state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales 
tax revenue and inurest earnings. 

Office ofEmergency Preparedness Fund accounts for the public 
protection during emergencies. Financing is provided by pro-rata 
app:ropriations from municipalities within the parish, Parish Council 
and a federal.matching grant for administrative costs from the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency. 

Coronee's Office Fund is used to provide fInancial assistance to the 
(owner's offIce. 

Criminal Court Fund accounts for fines and forfeitures of the 
district courts of the Eighteenth Judicial District, but only for that 
portion from Iberville Parish. Activities of the parishes of West 
B1.ton Rouge and Pointe Coupee are included in their respective 
reports. Expenditures are made from the fund on the motion of the 
District Attorney and approval of the District Judges. 

Visitor's Enterprise Fund accounts for state funding dedicated to 
tourism in Iberville Parish. 



NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENIJE FllNDS 
(Continued) 

P:residen~s Council on D:rug Abuse Fund plOvides for the 
operations of the substance abuse clinic which provides counseling 
for parish residents. Financing is p:rovided by grants and Sales Tax 
Revenue 

East SIde Fire District No.1 Fund accounts for the operations of 
the volunteer fire department in the eastern portion of the parish. 
Financing is pwvided by ad valorem taxes, the state two percent fire 
insurance rebate pwgram, sales tlX revenue and interest earnings. 

White Castle Fire Department Fund accounts for the operation of 
the volunteer fire department in the "''lute Castle area. Financing is 
p:rovided by :-aJes tax revenue g:rant and interest earnings. 

Parish Transportation Fund accounts for the maintenance of all 
parish :roads. Major financing is p:rovided by the State of Louisiana 
Parish Transportation Fund and interest earnings. 

Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund accounts for the sales 
t:H>CS dedicated to the periodic replacement ofVcmclcs :md Heavy' 
Equipment. 

Barou Blue Fire District No.2 Fund accounts for the operations 
of the volunteer fire department in portions ofWard 7 of the parish. 
l.fajor financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, sales tax revenue and 
interest earnings. 

Child Care Food Fund program accounts for federal funds received 
to initiate, maintain, or expand non-profit food service programs for 
children and other elif,->iblc people in non-residential child care or adult 
day institutions. 

Community Services Block Grant Fund program accounts for 
federal funds that are used to reduce the causes and consequences of 
poverty within a community. 



NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
(Continued) 

Community Service Utility Activity Fund (Low Income Home 
Energy Assistance Fund) program accounts for federal funds that 
a:re used to help low-income people meet the costs of home energy. 

Head Start accounts for federal funds received for early childhood 
development. This p:rogram was relinquished May 30, 2012. 

911 Telephone Assistance Fund accounts for the 911 telephone 
enhancement p:roject. Major financing is pro-.,,'ided by usa fees 
assessed on residential telephone service 

F.RM.A. Utility Assistance Fund 3CUJunts El):r federal funds used 
to provide assistance in the case l)f an emergency. 

Section 8 Housing Fund (the Lowe:r-Income Housing Assistance 
Progr3m) accounts for federal funds that a:re used tD help }fJW-income 

families obtain decent, safe, and sanitary housing through a system of 
rental subsidies. 

Disaster Relief Fund accounts for monetary donations following 
hurricane Katrina and Rita for emergency disaster relief. This fund is 
used to purchaSe food, medication and transportation, as well as any 
other eme.cgency needs that IIlay rise from any future disasters. This 
fund was used during 2008 to purchase basic needs such as ice and 
water following Hw:ricane Gustav. We expect 90% of the 
expenditures in dus fund to be reimbursed by FEMA. 

18lh JDC Drug Court Fund accounts for operations of Eightenth 
] udicial D.ist.rict Drug Court Funds to encourage abstinence and law­
abiding behavior and reduce the recidivism of drug/alcohol offenders. 
rnlis program is funded primarily by the Louisiana Supreme Court~ 

but also receives funds from charges for services. 

Louisiana Reeovery Authority Fund accounts for fedeUlI funds 
used to provide recovery assistance the municipalities following 
dalllilge from Hurricane Gustav in 2008. These funds :lIe passed 
through the parish as a grant to each municipality.. 

-�
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 7 

Plaquemine, Louieiana� 
Combined BalBllce Sheet� 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS� 
Decembu 31, 2012� 

Bayon Pigeon Bayou Sorrel Bayon Goula Office of Coroner's 

Fire Deparlmeut Fire Department Fire Depanment Emergency Ot.fice 
Fund Fond Fund Preparedness Fund Fund 

ASSETS 

C"h. alld cash equiv;tl~~I' , 497,133 , 382,5l\o1 , 37,l'O6 227,919 $, 15,079 

R~",.;,",ble, (net of .J1",w"nccs) 10,022 la,022 lG,n~2 79,0:; 495 

Due irom other [un,l" 

Othe, ao>e" a -'Sf) 6750 ~ooo -------~ 37'. 

TOTAL ASSETS ! 515,405 , 399.356 , 52m8 , 307,762 .iL !"s",,~,~, 

LiABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Li.bilitLd' 

Acwur,,,· payable 

Due to c'mer fw,d, 

Deferred ,.Vt""t, 

Bank <Jve,dr".t' 

Defier paY"bles 

, 6.7,'7 , 4,985 , 10,024­ , 74.068 

3757 

, llJ.07~ 

100 

TOT'"J Ii.bullic, 6,737 4,9~5 10,024 77.~25 10,173 

Fund boJ"..nceo: 

Nonspend"ble 

Re'u1c""d 

C",rilmLuoJ 

A,,;:;ncd 

Tornl fund balance. 

~O~,6tig 

508,MB 

3~4,m 

394,371 

42,OO~ 

~2,004 

n~,937 

229,937 

5,/71j 

5,716 

TOTAL LIABIUTIESAND 

FUNDEQUI1Y , 5)5,~(]S , 3~~j5(, , 52,018 , 307,762 , 15,949 

-J Continued on ne:r<t page

'" 
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mERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 7 

Plaquemine, LoJuishma� 
CQrnbined Babnce Sheet� 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS� 
December 31, 2012� 

ASSETS 

c""h >tid cMh equivalent> 

R£ar..~bles (net of allowmces) 

Dut frorn other funds 

Cn]-,e, "".en 

TOTAL ASSETS 

• 

• 

Criminal 

Cmlrt 
Fund 

148,3~0 

23360 

'"172,';,7 

, 

, 

VisitQT 
Enterprise 

Fund 

36'),765 

4,815 

3,445 

378,015 

• 

, 

President's Council 
On Drug 

Abuse Fund 

3,383 

28,071 

SO; 

32.01'~ 

East Side 

Fire District 
Number 1 Fuud 

, 585,490 

169,3~0 

2'1 ~11 

L_ 77~"dl 

, 

, 

White Castle Fire 

Department 
Fund 

~)12 

10,012 

4,750 

20,684 

-..l 

'" 

LIABILITIES ANn FUND EQUlTY 

Liabiliries: 

Ac~ow", pay.hlc 

Due '" mhe' funds 

Dd"fred 'evenues 

BOlJ,1: uver,Jr.f, 

Oll-,e, papbl'" 

Tornlliahllitics 

FWld bahllcco: 

Nonsp".ncbhle 

RestriC(ed 

Commi'lf:d 

Assit'1OO 

Torn ruJlr! b,Jmce, 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 

FUND EQUITY 

• 56,831 

22~\ 

59~ 

tU,S23 

113,523 

, 172,637 

Continued Qn next page 

, 

, 

1l.99J 

5,928 

18,921 

,59)lM 

359,104 

378,025 

, 

• 

15,569 

.6554 

l~.l23 

9,894 

9,894 

3<.011 

, 

, 

4,330 

6JrJ I 

10ADl 

7GS,2.l0 

76',,231) 

775,631 

, 

, 

20,';8" 

20,684 

20,684 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 7 

Plaqnemine, Louisiana� 
Combined Balance Sheet� 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS� 
December 31, 2012� 

Pllri~h Vehicle and Equipmem Bayou Blue Child Care Community Services 
Transportatioll Replacement Fire District Food Program Block Grant 

Fund Fund Number 2 Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS 

C"h .nd CA<h. equiv-.l1cllts , 139,927 $ -132,988 $ 441,286 $ , 3,561 

Rtteivabks (net Q f >.llo""nc"') 61,136 I'J0,058 1,240 

Due fwm other funJ, 

Other as.,,,, 10850 

TOTAL ASSETS , 332,938 t 553,094 !' -' , 4,801 

UABlLlTIES AND FUND EQUm' 

Liiil,ilit,e" 

AcCOUPIS payabie 

Due '0 oth.er fund' 

Defe"'ed revenue, 

JhJ,).;: ove,d"ft 

O,her p"yabk, 

, 1,114 , , 1&,894 

3 206 

, $ 

TOIol lial>iJ;lle; 1,114 11,100 

F\\nd balances; 

N,-,nspelld~blc 

Rc,t<icted 

Glrnmitll'.d 

k;,,igmrl 

Tot,li ful,,1 p!llmce, 

249,949 

249,949 

332,988 

332,988 

530,994 

5,1) )~4 

4,801 

4,801 

..., 
'" 

TOTAL LlABIUTIES AND 

FUND EQUITY , 2SJ.063 

Continued on next page 

, ,~2,988 I 55.3,094 • $ 4,801 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 7 
Plaquemine, Lolli~ianil� 

Combined Balance Sheet� 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS� 

Decembel 31, 2012� 

ASSETS 

Casfl and cash egul...,.]ent, 

P.~c~ivable, (not of illo","nceo) 

D,,~ li'om mher fund' 

r)rll~r ,",eIS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

, 

$ 

Community Services 

Utility Activity 
Fund 

658 j 

6~il~ 

Head Start 

, 

-$ 

E911 
Fund 

3)L 

FEMA Utility 
Assistanc~ 

F~d 

187 $ 

ill $ 

Section 8 

Housing 
Fund 

38,426 

1,710 

<10.136 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

L>\bthties, 

A~collm, !'".y,blc 

Due t'J otller funds 

0d~"td reven\Je; 

F;,mk uwrdmf, 

Othe' paywle, 

TOl...J jj,.bilit;e, 

F'Uld b.lonces: 

N()n',pendoble 

r",',tllC'rAi 

C"mJTliM.Ld 

A>:igned 

To til fund b"l"nce, 

TOTAL LIA1lILITIE~AND 

FUND EQUI'IY 

, 

, 

, 

649 

04~_ 

0 

1 

65a , 

, 

• 

21,923 

19511 

4l,43~ 

310,168 

31l1,1GiJ. 

351,604 

, 

, 

'"' 

m 

m 

, 

, 

40,156 

40,136 

4D,l~(; 

-.J Continued on nexr page
-.J 



••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 7 
Plaquemine, Loui8iana� 

Combined Balance Sheet� 
NON-MAJOR SPEGAL REVENUE FUNDS� 

Del'ember 31, 2012� 

Di8;u;ter 18JDC Loni&iana NON-MAJOR 
Relid DUlg Recovery Total Special 
Fund COllrl Authority Revenue Funds 

ASSETS 

Cash lind cash equiwlcnr:; , 79,513 $ (3)74 $ 68,237 $ 3,777,334 

ReL"L,,~bl~. (l\e, 'Jf ,jlow.nces) %,217 597,968 

Due fror., "d,C' iu!\d~ 

Other ",,'~l'> 76,564 

TOTALASSETS , 100.091 l 68,237 ,''­ ---''".'0'"',<''''''" 
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IBERVIILE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULES 
Plaquemin~, L4.. 

Combining Schedule of Revennes, Ellpenditures, and Chauges iu Fund Balance 
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

I'D. {he Year Ended 
December 31, 2012 

Bayou Pigeon Bayou Sorrel Bayou Goula Office of Coroner's 
Fire Department Fire Department Fire Departll1cut EmergeuG:" Office 

P=d P=d Fnnd ~arednes~ Fund Fnnd 

REVENUES 

Taxe' 
Ad v.lorem I I , , - , 
Sale:md u,e 121,177 121,177 121,177 200,000 

I"t~tgvv"rflmen lJI revenues: 
Fed~IOI 383,234 

S""e :;,55(, 5,207 4,186 71~ 

Luca] 75,S47 

Fine, >md forfeltures 1,146 
Ch~,'geS for service" 94,326 

Lh~ of money and pr"pe1"C}' '" m " " Otherr"v~n'je. 2,043 '00 
In kind 

Tornl revenues 125,355 126,857 125,400 +61,540 195,599 

EXPENDITURES 

Cun-.:"t 
Genaal government 

Public safety 55.772 43,142 123,3')7 198,5% 316,671 

PublicW01"k< 

H",l..ith and welfare 
Culture and recrcatl<'" 
Econon1i, development 

Other exp""ditu"a' 
Capitlloutlay 29,363 273,797 

Debt service 

PrincLp"J 
Intel'''',{ 

Total expenditu.res 55,77Z 72,505 12:>.397 472,39., 316,671 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDIWRES (,9,583 "4,352 :',003 (10,8531 (21,072) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Operating tIan,r." Ln M60 8,660 8,660 

Sale of Assets 

1..o"n ptoc""ds 
Operating trnnsf~~ om 

T.,I3\ "ther fil'l.nc;ng s"urce;; (uses) 8,660 8,660 8,660 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 

-.l 
'0 

OTHER SOURCES OVER EXP&....DlTURES 78,243 63,012 10,6G3 (10,853) (2J,072) 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICl'l) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 430,425 33U~'J 3J,341 240,790 26,848 

FUND BALANCB (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR ! '08 668 
, 0;04 ',11 I 42004 ! 2222,7 ! 5776 

C"ntinued Q" neXt page 



••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••IBERVILLE PARISH COllNCIL SCHED(JLE 8 
Plaquemine, LA� 

Combining Schedule ofReyenuee, Expenditures, :md Changes ill Fund B~lan~� 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS� 
For me Year Ended 
De"""mber 31, 201.2 

Criminal Visicor President's COUIl"iJ Eaat Side 'White Ca. tIe Fire 

Co= Emerpriee On Drug Fire District Depilrtment 
F=d F=d Abuse Fund Number 1 Fund F=d 

REVENUES 

T>-~~s 

Ad v,t-,rern , , , , 204.937 , 
Saleooduse 46,743 121,177 121,177 

Inttrgc,Vc"nmental revenUeS: 

Fede.".) 110,036 GO 
Sta", 94,392 ;:5,362 15,464 
weAl 

Pine. ""d forfeiru= 449,~O6 75,785 
Charges for service, 3,220 12,500 

U,e ofmoney and prof',,-ry ,eo 730 
Orher revenues 4,728 1<1,389 
In kind 

Total rev",nues 449,613 145,1l~1; 189,041 383,163 lY,M1 

EXPENDITURES 

CUl'n'nt: 

Gene,.,l gov"rnment 250,6% 
T'ubli~ .afdy 223,447 123,910 H5,301 
Pu:b!icw"rk, 

Health 01ld wdtit:-~ 325,526 

Cultl..l'" ~d r".creoLotl 374,201 
Economic developmcnl 

Other expenditures 

Capil:ill ou~ay 21,296 1,152 5,735 
Debtservicc 

Principal 27,134 
Interest 4,109 

Tot:tl ""pendimres 495,439 3/5,35~ 325,526 160,8B8 145,301 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RRVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (45,826) (:29,4&5) (136,485) 222,275 (8,MO) 

OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Op.r~tins trard'cn; in 250,000 SOma 8,660 8,&iu 
Sole of ..\«d:; 

Loan pw~e,,(J. 

Opcr~ting tron,fcl"> (,'-'1 

Total other financing eQurces (llSes) 250,000 50,000 8,660 8,MO 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 
00 
0 

OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES (45,8~~) 20,515 1&6,485) 250,955 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICI1).\T BEGINNING OF YEAR IS~,349 338,589 96P9 534.l95 

FlIND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR I 113 523 , 'SQ 104 I 9894 , 7('52,(1 , 
ConUnu,,-d on next page 
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IBERVIll.E PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 8 
Plaquemine, LA 

Comblfling Schedule of Revenues, Expenditure~, "nd Changes in FUbd l»l,mce 
NON-MAJOR SPECJALRBVENUE FUNDS 

For ,he Year Ended 
December .~1, 2012 

Parish Vehicle and Equiprnem Bayou Blue Child Care CommuniI}' Service~ 

Transpo,tat;on 
Fnnd 

Replacement 
F=d 

Fire Dist,ict 
Number 2 Fund 

Food Prog'am 
F=d 

Block Gran' 
F=d 

REVENUES 

T"",.' 
M valorem , , , 94,~7+ , , 
~,k ,nd Doe 35ll,OOO 121,177 

In 1"':gO.,emr,lentll revenu,e; 
Federal 145,000 145,485 

State 391,738 4,739 

U". 
Fines;md fOlfeitUl'" 
Chalges for seniLe" 
U,e of m<mey 'nd propel'ty SOC 5% 

Otber ",V€nu"" 
In kind 

Total revenues 39.:'.,.:'.40 .'50,OO~ 220,986 145,000 145,485 

ExPENDITURES 

Current: 
Gener,,] government 
'Public s;tfety 71,116 

Public works 308,3 !2 

He"hh ~Il':l w~lf~l" 145,000 145,485 
Cultul'e lnd ,[,'l;cation 

EcOllr>mic u.!Vdopment 

Otilel' ~"pe"~ln..,.", 

Capltlloutlay 26,500 4,870 

Deb~ ,crvice 

P<1ncLpal :i6,345 
[me.lest 8,162 

TotgJ expenditm"" 308,312 26,500 140,4~3 145,000 145,485 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 83,928 323.5(10 80,493 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Opera~ng Ir.m,ftn lrl 8,660 

Sale of AsSd~ 

Lo;m pt"'Jcc"ds 
Oper..cing ""nsfers out (200000\ (93WI 

To,al o'h,,' financing sources (uses) (;:00,000) fJ,CiGO (9 r399) 

EXCESs (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 

00 OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDlTIJRES (11,i,072) 32~,5\\O 39,153 (9,399) 
~ 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 366,02\ 9,488 441,84-1 9,399 4,~Ql 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR , 249949 , 332 988 , 530994 ! , 4,801 

O:mliolled on next page 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE B 

Pbquemiue, LA 
Combining S~hed\ll. of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
For the Year Euded 
December 31, 20U 

Community Services FEMA Utility Section 6 
Utility Activity E911 ABsismnce Homing 

F=d Head Stan: F=d F=d F=d 
REVENUES 

T:»ies 
Ad VJ!c'fl::rn , , , - , 
Sale .."d US~ ~Oll.OOO 

IMeL'govtmmentJl revenue,: 

Fe,b"'] 281.2.18 1,293,185 ~.Sci9 12,632 125,220 
Srate 

LoCll 

Fmes and forfeitUl:es 
Charges for ,e",~C<"" 340,490 

Use of money ""d property 

Other revenues 10,247 17,222 6,739 
In kind \40,544 

TOl:ill 'eVellueS 281,278 lA4\976 660,281 12,632 131,959 
EXPENDITURES 
c;'''"l'enc 

G~,wt,.l gvverrunent 

T'ubiie""f~ty 623,620 
Public work, 

I'kelth a"d we'Jl.l"" 253,922 1,443,976 12,495 132,190 
Cn)t1."'. and l·CC,~.ri,-,[] 

Ecvnorn;c d~velopmenL 

Other expelldl[l.lre, 

C"pitaloutlay 1,266 
Debt se,-yu::e 

Princip,l 
Interest 

TOlal expendiLure. 253,922 1A·n,'J16 624,836 12,495 132,190 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITITRES 27,356 35,395 n7 (231) 

OTIlER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Opemrin~ tr4(l"f<.~ 1(\ 
S,le of .';ssm 

Loan proC<'rd, 
Oper.l.ting lnn;;fers (llJ~ (27356) 

To.al other financing sOurces (UOU) {27.3S6) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 
00 
N 

OrnER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 35,WC; 137 (231) 

FUND RAlANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR , 274,773 SO 4D,%7 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF "r"RAR • " • $ "to 168 , 187 • 4DB6 

Continued au next p~e 
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IBERYILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 8 
Plaqnemine, LA� 

Combining Schedule 01' R.......,nues, Expendirwu, and Changes in F"ad Balance� 
NON_MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS� 

For (he Year Ended� 
December 31, 2012� 



•• 

DEBT� 
SERVICE� 

~ 
~FUNDS 

IBERVIll.E OCHSNER MEDICAL FACILITY 

EXIT CORRIDOR 

~. 

r 
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NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund accounts for bond reserve 
requirements in to relation to the $12,000,000 sales tax rcvt'tlue bonds 
issued in 2007 and the $8,970,000 sales tax revenue bonds issued in 
2009. 

Road Project Debt Service Fund accounts for the debt serviced in 
rehtion to the $1,800,000 certificat.e of indebtedness ismed to provide 
the 2005 road program. This Fund will :llso be used to service future 
debt issu",d in relation to road rehabilitation. 

-�
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IBERVIll.E PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 9 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Balance Sheet� 
NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS� 

Deo:ember 31, 2012� 

Sales Tax Bond Road Project NON-MAJOR 
Reserve Debt Service ~otal Debt 

Fund Fund Service Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash "quivlLlcnt~ $ 888,528 $ $ 888,522 

Cash "'1th paying agtntx 

Receivables 
Prepaid 

TOTAL ASSETS 1> 888,528 ~$ ~~~ $ 888,528 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUI'IY 
Liabilities: 

Accounts p3yable $ I $ 
:Matured bonds and interest payable 

~otalliabi1ities 

FIUld B~l.ances: 

Re~trietcd 888,528 888,528 

Total fund equity 888,528 888,522 

~OTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND EQUITY $ $ 888,522~~I~~~~~ 

84� 



IBERVliLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
PhqueIDine, Louisiana� 

Schedule of Revenues, Expendihlres, and Changes in Fund Balances� 
NON-l\1A]OR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS� 

For the Year Euded� 
December 31, 2012� 

REVENUES 
Sales Tax 

Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Genenl Government 
Debt ~ervice: 

Principal retiremem 
Interest and blink charges 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITIJRES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Bond proceeds (net) 
Operaring tr~nsfers in 

Operating =nsfen; out 
Total Olher financing 

sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BAlANCES AT BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

Sales Tax Bond Road Project 

Reserve Debt Service 
Fund Fund 

I s 
1,314 

1,314 

300,000 
5,250 

305,250 

1,314 (305,250) 

1,314 (305,250) 

887,214 305,250 

I 888,528 11 ­

SCHEDULE 10 

NON-l\1A]OR 
Total Debt� 

Service Funds� 

I 
1,314 

1,314 

300,000 
5,250 

305,250 

(303,936) 

(303,936) 

1,192,464 

11 888,528 

85� 



1•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 4� 

... = t!j 

~ 
t"'" , 
~ ~ n
0 ~ C":l ~== ~ =rIl""""4 Z 
t!jZ := ~ 

~ a: 
t!j 

0... ~~ r;nn ~ 
~ 

> ~ t-3
C":l... 
.t: 
,..;j 
0< 



•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 



NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS� 

Capital Improvement accounts for small capital outby projects that 
are funded solely througb the use of Parish resomce$. 

Road Constmction account~ for all road capital outlay. It is funded 
through revenue bonds and operating transfers from the parish 
transportation fund. 

Louisiana Community Developmellt Block Grant (LCDBG) 
Sewer Fund used to account for the coustnlction cost of the 
sewerage projects tl1Ioughout the Parish. Major financing for the~e 

projects is provided by federal grant revenue. 

Iberville Parish Medical Facility CSBG Fund used to account for 
Federal Grant Revenue from the US department of Housing and 
Urban Development for the design and construction of a medical 
facility .in Iberville P:ll:isb. 

Industrial Park Fund used to account for futtue construction of 
L'lfrastructure rhroughout a 100 acre industritl p;trk donated to 
Iberville Parish by Dow Chemical Company. Capit::JI improvements 
are financed through the sale of property'. 

North IberviUe Community Center is a capital outlay fund created 
to ;lecount for state funds distributed to the parish through lA House 
Bill 2 to con,<;truct a state of the ;ttt community center in North 
Iberville. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Combined Balance Sheet 

NON-l\1AJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 
December 31, 2012 

SCHEDULE 11 

ASSETS 
Ca~h and ca..~h equivalents 

Due from other nmds 
Receivable£ 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Capital 
Improvement 

$ 199,560 

835,000 

146,344 

$ 1,180,904 

Road 
Construction 

$ 638,957 

$ 638,957 

LCDBG 
Sewerage 

Project 

$ 50,058 

$ 50,058 

Iherville Parish 
Medical Center 

CSBG 

$ -

$ 

Industrial 
Park 

$ 1\0,000 

$ 110,000 

North Iberville Total Non-Major 
Community Capital 

Cenler Project Funds 

$ 98,478 $ 1,Ol)7 ,053 

8.~S,OOO 

332,025 478,360 

S 430,503 $ 2,410,422 

UABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 103,435 

103,435 

$ $ 50,058 

50,058 

$ - $ I 289,427 

289,427 

$ 442,920 

442920 

Fund balmcts. 

Restricted 

Committed 1,077,469 638,957 110,000 141,076 1,967,502 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,077,469 638,957 110,000 141,076 1,%7,502 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUNDEQUIn' $ 1,180,904 $ 638,957 $ 50,058 $ - I 110,000 $ 430,503 $ 2,410,422 
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lBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 12 
Plaquemine, Loui~iana� 

Combined Schedule of Revenue~, Expenditures, a.nd Changes in Fund Balance� 
NON-MAJOR CA['ITAL [,ROJECT FUNDS� 

For the Ye~T Ended December 31, 2012 

Capital 
Improvement 

ROlld 
Construction 

LCDBG 
Sewerage 

Project 

11:>"r>~lle ['arish 
Medical Facility 

CSBG 
Iudnstria1 

Patk 

N"rlh Il:>erville 
Community 

Center 

Total N"u-maj"r 
CapiTal 

~ectFunds 

REVENUES 
S,ues and use lax 
Federal gr;>nll; 
St'kgranti; 
Locol gronll; 
Use of 1.'T,CXWy and pmperty 
Other rever",e 

Total revenues 

, 919,87') 

33,340 

.2.553 

955,766 

, 500,000 

500,000 

, 
477,196 

477,196 

, 
2,168,045 

2,t6~,l)45 

, - , 
168,242 

1t~.:42 

, J,4l9,873 

2,20J,3&5 

645,438 

2,553 

4,269,249 

EXPENDITURES 
MIScellaneous expendirure.s 
Cap;'alouday 

Tolal expendiwreB 
423487 

42.3,487 

GJ I}{\ 

61,04;, 
808485 
808,4(15 

2168045 

2,168,045 

348.,72 

348,372 

:quo ·f'2 

3.8U9,4:,2 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)OFREVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 53Z,!Zi 438,957 ___ mJ,2&9) (180,130) 459,817 

OTHER FINANCING SOllRCES (USES) 

Operating transfers "' 
Loan Pcoceeds 
Operarrng transfer:; out 

Total oilier financing SOUrce8 (u~e.6) 

165,744 

(458882) 

(293,138) 

200,OO() 

200,UUO 

158,382 

158,882 

300,000 

300,000 

824,626 

1453 HH2! 

J65,7H 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 2?-'1,141 638,957 (172,4Q7) 119mO 325,561 

FUND BALANCES AT 
BEGINNING OF YEAR S'S ~23 ..ill..±Ql 11(] 000 21206 I 141 941 

00 
'-' 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR , 1.077,469 , 6.'11.957 , , , 110,000 I 141,07~ -'­ 1,%7,502 

, 
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AGENCY FUNDS 

Ibetville Parish Sales Tax Fund responsible for collecting and 
distributing all of Iberville's sales tax. The agenrjes that these taxes are 
distributed to include, but are not limited to the lbenrille Parish School 
Board, Ibcrville P.ui:-;b. Sheriff, IbC1ville P:uish Council, City of 
Plaquemine, City of St. Gabriel, Town of \Xlhite Castle, Tow\1 of 
Maringouin. Vilbge of Rosedale and Village of G.rosse Tete. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL ScheduJe 13 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Combined Balance Sheet� 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS -AGENCY FUND 

December 31, 2012 

ASSETS� 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 
Receivables 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Sales taxes payable $ 
Accounts ·payable 

Other payables 

Sales Tax� 
Agency� 
Fund� 

5,864,991 

231,545 

6,096,536 

6,()4(),862 

48,019 

7.655 

Total liabilities 6,096,536 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 

FUND EQUITY 

Fund equity ­

Unassigned 

Total fund equity 

$ 6,096,536 

88� 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL Schedule 14 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Combined Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilities� 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS - AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended Deeember 31, 2012 

Sales Tax 
ASSETS 

Cash, Balance December 31, 2011 I 6,630,009 
Additions 50,169,368 
Deletions (52,364,300) 

Cash Balance December 31, 2012 4,435,077 

Receivables 202,254 

TOTAL ASSETS DECEMBER 31, 2012 I 4,637,331 

LIABILITIES 

Due to other funds, December 31,2011 $ 6,790,150 
Additions 50,169,368 
Deletions (52,329,987) 

Due to other funds, December 31, 2012 4,629,531 

Other payables 7,800 

TOTAL LIABILITIES DECEMBER 31, 2012 $ 4,637,331 

89� 



•• 

PROPRIETARY� 
FUNDS� 

IBERVIILE OCHSNER MEDICAL FACILITY 

WAITING AREA 



•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Utility Department Enterprise Fund accounts for operations in 
relation to the sale and sC1vice of natural gas, water and sewer. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Schedule of Net Position� 
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS� 

Deccmbe~ 31, 2012� 

Iberville Utility 
Department 

ASSETS 
Current Asset,: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,348,430 
Prepaid expenses 

Accounts receivable (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles) 830,2£0 
Inventory 123,971 
Other asset, 348,749 

Total current assets 2,651,430 

Restricted 'asset:s 

Customer Deposits 272,121 

Total restricted assets 272,121 

Noncu«ent assets 

Capital assets 

Lmd 193,511 

Buildiug 149,337 
Plant 18,742,869 

Machinery and equipment 1,006,557 
Construction in progress 40,151 

Ltss accumulatcd depreciation (9,375,430) 

Total capitial asset:s (net of 

accumulated depreciation) 10,756,995 

Total noncurrent assets 10,756,995 

TOTAL ASSETS I 0,680,546 

LIABILITIES 
Cw:rent liabilities: 

Accounts papble I 428,106 

TOb] current liabilities 428}06 

Current liabilities payable from 
restricted assets: 

Customer deposits payable 268,638 

Total current liabilities payable 
from restricted assets 268.1.638 

Total current liabilities 696,744 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 696.1.744 

NET POSITION 
Invested in capital asscts, net of related debt 10,756,995 
Unrestricted 2,226,807 

TOTAL NET POSITION I 12,983,802 

SCHEDULE 15 

90� 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and changes in Net Position� 
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS� 

For the Year Eoded Decemher 31, 2012� 

Iberville Utility 
Department 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services $ 3,062,735 
Other revenue 448,316 

Total operating revenues 3,511,051 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Purchase for resale 1,045,219 
Salaries and wages 855,101 
Depreciation and amortization 382,506 

Contractual services 132,307 
Repairs and maintenance 64,254 

Materials and supplies 559,330 
Other 295,547 

Total operating expenses 3,334,264 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 176,787 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Ad valorem taxes 

Interest earnings 2,208 
Interest expense 
Other - intergovernmental 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 2,208 

Income before contribut~d capital 

and operatjo,1 transfers 178,995 

Contributed capital 147,548 

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE SPECIAL ITEMS 326,543 

Special Items 6,627,018 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 6,953,561 

BEGINNING NET POSITION 6,008,011 

RESTATEMENT 22,230 

BEGINNING NET POSITION ~ RESTATED 6,030,241 

NET POSITION END OF YEAR $ 12,983,802 

••
SCHEDULE 16 ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL Schedule 17 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 
Schedule of Cash Flows� 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS� 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Re"il''' from c"""mc<, ~nd u;e" 
Rtaip'" Jmm cu'Wmo<; for dep",it, 
l'.ym.n" lC.. ,upplOtr; 
l"jm.n" 1') .mp""?,,,; 

NET CASH FLOW l'ROVIDED B'J OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

lbe",ilIe UtiliTY 
Depal1ment 

3,534,(>10 
63,993 

(2,229,46::0 
(2,229,462) 

513,470 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPlTAL 
FINANCINGACTIVITIES 
}.,ll,cdloneous 
Special j,ems 

NET CASH PROVIDED (OSED) BY <At'IT.'\L 

AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

(30')) 
6,<i27.018 

6,<126,709 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 
RElATED FINANCING ACITVHIES 
Transfer in "f CustOmec deposit, 
Capi",] contriburi"ns 

Purclla>es "f c.pitol .ssets 
Trms[e. In of net c"'prtal ~s""s 

Othec,-"olS 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USEDj BY CAPrr.u 
AND RElATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

(6,517,73::0 
(6,517,732) 
(0,';17,7.12) 

(1~.553,196) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 

Change in inve,bnent> 
InvoDTu'Y 
Im""".t recoived 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL 
INVESTINGACTIVIJ'IES 

1\4,982 

~~" 

(16,781) 

NET INCREASE IN <':ASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS 383,517 

CASH J\ND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY I, 2012 

(.:ASH AND CA.'iH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31, 2012 , 1,620,'>51 

RE<.:ONCIUAnON OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
NET CASH PROVlDED (USED) BYOPERATING 
ACTIYITIES 

Gptwi,,<,: i"""mc 

.hdju'''''.,,, (" "o"nc<le ~pe",ring 

;ocomt '0 r.e< n,h provided (used) 

by cpu. tin!! 'L";'';''tl 

_~dj",uneo!i.'0 ,."",,~~k oper.ling 
inU>ffie \(, 'It! e:t,h tr·,vi<l",j (used) 

l.f "p,,..ring 'CllVlbt. 

Depre<:iatiol1 ",ptMt 

(Il1creo.",) deere.,e in .<Ulun" recei,'~bJt 

(Inc,,,,,,,) decrel." in account, p.:-able 
(Inc,,,,..) decco.,e in euslamer der",i(, pa,ab'" 

1'0",1 adju<bnel1ts 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

, 

, 

176,786 

Reconciliation ofGMh and C.sh Equ;v,I..,.",!O SI~1e of Nel I'osition: 
Cash and cash equivalenls 
Re;trieted cash and cash equiv.len" 

(08,811) 
172,121 

1'0,01 Cash and C",h Equivalm"" Decem1>er 31, 21HZ , 1,6:10,551 

92� 
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COMPONENT� 
UNITS� 

IBERVILLE OCHSNER MEDICAL FACILITY 

EMERGENCY RECEPTION 
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COMPONENT UNITS 

Govemmental Component Units 

Ibenr:ille Parks and Recreation District Fund was created by Act 
557 of the 1983 Louisiana Legislature. The clistrict ptovides capital 
improvements, maintenance, and operations of recreation pl:ogoms 
parish \\tide. Major financing is provided by ad valocem taxes, interest 
earnings, and rentals from the Iberville Parish Civic Center. 

[beeville Parish Library Fund accounts for the operation of the 
parish library system. Financing is provided by ad v<llurem taxes, state 
revenue sharing, interest earnings, and grants from the Office ofState 
Library. 

Proprietary Component Units hntetprise Funds 

Water District #3 Enterprise Fund accounts for day to day 
uperations ofWarer District #3 which represents the geographic area 
of Southwest TbeeviUe Parish. 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 18 
Phquemine, Louisiana� 

Combined Schedule ofNet Position� 
COMPONENT UNITS - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS� 

December 31, 2012 

ASSETS 

Current 2ssets 

C2sh ;md cash equivalent, 

Accounts receiwble (net of Allowance for 

doub,ful accounts) 

Olher Assels 

Capiul assets 

Land 

Recrcalionallacjlities 

Construction in Progress 

Building, and improvements 

Books, Pedodicals, Andio and Video 

Furniture and cquipment 

Less accumulawd dcpreciation 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABIUTIES AND NET POSITION 
Current liabilitles 

Payablc from currCD! assers:� 

Accounts p2yable� 

Current porrion of nOles payable� 
Defened revenue� 

Other payables� 

Total cnuent liabilities 

Noncnrrent 1i2bilities 

Notes Paynble 

Ocher post employmem benefits 

Compensawd absences papble 

Toral noncnrrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net position 

Invcsred in capita12ssets, net of related debt 
Unrestrjc~ednet po;:ition 

Tora! nee position 

TOTAL UABILITffiS AND NET POSITION 

Iherville Parks and 
Recre2tiOn District 

, 276,584 

1,351,249 

21,323 

1,649,156 

183,240 

2,934,710 

414,535 

3,532,485 

, 
(2,900,876) 

631,609 

2,280,765 

$ 8,591 

24,000 

15,979 

71,712 

120 282 

91,000 

91,165 

182165 

302,447 

524,656 

1,453,662 

1,978,318 

I 2,280,765 

Iherville Parish Total Governlllenial 

Library Component Units 

:) 781,754 $ 1,058,338 

2,017,705 3,368,954 

42,283 63,606 

2,841,742 

252,500 

467,485 

1,958,343 

1,914,980 

2,409,233 

7,002,591 

(5,646,774) 

1,355,81/ 

$ 4,197,559 

$ 93,366 

63231 

156.59.7. 

59,730 
146,956 

206,686 

363,283 

1,347,770 

2,486,506 

3,834,276 

, 4,197,559 

4,490,898 

435,740 

2,934,710 

467,485 

1,958,343 

1,914,980 

2,823,818 

10,535,076 

(8,547,650) 

1,987,426 

$ 6,478,324 

$ 101,957 

24,000 

15,979 
134,943 

276,819 

91,000 

59,730 

238,121 

388,851 

665,730 

1,872,426 

3,940,168 

5,812,594 

$ 6,478,324 

93 



SCHEDULE 19 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Louisiana� 
Combining Schedule of Activities� 

COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS� 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Iberville Parks and Total Component 
Recreation Iberville Unit Governmental 

District Library Funds 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Chuges for service~ $ 135,304 $ $ 135,304 

Other reverrues 2.437 42,259 44.6% 

Total operating re\"enUeS 137,741 42,259 180,[100 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Culture and recreation 1,282,346 1,603,454 ~)j85,800 

DcprcciJtioa 59,680 225,183 284,863 

Total operating expenSeS 1,342,026 1,828,637 3,170,663 

OPERATING INCOME (1,204,285) (1,786,378) (2,990,663) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Illle.rgovernmenral revenues: 

State 65,220 65,220 

Oilier inrergovtrnmental revenues 6,550 80,044 86,594 

Ad valorem rlles 1,413,124 [,913,399 3,326,523 

Interest Earnings 827 2,098 2,925 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 1,420,501 2,060,761 3,481,262 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 216,216 274,383 490,599 

TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,762,J02 3,559,893 5,3~1,995 

TOTAL NET POSITION - END OF YEAR $ LI)/U18 $ 3,834,276 $ 5,81~594 

94 



IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 20 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Combined Balance Sheet 
COMPONENT UNITS ~ GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31, 2012 

!beeville Parks and 

Recreation District 

Ibeeville Parish 

Library 

Total Governmental 

Component Units 

ASSETS 
Cash and Ql.sh equivalents 

Receivables 
Due ftom other funds 
Other assers 

TOTAL ASSETS I 

I 276,584 

1,351,249 

21,323 

1,649,156 

$ 781,754 
2,017,705 

42,283 

$ 2,841,742 

$ 1,058,338 

3,368,954 

63,606 

I 4,490,898 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Due to other funds 
Deferred revenues 

Other payables 

Total liabilities 

I 8,591 

15,979 

71,712 

96,282 

$ 93,366 

63,231 

156,597 

I 101,957 

15,979 

134,943 

252,879 

Fund Equity ­
Unassigned 1,552,874 2,685,145 4,238,019 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCE $ 1,649,156 I 2,841,742 

Amounrs reported in the statement of net position are diffetem because: 

capit21 2ssets used in govemment21 2ctivities 2rc not f1Il2nci21 
resources and, therefore, are not l'eported in the funds. 1,987,426 

Long term liabilities, including bonds payable and compensated absences, 

are not due and payable in the correo[ period 3nd therefore are not reported 
in the funds. 

(412,851) 

Net Position $ 5,812,594 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 21 
Plaqnemine, Lonisiana� 

Cumbined Sehedule of Revenues, Expendillltt~, and Ch.mges in Fnnd Balance� 
COMPONENT UNIT - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS� 

For The Year Ended December 31, 1012 

IbeIVille Parks and 

Recreation Dislricc 
Iberville 

Library 

Total Component Unit 

Governmemal Funds 

REVENUES 

Taxe" 
Ad valoref'" 

1ntergovemmental reveHlJ'OS: 

Sore 

Other intergovernment·J re"em"',,, 
Charge, for services 
Use of .riloney and property 
Other n~venues 

Total revenues 

$ 1,413,124 

6,550 
135,304 

827 
2,437 

1.558,242 

, 1,9B}()Q 

65220 

30-044 

<:.l1~8 

4<:,259 

~(l3,020 

I 3,326,523 

65,220 
86,594 

05,304 
2,')25 

44,6% 

3,661,262 

EXPENDITURES 
Culture and re<:.reanon 

Capiral ouday 

Debt Service PrioClp~l 

Debt Senrice Jntc:~,c 

Tota.! expc:ndieures 

1,285,379 

15,000 

__1.073 

1,;01.'1.52­

1,585,051 
613,206 

2,198,257 

2,870,430 
613,206 
15,000 
1,073 

3,499,709 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 256,790 (~5,237) 161,553 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Oper"~ng trJll"fer~ ir, 
wall Procud; 

Opem!lJlg ["mIers Ollt 

100,000 100,000 

Total odler fioaneing sources (uses) 100,000 100,000 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RE\'ENUES 
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 356,790 (95237) 261,553 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR , Ir SS2,874 

1,196,084 

$ 
2,780,382 

2,685,145 

3,976,4D6 

$ 4,238,019 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiaua 

Reconciliation of the Schedule of Revenues 
Expendituces, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

to the Schedule of Revenues and Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

GOVERNMENTAL COMPONENT UNITS 
FOI the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

SCHEDULE 22 

A:rnounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of rcvenues, eJ<penses ~nd changes 
ill net po&ition are different beciluse: 

Net Change in fund balanccs- govern:rnenrnl component units (Schedule 2"1) $ 261,553 

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of net assets the cost of Those assets is allocated over their estimated 

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. TIlls is the amount by whieh 
capital outlays exceeded depreciarion in the current period 328,343 

Annual OPEB (Other Post Employment Benefit) Expense (10,015) 

The liability and expense for compensated absences are not reported.in governmental funds. 

Payments for compensated absences are reported as oaIancs when they occur. Only the 
payment con:mmes current financial resources, nJld it would take a catastrophic event for 

this liability to become a current liability. (4,282) 

The net effect oflo~n proceeds .involving capital assets (85,000) 

Change in net position of governmental component units (Schedule 19) $ 490,599 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Statement oCNet Position� 
COMPONENT UNITS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS� 

December 31, 2012� 

Waterworks� 

District No.3� 

ASSETS 
Current a~sets 

Cash I 376,482 

Accounts receivable (nct of alhwance for 

doubtful aeauoto) 196,811 

Prepaid expense 14,220 

Other 

587,513 

Restricted assets 

Revenue bond fund 104,312 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 504,700 

Customer deposits 159,770 

768,782 

Plant 

Cotlstmcuon in progress 1,294,627 

Building 
Furniture and fixtures 

Laud 

Watet distribution system 3,234,179 

Wells, tanks and equipment 2,365,159 

Water treatmenc plant 3,252,606 

10,146,571 
Less accumulated depreciation (3,688,710) 

6,457,861 

Land and rights of way 33,800 

UnaIllortized cost ofleased land 1,409 

6,493,070 

Other assets 

Unamortized debt expense 233,770 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 8,083,135 

•
SCHEDULE 23 ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDUlE 23 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Statement of Net Position� 
COMPONENT UNITS ~ ENTERPRISE FUNDS� 

December 31, 2012� 

Waterworks� 
District No.3� 

LIABIUTIES AND NET POSITION 

Current liabilitics 
Payable from cllrrent assets: 

Accounts payable ! 70,268 
Rctainage payable 63,455 
Taxes payable 
Accrued interest payable 

133,723 

Payable from resulcred assers: 
Currenr revenue bonds and certificates 72,553 
Accrtled intet:est payable 
Customer's metel' deposits 119,806 
Current maturity of constluction loan 

192,359 

Total Cuneot Liabilities 326,082 

Long-term liabilites: 
Revenue bonds and celtificares payable 3,278,385 
Construction loan 

3,278,385 

Total liabilities 3,604,467 

NET POSITION 

Invested in in capital assets (net of related debt) 3,142,132 
Restricted for: 
Revenue bond inreresr and 

retirement, system replacement and 
extension and construction 509,261 

Unrestricted net position 827,275 

Total net position 4,478,668 

TOTAL liABILITIES AND NET POSITION I 8,083,135 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 24 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,� 
and Changes in Net Position� 

COMPONENT UNIT - ENTERPRISE FUNDS� 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Watelwork$ 
District No.3 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services $ 1,400,593 
Other revenues 35,496 

Tot~l operating revenues 1,436,089 

OPERA'rING EXPENSES 
Purchases for resale 
S~la:cies and wages 178,286 
Depreciation and amortization 235,162 
Conuaclllal services 315,209 
Repairs and maintenance 85,505 

Materials and supplies 298,736 
Other 163,585 

TOUll openlting expenses 1,276,483 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 159,606 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (Expenses) 
Ad valorem. taxes 

Interest earnings 1,411 
(Loss) on disposal of capital asset 
Other 20,506 
Bond interest expeuse (93,061) 
Amortization of deterred debt expense (8,430) 

Total non-operating revenues 
(expenses) (79,574) 

INCOME (Loss) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 80,032 
Contributed Clpital 10,100 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 90,132 

TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING 4,388,536 

TOTAL NET POSITION, ENDING $ 4,478,668 
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IBERVIllE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 25 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 
Schedule of Cash Flows 

COMPONENT UNIT PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRlSE FUNDS� 
For the Yeal Ended Decembu 31, 2012� 

• 
CASH fLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Ca~h (~c:ein,d [mm customers 

Cash payments for good, Cl[1d s~""ce~ 

• NET CASH PROvmED (USED) BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOW FROM NON-CAPITAL 

•• 
FINANCING ACTfVITIES 

AmortizJlion of debt 

Customer dtpos.ir" rectj~ed 

•� 
Ad v3!ortm t:ll:LS (Dt!)� 

Oth~[ m;s~dl~ntC>u~ 

• NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-CAPlTAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

•• 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAJ>lTALAND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Prueted, from issuance of construction loan 

• 
Proceeds from bond anticipation note 
Acquisition and consrrunioll of capital assets 

• 
Issua.nce costs 

• 
Bond principal rednction 
Comr.ibuted capital 

•� 
Interest paid on bonds� 

• 
Mi:;cellaneous 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-CAPITAL 

AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

• 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Interest on investmcMS 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

• 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

• 
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

• 
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

• AT THE END OF THE YEAR 

Waterworks 

District No. 3 

, 1,416,828 

(978,606) 

438,222 

2,230 

(296) 

1,934 

UiO,(\OO 
(1.J9J,JB1) 

(5i,427) 

(4013,156) 
1l),10(\ 

(93,061) 
20,506 

(551.41 \l) 

1,411 

1,411 

(109,852) 

1,255,116 

~145,264 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 25 
Plaquemine, Lonisiana� 
Schedule of Cash Flows� 

COMPONENT UNIT PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

Waterworks 
Disuict No.3 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating Income $ 159,606 

Adju~tments to reconcile opernting income to net 

cash provided by operating ~ctivities: 

Depreciation and amortization 235,162 

ChilllgeS In operating assets and liabilities: 
Accounts and miscellaneous receivables (19,261) 

Accounts payable 62,715 

Toral adjustments 278,616 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 438,222 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES� 
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

NON-MAJOR FUNDS COMBINING SCHEDULES BY FUND TYPE 
Schedules 26 and 27 show the combined balance sheet and combined statement 
of .reveuues, expenditures and changes in fund balance by non-major 
goveI1lmental fund type. These schedules carry forward to Statement A and 
Statement B. 

NON-MAJOR FUNDS BUDGET TO ACTUAL SCHEDULES 
Schedules ~8-A thr,jogh 28-\(.' and 28-Y through 28Z present, on a Non-GA.l\.P 
budgetary basis, all o(,n-major budget to acto:'!l figures by legallcvel ofbudgetary 
control salaries and fringe benefits :lod other pmgnlffi expenditures. 

MAJOR FUNDS BUDGET TO ACTUAL SCHEDULE 
Schedule 28-X p.resent, on a Non-GAAP budgetary basis, all major budget to 
actual figures by legal level of budgeul.1Y control salaries and fringe bcnet1ts :md 
other p.rogram expenditures. 

COMPENSATION PAID COUNCILMEN 
The schedule of compensation paid to the councilmen 'vas prepaced in 
:l.ccord:mce with House Concnrrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the 
Lcgisbture. Compensation paid to the conncilmen is included in the legislative 
expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 
33:1233, the councilmen have elected the monthly method of compensation. 

COMPENSATION PAID BOARD MEMBERS 
The compensation paid to members of the gove:rnin.g boa.rds of the waterworks 
districts, gIavity de3inage district and sewerage districts is provided by J...A)wsiana 
Revised Statutes 33:3819, 38:1794, and 33:~)877, respectively. 

FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRAMS 
In accord:mce with the Office of M:l.n:l.gemeotand Budget Ci.rcular A-133, a 
schedule of federal fmancilll assist'.loce is presented. 

OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENTALAUDlTING 
STANDARDS AND OMB CIRCULAR A-t33 
Exhibits A-D are lequued reports by Govemment.alAuditiog Standards and 
01.1B Ci.rculac A-133. 
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IBERVlLLE PARISH COUNCIL� SCHEDULEZ6 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Combinc:d B<llance Sheet� 
All. NON-MAJOR FUNDS BY FUND TYPE� 

Dtcembtr Jl, 2012� 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 
A~sef~: 

C.,h and cash equivakut"! 

C?sh with fiscal agent 

Rece;vJbie" \let of ~llowlnc"s 

for UlKl'Ucct,bles 

Due from l"her fund; 

Other a,set! 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

UABIUTIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabi1.i!ies: 

Accounts payable 

Other payable5 
Totalliabiliues 

Fund Equity 

Fund balances: 

Nonspendable 

Restricted 

Commicted 

AssigneJ 
Una~$j[?1~d 

Total fund ~quil'r' 

TOT.AL LlADILITlES AND FUND EQUITY 

Non-Major� 

Special� 

Revenue� 

FUllds� 

, :\777,334 .$ 

597,%8 

76.564 

Non-Maj<lr Non-Maj<lr 
Debl Capit3l TOlal NOll_Major 

Strvi"e Pwjects Governmental 
Punds Fuuds Funds 

888,528 $ 

• 4,451,8(,6 $ 888,528 $ 

, 258,918 $ •
51.350 

1,0')7,053 $ 5,762,915 

478,369 1,076;137 

835,()()O 835,000 

76.564 

2,410,422 $ 7,750,816 

442,920� ~ 701,g}B 

_____2;';1 :>'50 

310,268 442,920 _____ 753,188 

;"563,003 

578,595 

888,528 

1,%1:;02 

4,451,531 

2,546,097 

• 

--­
4,141,598 

4,451,866 $ 

888,528 

888,528 ~ 

1,%7~';02 

__2,410,422 $ 

6L997,628 

7,750,81<'; 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 27 
Plaquemine, Loui~ian3.� 

Combined Schedule ofRevenuee, Expendimree and Changes in Fund Balanceil� 
NON"MAJOR GOVERN:MENTAL FUNDS� 

For Ihe Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Non-MJjor 
Spedal 
Revenue 

Fund 

Non-Major 
Debl 

Service 
Funds 

Non"Major 
Capital 
Projec{ 
Funds 

Total Non-Major 
Goveromenta! 

Fnnds 

REVENUES 

Ad valorem 

Sale and use 
Oilier Ia."'I:eS 

Licenses and pemurs 
In'ergovernmcntal revenues: 

Federal funds 

SThIe funds 
Local funds 
Oilier inrergov~.ro1Tlent~1 revenues 

Fines and forfeilllre, 
Fees Jud charges for se",-;ces 

Use of money and proper<y 
Oilier reVf.nUe9 
In-kind 

Tor3.! revenues 

Taxes: , 

526,337 

4(i9,382 

3,194 

199,536 

14D,544 

299,411 

1,62.1,810 

3,731,553 

733,512 

75,547 

7,802,831 

1,314 

1,314 

, 

2,553 

1,419,873 

4,269,249 

2,201,385 

645,438 

I 

526,337 

469,382 

7,061 

199,536 

14D,544 

299,411 

3,043,683 

5,932,94., 

1,378,950 

75,547 

12,073,394 

EXPENDITURES 

Crurem: 
G~.neral govcmrnent 

Public safety 
Pubhcworks 
Health lll1d welfare 
Culwre ~nd rtcre~.tion 

Economic developmeo{ 
Oilier exp~.ndi(ure.s 

Capiralouday 
Debt sen-;ce 

Principol 
lmerest 

TO{3.1 expeuditure" 

1,822,927 

1,924,972 

308,312 

2,458,594 

374,201 

363,979 

&3,479 

12,271 

7,343,735 

300,000 

5,250 

305,250 

3,809,432 

3,809,432 

1,822,927 

1,924,972 

308,312 

2,458,594 

374,201 

4,173,411 

383,479 

17,521 

11,463,417 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 454,096 (303,936) 459,817 609,977 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating rrlflsfer" in 

Sale of Assets 

LO'in proceeds 
Operaling transfers ont 

Total olher [mancing 

sources (uses) 

351,960 

(236,755) 

115,205 

824,626 

(458882) 

365,744 

1,176,586 

(695,637) 

480,949 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 

OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 
AND OTHER USES 569,301 (303,936) 825,561 1,090,926 

FUND BAlANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,572,297 1,192,464 1,141,941 5,906,702 

FUND BALANCE AT THE END OF YEAR , 4,141,598 $: 888,528 $: 1,967,502 $ 6,997,628 
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SCHEDULE 2ll-A 
IBERVIUE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Lonisiana� 

Schedule of ReveulICs, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances� 

Budget and Actu:ll(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)� 
BAYOU PIGEON FIRE DEPARTMENT� 

For rhe Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

REVENUES ANO OTHER SOURCES� 
Tuo� 
.~d wJutt<ll 

S,d"."d ,,;t 

Jn'Of!!cvtmrne"cl re~"<lL1e, 

Ftdtrol 
S.. ,,, 
Lx''') 

Fines and forfeirure, 

Ch:uges foe se"'''ces 
Use of money and property 
O,her revenues 
In-kind 

Od,er financing sources; 

Openl!ing tran>iers in� 
Sal", 01' A"Cl'� 
LDan pwceeds� 

Total <ev~n,,~. ~od o'htr somces 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Current 

HDU,ing ,,",,;,unce paymen" 

General govemmem 
£a1anes and I.ondi"� 
IJdJ., p'o,,"""-'\\ '''peoditurts� 

Pul,k ,.fety� 

S.Lui" ;..oJ b~nefi!S 

Qlh« prc'g'.un ""pen<iirure' 
Pu"l;~wOlh 

"".tlr'''' UIll head"S� 

O,ht< r"'b'''''''' e'l'""ditotts� 
He,ldJ 'nd ,,·t1h,e� 

$'.u.,,"; "m) b~ncti!S 

(jWf Pf()t!"", ..pen<iirures 
Culrure .nd recrearion� 

Salaric, and bend,,,� 

O,heq>wgJ:am expelldihlr"� 
&on()mic Je,-e!opmem 

Soluies and b~oefi!S 

Od,~" p<O[;l'am eKpen<iimr" 
Other e:<pen<iiru:res 

C"pitJ oUTlay 
Debr ser<'ice 

Principal 
I"",rest 

OTher financing use: 
0remling transl1'_" ()UT 

T0tal exp.nditures and o,her uses 

EXCESS (DEFIC1ENC\') OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER E:(t>ENDlnIRES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BAL1\NCES (OEFIC[T) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (OEFICm AT THE END OF YEAR 

VBriance­
Fa'Vorable 

A~lUal OJnfayprgble)"""'" , , , 
1:0,000 121,177 1,177 

3,:'56 3,556 

750 622 (122) 

8,660 ~,6W 

124_,06 134,015 ~.7l!~ 

~O.J:;O 'i'i.772 4,37B 

27,500 27.500 

R7.6S0 lim 3LB78 

36.65(' n.2-tJ 41,587 

430.425 _--Mll..ill. 

$ 467 tlBl I SQkHrifl $ 41587 
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SCHEDULE 28-8 
IBERVIl.LE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemiue, Loui~iana� 

Schedule of Revennes, Expenditures, lIud Changes in Fund Balances� 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgef3ry Basis)� 

BAYOU SORREL FIRE DEPARTMENT� 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

\'~~nce· 

F,v"rabl~ 

!!lli!W M:lua! IJJ,.,13w""ble" 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tillles 

Ad v:llorcm \ , ! 
Sale and u,e 120,000 ELi 77 1)77 

Inre<govemmenul revenues 

Federal 

SUl" 5,207 -j,207 

UXl] 

Fines and forfeitures 

Ch''':ges for sorvicc, 
Use of money and propert)' 7,0 47j (277) 
Orl1-. '",-~_mW_S 

In-kind 

Oilier M:lIlcing ,Olliee,: 

Operu.tin.g namfecs i11 8,660 8,660 
Loan proceeils --

TOTal revenues and omer sources 125957 135517 9560 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

'=\\«~"''' 
H,)u'ln~ "\i,,tll1C[ p"l"'I1cm, 
Gcnc,OlI g<)\-em.-Mn( 

S>.l~,'~\ and ~<"efi~ 

o me, p(~g>or'l e'pell'lillil'e, 
Public, ;afct( 

Sol."..., an~ b~n~fi~ 

Oili~, p'<Juam ._.p<n<l'ru',,-; 48,550 43,142 5,40B 

Public wo,b 
Sol:cnc; .<lel bCIJ.fit, 

Oili~, p'<Jgr,m .'pen<l'ru',,-' 
He'J.ll'" and ",.1 fac. 

S.hu:'c, ."eI benefit:; 

O':L~' p"'gum <'pendj~"t< 

Culnl<e "n<"! rec.....I.i<Jn 
S:J.,ie,,:wj beneti« 

('tho progr"'" '''p<nd..ctuu; 

Ec"nvm;c ~.""krm.....' 
S!J.ne< mel bendj" 
Ou,er pr"'tram uptnd.'tLlJ'o, 

o Iller c'l',,"din"b 
C,p;,.lo\llhl' 60,000 29,363 30,637 

Deb! ",,,jCt 
Prilicjp.l 
In't''';! 

O,her f,,-,:mcing use 

Opeaw,g tr,.,,,f,,; "'" 

Tot.a! ""'Pendil"'".~ ·.n~ "ther "."s 10M 510 72505 36045 

EXCESS f))EF1ClENCYj OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPEN))lnJRES AND OTHER USES 17.-W7 63,012 45,605 

FUN)) BALANCES ())EFlCIT) AT BEG1NNING OF YEAR :-1.';1 ',59 3.,1.3.,9 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR , 348766 , 394371 , 45605 
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SCHEDULE 28-C 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Louisiana� 
Schedule ofRevenuee, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances� 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)� 
BAYOU GOULA FIRE DEPARTMENT 

For the Year Ended Decembel31, 2012 

Variance_ 
Favorable 

"""'" Acrual (JJnfavorBllk) 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Ttle, 

Ad "i1o,"rn , , 
SiI" and uSe 12(1,('<10 12l,t77 t.177 

Imergovemmentill <e"enue, 
Feder.1l 
$t:atc 4,lB7 4,IBG (') 
lool 

Fine' and forfeitnle~ 

Chuge, f,,{ $~,,·j(;f\ 

U,c <;If m"My ~{\d pr"p~1<y 150 n (1 1:\) 

Om"" ",,'-enoes 
lll-k.iud 
O,h", f1n.n~Lng ,,,moe>: 

0rf."ring [lan.fo" ut &/MJ ~.~W 

S>lfS 01 A"fl!' 

V"ln r!Oc~.,l. 

TOI~1 rt\'enuei and other SOurces 124337 1:\4.060 9.723 

EXPENDlTURES AND OTI-IER USES 
C"ne.'ll 

Hou,~,g "<i' l.''''' JY.ymtnt.' 
Groo•.l B"vt.rnmtnt 

Solanes ond benefilS 
Wer progr.un L'llpenditu<es 

Public ",Eery 
Sabri." and benefiIS 
OIher program exptnditu,e, 1243J7 123,397 940 

Publi<:""o£k$ 
Silanes ond broefi,s 

Wer progr:un e,,'penrul;w:e., 
l-k.lth -,llld welfilCe 

S.bri", and bendi" 
Olher pwgram expeoditu,e, 

Culmre Olld reettatiOll 
SiI~£ie, and benefil!' 

Wer progr= expenditures 
Ecollomic devdopmem 

Salaries .od benefits 

OIherprogr1m expeuditlJIcs 

C'u"r el.l'cnditure, 
Cap1(i1 o"il,y 
Debt ,Nvice 

fulCil':J 
In",e" 

OIhe, financing '''"' 
Ope.,l';fig r< .1<1,1,,., 0U< 

TOTOl e~l'en,jj\Uf,," ~"d u[ltee uee:! 124.337 123397 '" 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDrnTRBS AND OTHER USES 10,66:1 10,663 

FUND BALANCES (DEF1Cll) ATDEGINNING OF '''EAR 3U41 :; l.341 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR ~ :;1.341 , 4~.004 ll..- 10.663 
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SCHEDULE 28-D 
IBERVIll.E PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances� 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budget-dry Basis)� 
OFFICE OF KMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS� 

For me Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Variance-�
FavonbJe� 

Budge' ktuill rUllfqvgmble)� 

REVEh'UES AND aTHER SOURCES� 
T,,-~cs , , ,Ail "'.lor"'" 

Sale and use 

In!el'govemmenttl re'"''>lues� 

Federal 300,000 383,234 83,234� 
Sr:a~" 716 716� 
,"cl 75,575 75,547 ~8)� 

Fines and forfeitures� 
Charges fo< fen":ite"� 

D,e of m(lll~y ~nd p<cpeay� 
O,ller ,evenues 2,500 2,043 (457)� 
In-kind� 

O,he< fltlancing sourc.es:� 

Opw.nng [(an.fe" in� 
wmpwreed,� 

Total revenuee and other "OurCee :na075 461 540 3:1465 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Currem, 

Hou,ing ~ssJj;tinc" payments 
Gener.J govemmem� 

Silarie" and benefit,� 

Other program exp~_ndinlIes� 

Publi, safeI)'� 
Salaries and benefiTS 97,501 96,027 874� 
Other program expenditu'e> 39,250 101,969 (62,719)� 

Fublicwork>� 
Sola"", md benefi«� 
o O,e, progrum expend1T\l<es� 

He-alO, and wclh,e� 
S,lat;es and benefils� 
Other progrurn ""I.)end,ture,� 

Cultw:c ..,d 'BC,ea~Gn� 

Sa]j,,;e, 'nd benefits� 
o the' progr= e~Fenditures 

EconOT\lic devdopmen(� 
Salaries md benefirs� 
O,her progr'-'n ""penditures� 

Other expeudimres 
Capilli ouday 300,000 Zl3,797 26,103 
Deb, se<Vice 

Principii 
Inlertst 

Oilie, fUl;ltl~-inguse, 

Operating Iron.lfee; Out 

Total expenditures:md oihe,- uees 4% 751 472393 (35.642) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (5B,676) (10,853) 47,82:\ 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 240790 110720 

FUND BAIANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR , 1,82J 14 , 222,937 , 17.821 
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SCHEDULE 28-E 
IBERVlllE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Louisiana� 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes ill Fund Balances� 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)� 
CORONER'S OFFICE� 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Variance-
Fayorabl" 

Budge. .Actual ClJoCayPrnble) 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
T""e, 

Advilocem , , , 
SiI" and use 190,000 200,000 10,000 

Inrerg<Jvemmemit revenue, 
Federil 
5u, 
f-<lc,l 

Fine> and fod'citure, "0 1,146 54' 
Charge, 1'0' se""ice, 97,200 94,326 (2,874) 
U,e of money and propeny 75 " (4B) 
Orhet "evenues WO WO 
In-kind 
Odw< financ.;1Jg sources: 

Operaring rransfe", in 
Loan proceed; 

Total revenueS and OTher sources 287 975 295 599 7624 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Curreut: 

Hcu'ing ass;,Ianee payment< 
General govermncnt 

Silane, and benefi", 
Other progr'".m expendirures 

Public safery 
SiI"";",, and benefi" 
Orhe, program er;pendimres 306,685 316,671 (9,9B6) 

Publicworb 
Sahtries and b"nefi" 
OIher program expendirure' 

HeilTh and welfare 
SiI:u:ie' and bendir;; 
Orher: program expendiru,e; 

Culmr,,- and IeCleation 
Sitar;"'; and benefits 
Other pcogram e>:pendimres 

Economic developmem 

s.Luie' and benefi" 
Oilier program exp~_ndin"es 

Other e~penditw:~_, 

Capiwl outlay 
Deb, service 

Pnncipal 
TOTete,r 

Orher financing me: 
Operlring llilnsfe" om 

TOTal e"peururures and od.er uses 3066R5 316671 (9,9861 

EXCESS (DEl'ICIENCy) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXl'ENDITURES AND OTHER USES (18,7JO) (21,072) (2,362) 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OFYEAR 2fi 848 26848 

FUND BALANCE (DEl'ICITj AT THE END OF YEAR , 8.Li8 , 5.776 , (2.362) 
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SCHEDULE 28-F 
lBERVIILE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Pbqvemine, Louisiana� 
Schedule of Reveuue~, Expenditures, am,] Change~ jn Fund Balancc:s� 

BvoJget and At;tual (Non-GAM Bvdgctuy Basj~)� 

CRIl\lINAL COURT� 
For the Year Ended De<;elllher 31, 2012� 

Variance-­
F(lVoJr~hl~ 

,VnrH>l<:lble)� 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES� "'"'"'"""" 
T.~es , , ,Advilorem� 

Sale ",d usc� 

IJl1;"rgo"crnmental r""e"u~s 

Pede,",,) 
STh,e 

Local 
F,n~s and fo,feiu).(es 40U.UUU 449,406 ~9,406 

Cha<ges [or se,,~ces 

Use of money md prop"')' SOD 207 1295) 
Olher revenuc, ;00 (300) 
In_kind 

Oth« f""ncing ,ources: 

Ope",,,,g tnilsfers in� 

Sil~, uf A"""� 
U).l1l pr"u~ds� 

Tm'l revenueB and orncr sounoe. 100.ROO 449.613 48.813� 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Cu,,:e.nr 

Huu<iog a"i,t1.Ilcc payment> 
Gen"ral govenlmcnl 

Sahcies and benefiIS 71,107 66,891 4,216 
Other program e,pendi=s 216,300 13:1,805 32,4-95 

Pubksah1:y� 
Salaries and be.nefits� 

OIher pWi>'-u,,, expenditures 225,000 223,447 1,553� 
Publicwotks� 

SlLlries and benefits� 

Orhe, prog.ar" expendirutes� 
Heihh 1nd wdf.lre� 

S~lJ.riI_S lLJld bend,,,� 

O,he. ptogra'" expendirnres� 
Cult"," and '''''feacion� 

Salarie' and bcnefit,� 
Orhe( pwgr;;.m expendiml'es� 

Economic deveIopmem� 
Silarie' and benefit,� 
Ochee p<ogc.m expenrlimres� 

Orhe< e~pendirures 

Capilil oucla! 2.;'000 21,296 3,704 
Deb, s",-,~re 

Principal 
Imere't 

Other fmMcing use: 
Op01'l1cing rransfers out 

Toralexpendilwes and other UBes 537.407 495.439 41.968 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCy) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTIiEIl. USES (136,607) (45,826) 90,781 

fUND BALANCES (DEFICI"!) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 159,349 159,349 

FUND llAIANCE (DEFICI"I) AT THE END OF YEAR $ 22742 $ 113 523 $ 90731 
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SCHEDULE 28-G 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Loni~iana� 

Schedule ofRevellues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fnud BalaDl'es� 
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)� 

VISITOR ENTERPRISE� 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Ta~es 

.Ad valorem� 
Sale and use� 

r,,:te<goye>:nmenwl (evennes 

Federal 
Sra,e 

Local 

Fines md forfci=,� 
Ol"'ge, for $cr\~ce.� 

Use ofmoney;lnd pmporty� 

OTh~r "ev-enues� 
In-kind� 

Od,er fInancing ,Our:r:;e>:� 

Operating Wlnsfm in� 

Lom pmceeds� 
To[al rev-enueg (lnd other sOurces� 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Curren.: 

Honslflg ~ss15unce payments 
Geoeral govel1lment 

Salarie. ;lnd benef't.� 

Othe(p£030ffi ""pendirures� 
Publi~ 'afety� 

:;,.L<ri~, ond benefit! 

O,he>: pr"b"'10 e'p~n<lLrur...,� 

rubljc work;� 

S.JarLe, a<1d b.nelJr.,� 
O,b" pr']~•.m e.'pondirure,� 

H~.hl, ·,ma welfue� 

;;,hI;'" '.lJ,d b'ndi!:\ 

Oil,,,,, pwtJ" c" "~?""diOll"'� 

Culna":rna r..,-,e.ci..-.o� 

So):u;e, ,Uld beJlefil'� 

Om", rr,)g,-.m ",p~.fld;n".,� 

ECt'n,)m;~ dew]opmem 

S.hr;o'.U1d bfnefit,� 

l'lhc"l: P'C'!:':lI11 "'r''n~iTtl,e,� 

Other e'plmdin"e5 
Capi,.-.J ",ucloy 
Debt sen';co 

P,1ll(jr·1 
1m.,..>] 

Orner mll,oini: ll." 

Ore"Ting 0011'['" C"" 
T"I·~l e,.-pendilUr.. and orber uses 

EXCESS IDEFIClENC)) OF 
REVENliES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDlTURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEG1NNlNG OF YEAR 

FUND B.... lANCE (DEFICIl) AT THE END OF YEAR 

Varia,,~e_ 

F"vt>,,,bl~ 

Actual JUnr",-",,,bl.)"""" , , •
35,000 46,748 ] ].74,'1 

125,500 94,392 (.29,1031 

4,72<1 4,i2~ 

305,000 250,000 (53.000) 

----"".5.11Jl lli.868. 161.632) 

1~(1;'_14 169,616 6>8 
231M" 204,535 27,274 

l,I 52 (1,152) 

4u2M3 J75~W; 26.740 

61,107 20,515 (40,B92) 

__ 338589 JJ8.5B9 

L ~199,~9(, $ :,5~.luj $ (4D.892) 
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SCHEDULE 28-H 

IBERVIILE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaqnemine, Louisiana� 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chltnges in Fund Balance~� 

Budget and Actllil.l (Non-GAAP Budgetary.' Basis)� 

PRESIDENT'S COUNCIL ON DRUG ABUSE� 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011� 

Variance" 
F.%rabJe 

"""'" A..ial.!..a! (Unfavorable, 

REVENUES AND OTIIER SOURCES 
Toxes 

Ad valorem $ , , 
Sale and use 

Ini"<govcrnmcntol "~venn~_s 

Feuew 111,418 110,0.36 (1,382) 

S",e 
UK. 

F",~, and [("fe,,,,,", 31,900 75,785 (6,115) 
Ch"~; fo' lervjc<o _\220 3,220 

[J,~ of ffi(,"ej' ~nd p"Jpe"y 
Ome, ,,,,-ell'''; 

In·OJ.lLd 

Od\e,·lina~c"'g ,.,"«.,., 
Op.",cillg [ra~,(,,, in 
S>les of ,,,,eIS 

85,000 50,000 (35,000) 

l<'ln p,,,'.Yed, 
lmol <evenn,. and omu "<luras 273.313 239.041 139.2771 

EXPENDlTURES AND OTHER USES 
CUn:f_nl 

HQmin~ as,j",,,,:,, pa)'m~nt.; 

Genem gc>nromenl 
5'.lhIi" ~mJ -N.nor,,,, 

(lTJ,er pWD'.m ~cnd.i'u<e< 

PubLe ,.fe[,· 
,;....1.".;'1 ;!.I,d ho~f'F 

011,(0{ p<vf'.'.m ~Jpendimre; 

l'ubh, w,",k< 
S.Lrie, '.nd be',tf,[; 
(ilL", p<D!Cf'.m .xpef,d;mr~, 

He,lIh >nll w"ll....:t 
S>],.,-;t< ",,<I h"",[,[; 173,353 169,246 4,107 

Cl1hr;f pmu.m t'pt"dilure, 159,836 156.zg0 3,606 

C"hu,~ ' '''d """Kl[;On 
S.hn,,; ""d bt"tli" 
(jrl,,,, pICw.m ~> p.nLlin"t' 

E~un"m;( devekpf~t'" 

S,I"ie, !U,d bentli" 
Uth", f'I"Z'''''' o>:l'tnwru<b 

(jrJ'f' ,-"pcndi,,,,,,; 

C>pi"lonrlay 
Debl ,e[\~ce 

Princip:l1 
Ink<e" 

Other fillancingu;;e: 

Opernring [n.nsfe" out 
TOlal exp~nditure9 ~nd other u9~9 ~~3 219 ,zj~'i2(1 7713 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (5'1,921) (~",1B5) (Jl,5M) 

FUND BAlANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 9(, 379 %)"10 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR , 41.458 I 9.B94 l (.',!.,li4"l 
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SCHEDULE 28-1 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Pbqu~mille,Louisiana� 

Schedule of Revenue~,ExpeDditu<e~,and Chang~s in Fund B3lance~� 

Budget aud Ao;tual (Non-GAAP Budgdary Ba~is)� 

EAST SIDE FIRE DISTRICT NUMBER 1� 
FOl the Year Ended Deo:crnbeJ 31,1011� 

Variance. 

Favocable 
Budge' """" (Unfavorable) 

REVENUES AND OTHBRSOU1l.CES 
Ta."es 
Ad vl.lorem , 160,000 , 204,937 , ~~_gJ7 

Sale .nd use 120,000 121,177 un 
1nlergoveJ.'ll1Ilelllal revenue, 

federal 68 "Sr:..o 17,844 25.362 7,~1~ 

Lacol 

Fines md ["rfQ''ur~! 

ClLlrge, for 'c,.,,~c"' 11,500 12,500 

Use of lllOueJ >I'd I'H're«y 750 '" (ZO) 
OilIer =enuc' 17,000 18)89 1,380 

In-kind 

Ollle, fiJuncJ1lg ",u,.e,,, 

Open-ling t,,,n,fm;,, 8,660 8,6M) 

Sile of}\"e" 
L01Ul .Ixoceeds --­

Tom! revenue, .nd ~,he' .our~e, 328.094 391.823 63.7:;:9 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER. USES 
Current: 

Homing 3;;si5lance l'a::mtnl< 

General govttnn'UlT 
Salar;,,-, """,d bend;lS 

Ow, p",!\um r.xpendirures 
Public ,afel)' 

S;lhcies and benefirs 
Orhe" progrWl expenditure, l4g,9DO 123,918 ~4,990 

Pubht ".",i<>: 

5o""ie' md benefit, 
Oilier program tlpClldItw:es 

H••lth MId welfare 

Siliries and benefit;; 

o mer prOf:tlID expend'",,,e, 
C"lru" md ,"creation 

Sili.cie' and benefits 

<...lllter program e>:pendiTUles 
&oJl<llIlic Jevdopmenr 

5.tlu"";ltld benefi" 
Other progU1Jl expendirures 

O,b" ""p"nJi~, 

C.pil:>! autLt~ I},SOO 5,735 7)65 
Dtllt "·"',co 

f'no';p,l 
lolt,,,,! 

27,442 

4,110 
27,134 

4,109 
308 , 

Othe< fin;U1c;ng me, 

Operating mw,fe" OU' 

TOI~1 e><pen<!ilure, "od 01her lise, 193J)52 160.888 .33.064 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OUIER SOl'RCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 134,142 2.30,935 96,793 

FUND BAIANCES (DEFlCl1') AT BEGINNING OF \'EAR ;;4295 534.295 

FUND BAIANCE (DEFI0T) AT THE END OF \Tilll $ !;6~m $ 765230 $ 9679} 
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SCHEDULE 28-J 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances� 

Budge[ and A£roal (Non-GAAP Budgetary Baois)� 
WHITE CASTLE FIRE DEPARTMENT� 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Variance" 
FsvorabJe 

Bud"'el Acru,,1 (Unfavorable) 

REVENUES AND OTIfER SOURCES 
Taxe, 

Ad v,uQ!cm $ , , 
Sale •.;>du,e 120,000 121,177 1,177 

Intergovemmem,] revenues 
Feiler,] 

Sl3.le 15,464 15,464 

WQ' 
Fines and forfeirures 
Charges for ,,]-,vlces 
UBe of money and property 
OTher <i"i'~_"ue, 

In-kind 

Oth"r fi"ancing WUr<'e\: 
Opentiog tnnS[~IS In 3,660 8,660 
Loan p<oceeds 

Total revenues and olher sources B)464 140 301 9 837 

EXPENDfllJRESAND OTHER USES 
Cllrreoc 

Hou.ing ,;sinonce pa}"1IleJ>ro 
G~ne<al govemmem 

S.Jant" md benefits 
Oilier program. e.:penditurcs 

Public sll<'<y 

Silaries 3l1d benefits 

Oilier progmm expendirurcs 135,464 145,301 (9,8:\7) 
PubIiewilib 

Salari.es ami benefits 

Oilier program expenditures 
He.h:h and ,,-,dille 

Salarle, and benefits 

Oilier program expendirures 
Culrure and recr".~rion 

Sal;u:i,~ and benefits 

OIner P-"'JS"= expenditures 
Economic de,elopment 

Salanes and benefits 

O'ne<pwgram ""Pendt",,,e, 
OIbe, e>:pendimre. 

Capiet! ouLlay 
Debt ,ervic~ 

P<llc;pal 

Interest 
OLl,e" financingu,e: 

o peuring =n5f<." our 
TOI~1 expenditurea and OIhe< use. 135464 145.301 (98371 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTI-IER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITIJRES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BAl.ANCES (DEFICI'I) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICI'I)ATTI-IE END OF'r.'EAR , , , 
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SCHEDULE l.'l-K 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes iu Fund Balances� 

Budget and Actual (Nl'n-GAAP Budgetary Basis)� 
PARISH TRANSPORTATION� 

Fo~ the Year Euded December 31, 2012� 

Vt>rian..­
Favorable 

Budget Ac"'lM IUnfayoub!e) 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
T""e, , , ,Ad ""lcrLm� 
S~Ie ~nd use� 

Imel'govemmenl'a1l'evcnu~, 

Fedetll� 
SUO'. 350.0\10 ,91.738 41,738� 
1=,1� 

Fine' ....d frufeiture.<� 
Ch~rg.'-' for se""ices� 
U;c of money ~nd propeu)' 1,000 502 \..98\� 
OTh"" revenue,� 
In-kind� 

01h", f""",,~inj;, '0U'Ce; 

Op"".<ing [",,,,f.,, lu� 
LQIIn p,,,c,,,,d,� 

Total revenues and other source. '>51.000 .3.W40 41.240� 

EXPENDITURES AND OTIIER USES 
em::rtll' 

HOllCing ""i",ill"'- p'l'mtut, 
Gt"",-m govt:rument 

Sill.aries and benefi,,,� 
OIher progr= e.."'pmilituro'� 

Public safelY� 
Silar;e" and benefits� 
OTheeprogrnm expenditure,� 

Public works� 
Sill.arie.\ and b•.nofiu;� 
OIher progr= expenditure, 37IJ,OOO 30B,312 (,I,~8B� 

H""hh and welf:tre 
Sol-~, ""d II<M.f'" 
O,h., pro.'jeaIT! '''pendilure, 

Cuh"'e ,m" [e".awl!� 
Sol..;,,; and bend".'� 
QUlf' progc-.tm expendiTUres� 

Economic d."elopmcut 
S.Il",,;C, W h,,,,),;,, 

Ot],er F"-'g'll-m exp""diru,es 
OLhc, ""pond'N-feS 
C~p;t:l10ud.}' 

Debe "",ice 
P fln6p.1 
Inte,esr 

0,],,,,, fin311cing use; 

Openring IT.llsEer" om 2illl.llill! 2JIJl.llilQ 
Toral expendirures ~nd ""htr u,es 570,000, 508.312 8J'8S 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND DTHER USES (219,000) (116,072) 10::,<)';$ 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR ~ ~ii6.021 

FUNDBAIANCE (DEFlITI) ATTHE END OF YEAR $ 147 lo21 $ 2.19942 I 102928 
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SCHEDULE 28-L 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 

Plaquemine, L01lisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in FllOd Balances 
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

Variance_ 

Favorable 

Budgel AClUal (IJnravorable) 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

_A.d volorem , , 
Sale wd use 375,000 350,000 (25,000) 

Inte,gowsnmwral reWnues 
Fedtl,u 
SMe 

J_oc"l 
Pines ',nd forfeitures 
Charges for ,er~ices 

Use ofmoney and pWp<ny 

OTher re\'enues 
In-kind 

o the! financing SOUrCeS, 

Op~,r~,ingtnnsfe"" in 
Low proceeds 

Total revenues and o,her ~OllFcee :m.oQQ 350.000 125.0001 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Current' 

Housing as;;;starlco pa)'m~,nt' 

G~necal guvemmem 

Salaries and b""dit, 
Orher progffim e"PenJimres 

Publi<; safe'] 

Salaries and benefils 

Orner pmg<a1n expelldimc~,9 

Public works 

Salaries and benefits 

Ornee pmgnm cxp"ndimc(O; 

HealTh .nd wdf:ue 

Salaries ",d benefits 

Oilier progr-llil expendilure; 
Culmee ',LOd e"creation 

Sabries ",d benefirs 

Oilier pmgf"J.fl1 expenditure, 
Economic devclopn1<'nt 

Salaries and benefic< 

Oilieq:I<ogram expendimres 
o tl,er c''lxndimre, 
C"-ptial oud'~y 50,000 26,500 23,500 
'Debt ,er1';ce 

Principal 

Inreee" 
Othee nmnung u5~: 

Operating rransfers om 
TOlal expendilures and Olher ueeg 50.000 2<i5<lQ 23.500 

EXCESS (DEFICIENC\) OF 
REVENUES AND OTIiER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTIIER USES 325,000 323,500 (1,500) 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 9.4BB 9.488 

,FUND llALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 334.482 S :\:J2932 (1.5001 
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SCHEDULE 28-M 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Louisiana� 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes ill Fuud Babllces� 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)� 
BAYOU BLUE FIRE DISTRICT NUMBER Z� 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

V.fiance­
Fa",,~ble 

BUdget Acnlli aJnfayprablel 
REVENUES AND OTHER sOURCES 
"lae, 

Advalorem , 75.000 , 94,474 , 19,474 

Sale and usc 120,000 121,177 1,177 
rntergoY~.mm~n,"l revenues 

Feder:>l 

Srare 4,739 4,739 

LK" 
Fines and forfeillltes 

Charges for ser"icc, 
Use of money and pcop"r!y 750 596 (154) 

Orh'c c~s",n\1e" 

In-kind 

O~lU I1nancmg SOurce" 
Operacing ronsfe<s .;11 8,660 8,660 

S:lle' ofAsse" 
Loan proceed' 

Total revenues and other source_ L{JOA8~ 229.646 29.157 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USEs 
Cmcenr: 

Houi'ing assi"".nce pa)'ment< 
General goyemment 

Sohn~s and benefus 
Orhe< progr'"...m expenditure" 

Pubk ",feti 

S>luic ~nd be~e~" 

O<h~, pcot',m expendi"l[,,, 94,300 71,116 23,184 
P"b~c ','ock, 

Sal'c<e, ,,~d I'eadi" 
o ,hee prog<'<tn e''Pendinnc> 

J-le"hh '.JHi "ielfur~ 

S>I><i., .n<t be.n~f<,; 

Oilie, plOf,um '''P<endi'ure; 

Culm,e ",,1 recre,';c.Ol 

S,.hrit, ""d her."I<r:; 
O,htr p,o?!..,., t~p"nJjrur,,; 

Bonnow;" &\'elc>pl~,n, 

S.1u:i" ""d bC,,~r;I, 

Od'H P£(>~j= ""pond;,."rt, 
O,he< t>p..-"lin>re, 
C.poo oullay 5,000 4,870 130 
Deb, seroice 

Principal (,r,.~6;; 56,345 10,120 

Inure" 2,2~1 8,162 (5,881) 
Orner fino.ncing me: 

Oper.ting '<"'lSfer~ Our --

Toml expenditures and orher u".s lM.Q46 -------.lliJA93 27.553 

EXCESS (DEFIOENCy) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCEs 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 32,14, 69,153 56,710 

FUND BALANCEs (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF) EAR 441.&~l Ht.841 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YE.\R f 4712M i jJ~ 994 $ 56710 

117 



SCHEDULE 28-N 

IBERVlLLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaqnemine, Louisiana� 

Schedule of RevelUles, E:l'penditures, and Changes in Fund Balances� 

Blldget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)� 

CHILD CARE FOOD PROGRAM� 
For the Year Ended December 31,2012� 

V",,,,nce_ 

Favorable 
Budget Actual (1Jnfavorable) 

REVENUES AND CITHER SOURCES 
THe, 

:1.([ ,>,IN""'\ $ , , 
S.ue :l.nd use 

[''''''f;m'cm,n'''u,j 'C"dIUe; 

r.~,b·.d 145,000 145,000 
SLue 
Luell 

!"",e_ OLnJ fNf,'.mln"� 
Ch;l(~e, f,,, ""''le.,.,� 
U;e elf m<'ne,' "n~ f"0f'~rrv� 

Drn" ''''''JlLl<'' 
I,,_wld 

Orner financing source" 
Opemring mosfe" in 
Loan proceeds 

Total rEVenues and other sources 145000 145000 

F-XPENDITURES AND OTIJER USES 
Current: 

Hou\mg a,,;.\Ii\11ce payment> 
Gene<aJ govemmem 

&alai';es and benefits� 
Other program cxpcndilUttS� 

Pubhc safeI)'� 
Salaries and beuefits� 
Oilier prognm expendirures� 

PubIic"'Q,b� 
S?Jaries and benefits� 
Oilier prognm expendirures� 

He'Mili md ,,'eHare� 
S~l;u:ie, and benefit;� 
Oilier progr= expendirures HS,OOQ 14S,i)()O� 

Culture and recreanon� 
Salar:ie, and b""dits� 
O,her proge'TU e~penJin",e5� 

Economic deve10pmem� 
S.l;u:ies and benefit>� 
Od",r pcognnl e~pendItu<t<>� 

Orne,' e~pendiru(Cs 

Capital ouda), 
Deln ,erv;~e 

P,in6p.1 
IntereST 

Other financing u,e: 
Op•.,..ring mnsfers om 9399 OJ )'12 

Total expenditures and omer uses lS4~9~ 154 ~~2 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOUltCES 
OVER EXPENDITUltES AND OTHER USES (9,:I~~) (9.3901 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICI'I) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 'U'J'l ~:m 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR , ,1 
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SCHEDVLE 2B-O 
IBERVILLE PARISH CQUNClL� 

Plaquemine, Lolli~jana� 

Schedule of Revennes, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances� 
Budget aud Auual (Non-GAAP Bndgct"ry Basis)� 

COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT� 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Varian~~· 

Favorable 

"""" """" (lInf1Y9ry,ble) 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tax« 

Ad'l'lll<>"m , , 
Sol, and ",e 

lmngo.-emmenriil ,eve"ues 
Fede<.' nO,7'>1 l+S.'itl.'i 11,731 
St:lte
Co,. 

F.ines ."d l'o<feirures 
Chotge, fo< >ervi"", 

Usc ofmoney .nd prop"',,­
a the< re""nues 
In_kind 

Orl"," fuuncing 'omee" 
Operacing mlnsfers in 
w<"p<"",<'Orl, 

'1'0",1 revenues and od'er so"rc,," 1,0.751 145.485 14.734 

EXPENDlTIIRES AND OTHER USES 
CUrt,,,,, 

Hou'in,g: ..,.;.-,."ee p'~jT\e",; 

Gf.tletol ~-,,,e,,"n,,,, 

<.:.arie,.,.,d b.""fi" 
011", progr.m e~yenrutill., 

Poblic safery 
£ilimes <II1d benefiTS 
am., p,og."m e~perubture. 

Publicworks 
Sol.ne, and bendi" 
am", p<og>.'aln experubtur~' 

Healdl wd welfare 
s.Lu:ie' and be=filS 
01],,, program eXp""din1fO; \SO.7';\ 14S,4il5 (14.734) 

Culmre ,nd "",,,,,cion 
Sahrito' <IIld b.~o6:" 

Ocl1<, p''''gr,m ~'rel\dJ=es 

ECOIDD1lC Jtvihpm..., 
S,.I.rie,.....:I bellefi" 

om" proS''''".' erpe".j'n\<es 
Ddt" ,,-'pend;n><" 
Capital outlay 
neb' settice 

F,inc;p,l 

lnreresl 
Orher fimncing use, 

Opera,ing lXwsfhS out 
TOI~1 e:tpendilures ,,,,I Olh~, us" 130.751 H5.lli 114.7341 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER ElCPENDITURESAND OTHER llSE~ 

FUND BAL\NCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 4.;.:m 4...,01 

,�FUND BALANCE (DEFlCI'I) AT THE END OF YEAR S 4_~111 t 1301 
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SCHEDULE 28-P 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Louisiana� 
Schednle ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances� 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetuy Basis)� 
COMMUNITY SERVICES UTIUTY ACTIVITY� 

FOJ the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Variance" 
Favorable 

"'""" """" (Unfavorablel 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCBS 
T,--~es 

Ad vilorem , , , 
Sale and u<c 

Inre<govemmcmal revenues 

Federal 281,568 181,278 (290) 
Sore 
Lxal 

Fines and forfeirur" 
Ch.,,3"s for s",-"ice, 
Use of mo:aey and poope.rry 
Other revenue> 
In-kind 

OIher [llIancw.g 'OillC~_5: 

Operating ""n$fe~ in 
Loan pro'e~_ds 

TOTal revenues and orner sources 281 568 28127H (290) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER uSES 
Cu(rcm: 

Housing ..ssi,tw.ce VAyments 

Cener:al gO\-eITIm~m 

Sala.cie.. and benefi" 

Olb", program e~penditutes 

Public safety 

SiiJarie> and bene/1B 
Other program expendirures 

Pl1bEcwoo:h 
&ili.rie' and benefiTS 
OIher progr""" e.o;pendirure' 

Heolth O1Id 'Il'elfare 
$illarie, and b~_nefi,s 

OIher pr0l>'-"'" expendimres 254,176 253,922 254 
Cul.mre md recreation 

Salories and benefit, 
Od,e< p<ogom expenJim<es 

Bconor,'Je developmem 
Sahuie, and benefi" 
o d,~c p<ogo:am expendiruce, 

Othec expendirures 
Capilli outlay 
Debl se"'ice 

Principal 
Tme<est 

Oilie, financing use: 
Operaung t<ansfer>c OUT 27322 27356 36 

To'''l cxp.ndituJ:es and Olh~J: uges 131 568 281 278 "" 
EXCESS (DBFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTI-IER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICI'I) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR , , 
FUNDIL\LANCE (DEFICIT) ATTI-IE END OF YEAR $ 9 I , $ 
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SCHEDULE 28-Q 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

PlaqueIlliue, Louisiana� 

Schedule ofReveuues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances� 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Bndgetary Buis)� 
Head Start Program� 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Variance­

Favorable 

"""'" """'" runCnNab1e) 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Ta>:e,; 

Adv.uorem 
S.u~. ..,d use 

, • , 
Imergovemmelll1.l ,evenues 

Feder:aI 1,293,185 1,293,185 
SUil'­

1=1 
Fine;; and I'"d"eimre, 

Ch-,uge., fo' service. 
V,e of monel' ~",l p<opeay 

Orne" revenues 10,247 10,247 
In-kind :~23,296 140,544 (182,7.12) 

Orhet financing sources: 

Ope'ating transfers in lO,Z47 (1O,24/) 

Will proceeds 

T01~1 ,e"enuu:md other SOUJ:C<:ll 1.626.728 1.443.976 1182.752) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Current 

Housing assiSTance paylIlems 
Gene,,] government 

$-.J",,;e, ~nd benefi~ 

O'herprogrnm expeodirures 

Public safet), 

Sab.ne., ~nd b~_nefits 

OIhe. program eJ<Pemhro"" 
Public work> 

S-.uarJe. and benefits 
Orner program expendimres 

Heah:h and welfare ,�$-.Jar;e, ~nd benefit> 1,019,539 1,019,588� 

OTh•.:rprogrnm expenditures 233,843 28~,845 (')� 
Culrure:;nd recreacion 

Salaries and benefic;; 

Othe< program expendm.l<e.l 

Economic developmem 

5.:1"--'"', "-.Od bendito 

Other p!ogr~m e"pend;tur~., 

Orhe, expencl;ru,e, 

Inkind 32~)96 140,543 182,753 
Capitil ouday 

Debt ,er\~ce 

Principii 
11l(e<est 

Othe, fimncing u.e: 

Ope"',ring rr",,-,fers om 

Total expendirures and odleruses 1,626328. 1.443,976 182.752 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OFYEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICI1) ATTHE END OFYEAR , ,•� 
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SCHEDULE 28-R 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

S•.hedule of Revenues, Expellditures, and Challges ill Fund BaI.lDces� 

Budget and Aeroal (Non-GAAP Budg<:tary Basis)� 

EMERGENCY 911� 
For the Year Euded De•.ember jl, 2011� 

Van.net-
Favorable 

"""" Acmal (1Jnfa~o""ble) 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 

Ad v:t!o'em , , 
Sole and usc 300,000 300,000 
ln~""g()w.mm.n"j f ....e~ue' 

fp..d~,al 2,569 2y 'i69 

S""'" 
UlC<! 

FLn., a~d [(lJfein,,", 

C1n,'8~' f(l' ,"",ice, 290,100 3+0,490 50,390 
Use 'Of money ancl pc<)p=,­
Odlo' rc'.-,'nuh 20,000 17,222 (2,778) 
In-bncl 

Ci the' fin"acing \r,ur~t,­
('.?c<.tiIlZ ,n",f"", LG 

S·.lle, ()f 1,\1<', 

100" pr""eecl' 
T..,l.l <e""nue" and amer sautee. 610.100 660231 ';0.181 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHEll.l'SES 
Current 

}l,)u-,,,,g '.'.,;;unre p':;ffiem, 

G~MJ:ll govemmen' 

S>l".;e,;ond hn~f", 

O,htr p"-'S""" "~penJjn"" 

Pllbli" "ftry 
S>lorie. ""d b~ndjt, 5~7,42l\ 515,199 22,229 
otJ,u l"()!,',,m ""'ptf,d,,,,,t, 124,000 108,421 15,579 

Pul,l,,;worh 

S,,).nt, ,."d bond;l\ 
OtJl~"I''',>;r',un ~'pc"~",,,e, 

}]e.J'h ·..,-,d wtlhre 

S>l:u:i~< .nd b",,~J;" 

u~,~r pr"gum t.pendin,,~, 

Cul,utt ...d rc(ye·,6c,n 

S.l.';e, ,...d b",efi" 
GIller p'''gram e>p"n,limr"" 

E,."n{,Il~'; <l""d"pmen, 

S;Ja<ie, and k"di" 
OIher progmm e"penrunues 

Other e:<pelldilUccs 

Caplttl ouclay 5,000 1,266 3,734 
Debt s~_<v;ce 

Principal 

lote<esc 

Orh"" fio.nong me, 
Operating tu.nsfer< out 

TOlal expenditmes and other uses 666.428 GUlIB,. 41.:>->2 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND ornER USES (56,32B) _'53~5 n,n3 

FUND BAIANCES (DEl'lCIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Ti4.773 ~R77.l 

PUND RALANCE (DEFICIT) ATTHE END OF YEAR It 2J6145 ~ 31O.1t;~ ~ 91.72J 
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SCHEDULE 28-S 
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, LouisiaI1ll� 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Crumges in Fund B...1ance~� 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary- B...~i,,)� 

FEMA UTILITY ASSISTANCE� 
Far the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Variance-
Favorable 

"""" Acmal !Unfavorable) 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
T."e, 

Ad ,':u"""n
s'"'" =J u,~ 

, , , 
)JllN5"wromenul ",,"enues 

FedtreJ J 2,500 12,632 132 
s,,, tic 

L(xo) 

fin'" ""d furf,fture. 
Charge' fo< ,~.(Vjces 

Use of money and propel"ty 
Orhe[ revenues 
In-kind 
Oilier financing SOIl<Ce;, 

Operating [(m,fe" in 
Ulan pw~eeds 

Total rn"ellU•• and ""her .oUf~~S 12.500 12 ,;~: '" 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Current 

Housing assislance payment,; 
General govel:nmen, 

Sall~.\ and beaefi" 

Ou, .... p'''"""", expw.ditLltt, 
l'ub~c suet:­

S"hri." ~nd benefi" 
O<her p,,'grJffi apendimres 

Pull]ic w",k; 
S-.,111:;", .lad b~nefitl 

Other p<:03J.'.llll expenditure' 
He.lTh ",d ,"el(J'~ 

S.J:.u:;/, lild ilenefir, 
(j,ht, progr:.un expendilures U,5(J() 12,+95 5 

Culn,," 'nd w"'h~or, 

Salaries .nd bu",fil' 

Other program ~_xpendi""e, 

Economic development 

SaLl.rie< ;md b""efi" 
Oth", pwgrum expendiru,,_' 

Oilier ,",pendJro~es 

C"piw ouda)' 
Debr sel'Vice 

Princip-il 

ImeceSI 
Orher financing use: 

Operrting =1:lsfe<s out 
Tow e"Pendirures <Uld o'her uses ----------l1..'1.QQ 1249'­ 5 

EXCESS Q)EFIClENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHE.R SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES U7 m 

FliND BAlANCES (DEFIGT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR so so 

FUND BALANCE (DEHCll) AT THE END OF YEAR , 50 • 1~7 , 137 
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SCHEDULE 28~T 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Pbqnemine, Louisiana� 

Schedule ofRevenues, Expenditules, and Changes in Fund Balances� 

Bndget and Actual (Non~GAAPBudget.ary Basis)� 

SECTION 8 HOUSING� 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

Variance­
Favor.ble 

Budge! (Unfavorable) 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES """"� 
T~xes 

l\d v,Joc~m , , ,� 
Sale and use 

rme'3overnmeulil re"enues 
Fe~e<:u 120,000 125,220 5,220 
SUIe 

Loc" 
Fine; aud fod'ertmes 

CJ>an~"', Eo£ se..ic~, 

U,e of money and p<opcny 
Olher ("venues 6,739 6,H9 
hkiJld 
01he< financing SOu<oes: 

Opeuuog trans[e,,; in 
Loan proceals 

To,a! revenuea and o,he, BOureeS 120000 131 959 11959 

EXPENDITUll.ES AND OTHER USES 
CUnellI: 

Housing ",',i,U1lce paymellIS 

GeM"] gtwe<nmem 
Sabries and benefils� 

Other progulll e~pe"di]ll<e,� 

Publi, ,afety 
Sal.ries and bendiB 
Orner progrAm e~peIlditureo 

Public w·o,ks 
s;'l,ries and benefiIS 
Olher program expeuditures 

Hel1ili and welfare 
Sihn~s and benefiIS 
Oilier program cxpcudi[ucc, 120,000 B2,190 (12,190) 

Culture and ccere-'rion 
Salanc, ~nd henefiL, 
Othe, program expenditu'e' 

Economic de"elopnwll( 
SiIarje\ and henefic> 
OTh~_c prog.-am expendirute> 

Other e"Pendimres 
Capital OUlla! 
DebT;m~ce 

Principal 
Imere't 

Orhec financing use­
Opeu[;ng Itansfe" ant 

Total expenditures ~nd oTher uses 120 GOO 132120 (12.120) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (231) (231) 

FUND BALANCES (DEflCI'I) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR __..1JUll1. 40,367 

fUND BALANCE (DEFIer!) AT THE END OF YEAR , 40.367. , '!D.Ho , (1311 
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SCHEDULE 28-U 
IBERVIllE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Louisiana� 
Schedule ofRevenues, Expeuditures, and Change6 in Fund Balances� 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)� 
DISASTER RELIEF� 

For the Year Ended December 3L, 2012� 

Vanance­
Favorable 

fludg~r Acrual IUnfayorabJil 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Taxes 
Ad valorem , , 
Sale and nsc 

rntergov~.mmennlrenou", 
Federal 
$lale 
Loc:tl 

Fines O1ld forfeiTUres 
Charges [Dr scnrice~ 

U", of money ~nd peoperry 
Ome, (evenues 
In-kind 

Omee fInancing iOurees: 

OperaTing traosfe" in 
Loan proceeds 

Total re"e"ue~ ",,,,3 "ther <.,urre. 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Current: 

Hou5ing assj;;rnnce paymeuts 
Gener,] govemmcllt 

SaLuies and benefit; 
O,he, program expendinrre' 

Public safety 

S:tlari~s amI beoefiI> 
OThe" progr:o.m expenru=e, 

Public works 
Sabri" and bwet-L[O 
Oilie< p''''g<a''' ~~pendirures 

He:.lth and wdfue 

S:tlanc, """ b~n<fiI5 

Om~r pWi'pm '''Pendimres 
r;ul~j(~ and ,,,,,,"'tic'Il 

SaI.tid Jt\d b'nefjt;; 

Orh~< r'c'gr~m ~"Pendirnres 

EC',wlmLc d,,,d"f'mc'" 
Sabri", U1J b~n~ t-,c, 

Ome, pcollum ~"r~nd;rn(es 

Oche, ~<renJ;lU'd 

Capio! umby 

D,b' ,e<'",,,~ 

Principal
1m,,,,,. 

Oth", fimn~",g",t 
Opc",!ing (I;.m(,,, c'U[ 

Tor~J ~l<ptndiTUres ~nd odler use. 

EXCESS (DEf[OENCY) OF 
REVENUES A..lI.ID OTHER ~OURCES 

OVER EXPENDl'JURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BAlANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 79.513. __,_9,513 

FUND RAlANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF"\'EAR , 79.513 , 79.513 , 
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SCHEDULE 28-V 
IBERVIIl...E PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, Louishma� 
Schedule oCRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances� 

Budget aud Actual (Non-GAAP Budget.ary Basis)� 
18TH JDC DRUG COURT� 

For the Year Ended Decemher31, 2012� 

Varj"nc~_ 

F."or"bIe 
Bud~el Ac[uol runfgvQroble} 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOlJ>tCES 
'1'ues 

Ad nlorcm ! , 
Sale and ,,,e 

Inrergo'l'emmeJllol re,-en"e, 

Fede""J. 
Smte 
we;] 188,152 188,152 

Fines and forfellU'e'� 
Charges [0' se,v,ccs 18,846 18,846� 
D,e ofmoney .nO properly� 
Omer <t"em\c';� 
In-kind ''" "'"� 
Othe' r=.nomg SC1UCCes,� 

Openting ",nsfe" in� 

S,lcs of -"'.'01'� 
WiUl p<occtd,� 

Total revenues and olher sonrees 2(J7258 207.253 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Current: 

Housing ~S"'rJl1leo p~ymenl' 

Gene,;] government 

Salanes ~nd benefils 87,110 (87,110) 
Ome< p'Og>\lffi e~l'endjrotes 116,919 (116,919) 

Public "fery 
Sohcie' ~nd benefits 

Olhe, progr'oUIl expenditu<es 
Publiewmh 

S,lo';es and benefit, 
Other p,oWam expend;nlre" 

Health arld wdffU:e 
Sala"es and bene.fi~ 

O,her program e"penrulltr" 
CuImre .:",1 «",,,,,rion 

Solano, lnd beodi" 
Oth~, pwgU.IIl expeodJrmc. 

EconomIc de"eIopment 
Sala';.es .nd benefils 
Omt< p<ogram expendim<es 

Od,e, e~penditutes 

C.pit.tIolllhy 
Deb, sel,,;ce 

Peine;p,l 
Tnt",e" 

Od,er rUlancing use; 
Opem''llgtull~fe" out 

Toml e"peodimres "net othe. uses 1fr1.(@ (204.029) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENVESAND OTIIER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 3,229 3,229 

FUND BAIANCES (DEHCIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAIl. 92,880 n.8flO 

:FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YE.o\R ! , 96.100 $ %102 
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SCHEDULE 28-W 

IBERVlLLE PARISH COUNCIL� 

Plaquemine, loui..i:tna� 
Sch.edule of Revenues, Expendilules, ;lnd Ch.anges in Fund Balances� 

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)� 
LOUISIANA RECOVERY AUTHORITY� 

Pm th.e Yeal Ended December 31. 2012� 

Variance-. 
Favorable 

Acrual IUnfaygmble) 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES """'" 
Taxe. , ,Ad v.uo£em •�S,leand me 

rm~(govemm~ntillrevenues 

l'ede"",J 77.>,rJf!(J 1,232,851 4;,,851 
~Ia", 

",~l 

i'iMs and forfcitw:~, 

Ch'<JIes fO( ,~rvic,,"� 

Use of rn0n~)' md p£op<<<y� 

Other tt\'enu~, B').~O~ 139,808 
In-kiud 

Orner fimncing "',~,',," 

Op~(acil1~",.n,ft,·, in 

Sales of .~""'"� 
Lo~l1 proceed,� 

T(ltal revenues and odie. sLlllrC"9 775.000 1372.6.';9 5<)7 659_ 

EXr'ENDITURES AND OTHER llSES 
CU<c,'.n[: 

[{LIujing aSSIstance paymeOls� 

Gc,,~ral goverr=m� 

Sabries and benefirs� 

Od,er prognm expendirures 775,000 1,3~3:'02 (593,202)� 
Public 'ak<y� 

S..h,i/;:, and b<lIetl"� 

o.he, ?(Q."fWl ""p"mlitw:e,� 
Public,",LI,k<� 

Sabrie, ond lJ,n~til; 

OIl,er prG!:,"'" "p",Ji,mes� 

HealTh and "'elf""o� 
S.la£ies •.nd benefit,� 

Olhe, p'0g<1lrn e~p"".dirufes 

Culo'" .l.nd recreation� 

Salarie\ a.nd h~n~fil'� 

OIl,er pro!:,"''' expendimce.� 
E,{lnc\m;c devdopm"m 

$aJacie~ and benelirs 

Olhec pcog£am expenditure> 

OllIeI' expenditure. 
Cap;",louclay 

Dem ,erviee 

Princip.l 
lntece~, 

Orner financing use: 

Ope"r:i.'g """,for< Gut 
Total e"P"ndit\lree ~nd Qlhe£ "~es 775,000 U61l.202 {593.2(12l 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OYER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER llSES ",457 4.451 

FUND BAlANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGlNNING OF YEAR -------.0.Jlill 63,780 

FUND BALANCE (DEFIC'lT) ...,T THE END OF YEAR l ~780 $ 6B.2.3.7 t. 4.457 
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Lonisiana� 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes iu Fuud Balances� 
Bndget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)� 

SALES TAX BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND� 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012� 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
Tues 

Ad valorem 
Sale "nd use 

Intcrgo"e<Junent:Jl revenucs 
Fedenl 
SllLle 

1.0," 
Fines and forfeitures 

Charge' lor servi"".' 
U,e of money and p'operty 
Other revenues 
In-kind 

Other financing sources: 

Oper"dt.Lllg trMlsfers in� 

l.o::u' proceed;� 
To'al "v,nues aod O,hN <<lll,ees� 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
Currc-nt 

Hou;.irtg -~~S'S1an(e f'~\,mujt' 

Gene<al gcwemme<'l 

Sah.ne.' uxl benefi'"� 
Other pro§Hll ~'I'''lljjtlH'''� 

Public ,,,£1,[;'� 

Sahne.< anct benefits� 

O,he, pro[7,m expenditures� 

PublicWQ"ks� 
Sahrie.< and benefit!;� 

OIhe< pro[7,m ~_~p~.n(]itures� 

Healm ao<l wdfare� 
Salanes and bene.6ts� 
Omer progr.m e.~penditures� 

Culrure .nd recrealiOll� 
Sal."ies md benefi1s� 
Omer program "'penditu<es� 

EcQIlomic development� 

Sal1Iies 'md benefi1s� 
Od,er progr..m expendiru<es� 

Other ,,-"penditLHe, 
CapiLol olld.y 
Debt ,cNice 

Principal 

u'tcrc.,t 

Other financing u,"" 

Ope'ating transfer, out 

To(al expendih'res and other uees 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 

Budget 

, 
1,71~.77~ 

1.71B.77; 

925,000 
767,288 

1.692.2l!R 

26,487 

1.429.125 

i 1455,612 

Acma! 

, 
l.71~,77" 

1,71R,775 

925,O(J() 

767,7n 

1.691.172 

21,,003 

U2Q 12> 

~ 14',5128 

SCHEDULE 28-X 

Variance­
Fa'llOrabl( 

(Unfavorablel 

(484) 

(484"1 

{484i 

f {4 ~..J.l 
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SCHEDULE 28-Y 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balanees 
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

SALES TAX BOND RESERVE FUND 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

Variance­
Favornble 

""""" ACIllal (Unfavorable) 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
'L.xe;; 

Ad V11lorem 
Sile amI use 

, • , 
Imel'g","ernmentt! reVenueS 

Federal 
SraIe 

L". 
Fine, and forfeitures 

Charges for services 

Use of money '.'ud properry 20Ll 1,314 1,114 
Oilier re'.'eflue$ 
Ill-kind 

Orner fJmUlci:llg sou,ces; 

Opcuting tnUls!""".in 

Loan proccew 

Tom! revenues and ,"hr! &()urces ---"" 1.314 1.114 

EXI'ENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
CUr!f;nt 

Housing "si.ranee pa;ment! 
G"ueIJI govemmem 

Silaries aud 'benefit<; 
Om", program ~"'p':I1dit\L"s 

PublLC ,af<1,i 

Sala,ie\ .nd b~nditJ 

Othe, pr')gr:;.m e"",,,di,,,,,,, 
?ubl.i~ wo,ks 

Saluiel;md ""nell" 
OiliN p,ognr,l exp<:nditures 

Hult!> ~"d "'elf"" 
S.l!~";t'.lIld btndi" 
OLh~r p'GgtJ.lll ~~p,,"dinL<e, 

Culture "-,,d ,ec,t.ucn 
S"br;", and b",,(!it:; 

Other program c~p(:nd;l\LId 

ECGl1CHruC del'c!opn,cnt 

5;J;,,,ts ,,,,d k""fitl 
Orl,~r pu-,go:J ru ""p<ond,tu.e, 

Other txp<onrururcs 

C.piru outlay 

Dtbt ser"lCc 

Principal 

Intere.'t 
Orner fuulllringuse: 

Operm.llg [""n~fers out 

Total el<Jlendirures and other use~ 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 2[1IJ Ul.J. 1,114 

FUND BAl..ANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR HB7.214 ~.8J.~I~ 

FUND BAl..ANCE (DEFICIl) AT THE END OF YEAR 1 Bfi7 414 $ tB3 52~ t 1 114 
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IBERVlLLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Schedule ofExpendimre of Federal Award...� 
}<'or the Year Ended »«ember 31, UH2� 

Federal Gramor 

P.ss Th<ough G,mtM :'>lame I Direcr Pt:ognm 
Program Tide 

Fedeca! Emergeocy Maoagement Agency 
DicecI P<ogc,m" 
UolilJ' .'\.ss;snnce 
P."ecl tl"ough Lo"is;aoa DepT. Homdand 
S"Umry 

OJSa"e< Gram, - Public ,'..""Clnte (pcesi<1emioIl), D~t.b,e.d D"a"e",) 
H,za"l MTigat;on 
Em~cgen<:J' l-hnagement Pe<fo<m;tnce Grams 
Tot,! Federal EITl.<gency M{lnagernen' Agency 

United State.l D.panment ofAgriculture 
Direcr Pcognms;� 

P~'ie.<l rhrough l.(lu;"alla D"p;u:rm~m ofEducallOfl� 
Child and AdulI Ca<e Food Pt:ognm� 

Total United Stale. Dep:utrnen' ofAgricullure 

United Staleg D~.partrnent ofHeall.h Qnd Hum{lU Service~ 

Passed thmugh Capir,l A<ea Hum'lIl Se<VlCes D15uicI� 
Block G,arm fDr Pre\~eorion and Treotmem of Subsranee Ab,,,e� 
Passed rhrougb Louisi'--"a Departroleor ofLabor:� 
Commnniry ServIces Block G""m D;,;creriollary Awa[ds~� 

C01Tl'mmiry Food MId NUD:irioo� 

DirecI Pt:ofl"--'us:� 
H""dSlar,� 
Head Slar,Tt:UnlllgaIld Technic,] .'sSiSHlJlCe� 

I'a"ed rhrongh Louisiana Department of S06'] S"""ices:� 
Low~lncome Home Energ)' Assi;;IMlce� 

Total United StaTes Deparunem ofHeah:h and Human Services� 

United States Deparlmcnt of Housing and Urban Development 
Pa,sed ulcough Loui,WllL Recovery Uill" 
Cornmunll:Y Deve1cpmenT Block Grant 

Pas.ed through 01vi010" of Admini.,,,,atioll~ Oi'iicc of Finance 
and Support Sf.<Vlce.\: 
SeellOn 8 Housing 

Total United Stllles Depa"'n~.nt of Housing llnd Urban Development 

Uni,ed State, Department of me Imerior, Fish ~nd Wildlife Se,",~('e 

Dueer Prog",-n,,: 
PapnellTin Lieu ofT."es 
Refuge Revenue Sbaring h}'mem 

TOTal United Sta,es Deparunent of lhe huedor 

Environmental ProTeCTion Agency 
Office of WaTer, 
Nonpoint lmplemenorioo Gr.ms 

Toral Unired Sta,es Depanment of the Imerior 

CFDA Feder~l 

~ E;wen<:!ituree 

97024 S 12,632 

97.036* 573,457 

97.039 72,405 
97 042* 305,145 

$ 76},617 

10558 145,000 
$ 145,000 

93.959 $ 110,036 

93569 145,4134 

93.600* 1,239,236 
93,600* 3,950 

93.568 281.278 , 1,8291984 

14.228* 3,400,895 

, 14.856 $ 12.1,220 

3,526,115 

15226 S 16,595 

\looe~===Jj;i2[_$ 16,595 

66.46� ~ 33,340 

S 33,340 

TOTAL EXP£NDlTIJRES , 6,314,651 

*MaJor fede,,] [mancw as;;;,n;nce progtanl, 

Note 1. fusi, ofPre,entarion 
The accampmying schedule of expendirures of federi! awards ffidudes me fedenl &",nr acriviry of 
lbe,viIle Pari;;h Council aIld is presented on die ca"h bas;';. The information in dlis schedule i;; rresc<Hed 
in aacord"Jlce ".m, the requiremelll< ofOM:B Circular A~133, Audi" of StHe;;, Local Government;; and 
Non~Pcofil Otr;aniz.tions. Theceforc, some ammlllts ptesenl:cd in ,his schedule may diffe' from -,uno"n" 
pcc,;ented in, 0< uled m the p<ep~fation of ute genetli pmpo.;e financial sratemen"'. Thore we.ce nO 
subcecip1cm' of 'k fedetl! gum;. 

(COI-{GLUDED) 

SCHEDULE 30 
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES, LLC� 
P. O. Box 482 Hugh F. Baxley, PFS/CVA/CPA 
58225 Bdleview Drive Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 70764 
Ph<ln~ (225) 687-6630 Fax (225) 687-0365 Stad H. Joffrion, CPA 

EXHIBIT A 

The Honorable J. Mitchell Ourso, Jr., President 
and the Councilmen of the Iberville Parish Council 

Plaquemine, l.A 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING� 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL� 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS� 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaIning fund information of the Iberville Parish Council as of and for the year 
ended December 31, 2012, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 
the Iberville Parish Council's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 17, 
2013. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements. we considered lberville Parish Council's 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not forthe purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Iberville Parish Council's internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Iberville Parish Council's 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency. or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of 
the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might 
be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies may exists that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
and deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider to be 
significant deficiencies. [2012-1, 2012-2, and 2012-3] 
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EXHIBIT A 
(continued) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPliANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(continued) 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Iberville Parish Council's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Iberville Parish Council's Response to Findings 
Iberville Parish Council's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Iberville Parish Council's response was not subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
GovernmentAuditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this 
report is distributed by the Legislative AUditor as a public document. 

'13Cl?\{eg & J'lssociates, LLC 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 
June 17, 2013� 
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES, LLC 
P. O. Box 482 
58225 Belleview Drive 

Plaquemine, Louisiana 70764 
Phone (225) 687-6630 Fax (225) 687-0365 

Hugh F. Baxley, PFS/CV
Margaret A. Pritchard, 

Staci H. Joffrion, CPA 

A/CPA 
CPA 

EXHIBIT B 

The Honorable J. Mitchell Ourso, Jr., President 
and the Councilmen of the Iberville Parish Council 

Plaquemine, LA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND 
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
We have audited Iberville Parish Council's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of Iberville Parish Council's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 
2012. Iberville Parish Council's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of finding:; and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of lberville Parish Council's major 
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We 
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in GovemmentAuditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMS Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMS Circular A-133 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance reqUirements referred to above that courd have a direct and material effect 
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 
Iberville Parish Council's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as 
we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on Iberville Parish Council's 
compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Progrcm 
In our opinion, Iberville Parish Council complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended December 31, 2012. 

135 



EXHIBIT B 
(continued) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM ANDON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (continued) 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
Management of Iberville Parish Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered IberviJle Parish Council's internal control over 
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances forthe purpose of 
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal 
control over compliance in accordance with OMS CircularA-133, but not forthe purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the IbervilJe Parish Council's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
OMS Circular A133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

'13a;..:/ey & 5tssociatcs, £LC 
Plaquemine, LA� 
June 17. 2013� 
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EXHIBIT C 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS� 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012� 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: unqualified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weaknesses identified? ___ yes X no 

• Significant deficiency identified that is 
not considered to be material weaknesses X yes ___ no 

• Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted? ___ yes X no 

Federal Awards 

Internal control Dvermajor programs: 

•� Material weaknesses identified? ___ yes X no 

•� Significant deficiency identified that is 
not considered to be material weaknesses? ___ yes ~ none reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are not required 
to be reported in accordance with section 501 (a) 
of Circular A-133? ___ yes X no 

Identification of major programs: 

CFOA Number(s):� Name of Federal Program or Cluster: 
97.036� Federal Emergency Management Agency - Disaster 

Grants - Public Assistance 
97.042� Federal Emergency ManagementAgency - Emergency 

Management Performance Grants 
93.600� U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Services- Head Start 
14.228� U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development ­

Community Development Block Grant 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
type A and type B programs: $300,000 or Greater 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes ___ no 
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EXHIBITC 
(continued) 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS� 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012� 

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

2012·1 BANK RECONCILIATIONS 

Condition:� 
The Iberville Parish Library did not perform monthly bank reconciliations.� 

Criteria:� 
General ledger accounts and bank reconciliations should be reviewed and reconciled on a� 
monthly basis.� 

Effects:� 
Any errors or defalcations that may be discovered during the bank reconciliation process would� 
be difficult to identify and correct in a timely manner.� 

Recommendation:� 
Reconciliations should be prepared monthly to confirm that transactions recorded perthe books� 
and the banks agree. Timely reconciliation facilitates correction of any difference that might� 
exist.� 

Management's Response:� 
Management has begun to work with the lberville Parish Finance department on the� 
development of a more modern financial accounting system database that simplifies the bank� 
reconciliation process. Transferring to the new software will allow the Finance Department to� 
support the Library Bookkeeper with day to day questions and accounting entries. This is� 
scheduled for implementation on September 1,2013.� 

2012·2 TIMELY PAYMENT OF INVOICES� 

Condition:� 
The Iberville Parish Library paid several invoices that were dated in 201 0 and 2011 that were not� 
included in accounts payable at the end of 2011.� 

Criteria:� 
Invoices should be paid timely. Expenditures should be recorded in the year incurred.� 

Effects:� 
Accounts payable was understated and expenses were overstated. The total amount of the old� 
invOlces was not considered material and no adjustments were made to the financial� 
statements.� 
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EXHIBIT C 
(continued) 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS� 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012� 

Recommendation: 
Invoices should be paid timely and expenditures should be recorded in the year incurred. 

Management's Response: 
Management will implement a process of keying in invoices as lhey come in. This will enable 
the printing of aging reports so that the invoices will be paid promptly. The change in accounting 
system will also offer Management support from the Finance staff with questions on accounts 
payable. 

2012-3 INVENTORY 

Condition: 
The Iberville Parish Utility Department failed to maintain a system of tracking inventory. 
Inventory of $123,971 was expensed when purchased. 

Criteria: 
Items purchased as inventory should be recorded as an asset on the balance sheet when 
purchased and expensed when used. An inventory tracking system and internal control 
procedures should be implemented to account for inventory items, 

Effects: 
The assets of the Utility Department were understated by not properly recording and tracking 
records. 

Recommendation: 
Management should properly record inventory and implement an inventory tracking and internal 
control system. 

Management's Response: 
A complete inventory was conducted and a computerized inventory system is scheduled to be 
implemented by October 1,2013. 

C. FINDINGS - FEDERAL AWARDS - NONE 
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EXHIBIT D� 

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL� 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS� 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012� 

2011-1IBERVILLE PARISH WATERWORKS #2-COMPONENT UNIT 

Condition: 
The audit report of Iberville Parish Waterworks #2, a component unit of the Ibervil[e Parish 
Council, for the year ended October 31, 2011 was issued a disclaimer of opinion. 

Recommendation: 
The District should develop written operating policies, implement accounting procedures, 
provide supporting documentation to support amounts reflected on the financial statements, 
adhere to the bond requirements as stated in the bond resolution, and submit required 
documents in a timely manner 

Current Status 
All Water District #2 Debt was retired upon dissolution of the District. The Utility Department 
has written accounting policies and procedures. This finding was corrected in the current 
fiscal year. 

2011-2 METER DEPOSITS 

Condition: 
The Utility Department did not maintain a separate bank account for water meter deposits. 

Recommendation: 
The Utility Department should open a separate bank account and transfer meter deposit monies 
from the operations account into this account equal to the amount of the water meter deposit 
liability. 

Current Status: 
This finding was corrected in the current year.� 

2011-3 BUDGET� 

Condition:� 
In the General Fund actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by more than 12%.� 

Recommendation: 
Continuous efforts should be made by management to monitor revenue and expenditures in 
relation to the budget. AmendmentsshouJd be made as they become necessary. 

Current Status: 
This finding was corrected in the current year. 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 

This section of the Parish's CAFR plesents detailed information as a 
context fo! understanding what the infomution in the financial 
statements, note disclosmes, and reguued supplementary infOTIlliltion 
say about the Parish's overall financial health. This infoIlllil.tion has 
not been audited by the independent auditor. 

•� Financial Trends - These schedules contain trend 
information to help the reader understand how the Parish's 
financial perfomullce and well-being changed over time. 

•� Revenue Capacity - These schedules contain information to 
help the reader assess the Parish's significant local revenue 
sources, the sales tax and the property tn, as well as other 
revenue sources. 

•� Debt Capacity - These schedules present information to help 
the reader assess the affordability ofthe Parish's corrent levels 
of outstanding debt and the Parish's ability to issue additional 
debt in the future. 

•� Economic and Demographic Information - These 
schedules offer economic and demogtaphic indicators to help 
the reader understand the environment within which the 
Paush's financ.ial activities take place. 

•� Operating Infonnalion - These schedules contain service 
and infi::astcucture data to help the reader understand how the 
information in the Parish's fUl:l.ncial report relates to the 
services the Parish provides and the activities it pedoTIns. 

SotJrw: Unless othervijse noted, the intormationin these schedules i~ derived .&001 

the Parish's comprehcll~1Ve annual financial reports for The relevant years. 
The Palish implemented the new repOlting model in the fisc31 year ending 
December J 1, 2001. Schedules presenting government-wide information 
include information beginning- in that ye3 [. 
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La"T"" Fj.eaIYe.~� 

""' ~ ""' "" = 
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Ih.<ViUe P.,;.h Co~ncn T'ble 2 
Ploq,,,,mine, Lo"i'ian.� 

Chonge, in NO' p~.ition� 

La"Ten F;sc.u Yea...� 

Fi,c,l Yea' 

2illl li.!ll "" 2009 "'" lfJ07 lill1i 2l.ili '1m 
(C<>nti.nuod) 
General Revenue.:and Ocl,.,Ch""ge. inN.,P<>";,ioD 
Go",.mmen," ""hvih<" 

ProP"")' "",e, 
S,b 1:IXc;< 

~,~5J,676 

\1,(J4(l,lo~ 

, 3,JD4,J>, 

16,505,%7 

, 3,9n,818 
1~,218,O35 

, 357\~ir, 

lG,111,~'~ 
• 3,602,136 

13,5~l,7QI 

3,.\68,421 

j2.GB~,4-i4 

J,19S,63:1 

11,2~3.037 

',IH,34,l 

1.;42J~,' 

3,055,296 
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, 1,(1;5,29(, 

1,,42,621 
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2,~S6.Q:;\ 170,677 4.&)4.:'''7 2,[62,97~ (~~3,.543) , 5,BI6,420 , 6,2~J,~'1] , (lBl,775\ , 2,468,971 Z,32(',.l'.t'l 

B",.in"'_'·"'re ",,"ville, 

To,," prim"') ~o""",u·"."" • 
6,90:'5M 

9,BW$~ 

'64,98B 

73',66;; 

\8".\'·1 

\\89,6.11 

407,7;,! 

2,370),)7 

1';\,690 

(411,~;;.'1 , 6B,034 

5,~a4,454 

____{_llJ,"~l) , 6/1%.:'-14 , 5,471 

(176,30-1) 

')<J,732,286} 
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•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Iberville Parish Council Table 3 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Governmental Funds - Fund Balance~� 

Last Ten Fiscal Years� 

Genernl Fund 
Non Spendilile 

Restricted 

unassigned 
Reserved 
Unt:eserved 

Tot;li General Fund 

, 

I 

= 
4)),0]7 

15IJ,IJOO 

1,820,624 

2,425,641 

, 

, 

2011 

150,00') 

2,848,356 

2,998,356 

, 

I 

2010 

-

150,001J 
4l1(,,,75 

..,2[;0,87) 

I 

I 

2J]J)2 

150,000 

2,~SB,472 

\108,47~ 

$ 

I 

- -

150,000 

1 950540 

2,100,540 

, 

I 

F1scnl Year 

2lJJJl 

150,000 

2241647 

2,391,647 

$ 

L __ 

2006 

-

150,000 

2,786465 

.1,936,465 

, 

$ 

:)lCl~ 

15U.(lUU 

2,2857112 

2,435,702 

21J(J4 

I -

1SII,llllO 

__: GGO 07D, _ SEll_D,07IJ 

, 

, 

lOCi, 

1S(I,OOO 

) d~;) '68 
3,04'Ui:i8 

D':uJl:<g<: M,in\C11~llCe 

Non :ipendabl~ 

Re;(\iclcd 

Uru:~~~...~d 

T017.l D"".lfl"g~ /;Llimtn:Jncc 

, 
I 

45,132 

1,809,494 

1,854,626 

$ 

I 

1,437,592 

1,437,592 

, 
, 1,5,;:;,173 

1,5;'=:.l73 

, 
, 769,107 

7(/).1 07 

I 

, 1.152,445 

1,151,+1'; 

, 
I 

1,476,581 

1,476,581 

I 

, 1,686,349 

1,686,349 

, 
, 2,416,695 

2,416,695 

, 
, 2,601,816 

2,601,816 

, 
, 2,613,280 

2,613,280 

fu1)]ic- BLJild.iJlg !v[~ir.\te!1;\1K~ 

Non Sptncbblt 
H.ecll1Lled 
Ufl.l'L,~,"ed 

Trola1 P"LJic bllJding M~;'l\t:"~"ce 

, 
, 

196,015 

372,785 

568,800 

I 

, 
176,712 

176,712 

, 
, 410,183 

410,183 

, 
, 268,294 

268,294 

, 
, 314,504 

314,504 

$ 

, 581lX:fI 

5811,42f\ 

, 
, 570,587 

S7G,~87 

I 

, 712,472 

712,472 

, 
, 787,700 

787,700 

, 
, 562,400 

%2,400 

S~les Tnx Roads 
Non Spendable 

Committed 
Ume,erwd 

Tot!JJ S!JJ~$ TlL'l Ronds 

, 
, 

75,607 

1},~1,s7(, 

1,"07,lI:>3 

, 
, 

17G,711­

176,712 

, 
S 

1,005,841 

1,005,841 

, 
, 2,555,738 

2,555,738 

, 
2,124,739 

L. 2,124,739 

, 
, 2,297,20') 

2,297,2\19 

, 
, 2,598,G82 

2,598,682 

I 

I 
1/711,446 

1,G78,446 

, 
, 1,114,253 

Im,.253 

, 
, 1,449,607 

1,449,607 

Solid Waste 
Non Sp~ndabl" 

RestL'ietcd 
UllleEcrved 

Total Solid W"-ste 

, 
, 

35,.'145 

2,159,263 

2,194,6~ 

, 
, 

2,655,495 

2,655,495 

, 
, :\,00,129 

3,200,129 

, 
$ 

2,978,814 

2,978,814 

, 
, 3,268,569 

3,268,,';69 

, 
, 3,85a813 

3,858,813 

, 
3,583,460 

~583,460 

, 
, 3,262,110 

3,262,110 

, 
, 4.322,823 

432~828 

, 
, 4,(13)12 

4.6J_\311 

t 
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Iberville P..ri~h Council Table 3 
Plaquemine, Lauisiana� 

Governmental FundB - Fund Balllllces� 
Last Ten Fiscal Ycar8� 

F~'c~l Ye:u: -2012 20J 1 WJl """ lUilli 2DOI ZQQQ """(Contmunl) 

Sales Tao; Bond D~bt Seoriee 

N"n Spendilile 

R~strieted 

, 
1,45'>,128 

I 
1,429,125 

I • I , , I • I 

lillltOSelYed 

Tc-,t:ll Sf,les Tax Bond Deb, Service , 1,455,128 , 1,~29,125 , 1,40+,410 

l,4<J4,HO , 1,349,719 

1,349,719 I 
843,016 

843,016 , 697,018 

6')7/)18 , - I , , 
Other Gowrnmenlll Fund, 

Non Spendable , , I , - I , , , I I 
Re-,"ictcd 4,45J,531 4,211,':'31 

CQmmitted 2546,09; 655,912 
A,~!g!led 179,675 
Un~,";"",_ul 2,8411,365 
Reserved 

Debt service fund~ 

UnJ:eoerved lor, 
D~bt sei"Vice funds \,094,470 2,649,608 2,134,239 2,(1(11,743 175,459 58,942 58,691 
Speci,ll revenue fund" 2}20,772 2,694,570 3,139,367 3,716,285 3,B3~>3') 1 3,416,976 3,t33,E3 2,70jJl:)7 
C~pirl1 project fund, 

To["l arlltr Govr:IlJillcnt,tl }''unds 
-----­
I 6.997,628 , 7,895,533 , 4~5,B+S 

4,347,On , 1,242,855 

6,587,033 , 1,745,627 

7,019,233 I 
4Yl1075 

6,208,103 , 167,847 

4,181,697 , 22,279 

3,498,197 , :80,300 

,>,972,11~ , 945,137 

3,648,174 



•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Iberville Pn,.;.b Council T~ble4 

Pbquem;ue, L"ui;;i"na� 
Go,""mmenl,,1 Fund! - Changes in Fund B..l....ces� 

Las< Ten Fiscal Yea",� 

F"eal Ye.. 

Revenu"~ 

T,xe.' 
L,eefl'.' Md permits 
l~,ergovelnrnent"1 revenue 

Ch'n;c, foe ~efYl~.' 

U,e of money ,\rid l',,,po,ty 
InsurMU' fcc.'. 
Other ,evenues 
In-kind 

Fines "no f"de' ttlres 

TN'U revenues 

2Q..U 

20,253,060 

395.272 

9,028,857 

4'J0,212 

36,2115 
1.012,278 

2,36+,294 
140,544 

5215,33"1 

34,847,130 

:lIlli 

19,872,597 

508,381 

9,840,661 

5(11.,09 

"8.2S5 
1,5"14,717 

2,226,453 

597,347 

691,667 

.\5,869,427 

2fl10 

2.>,473,\u,i 

592,145 

1,663,638 
477,572 

75,674 

1,546,840 

2,154,,71 

5~M3~ 

__~,,,,98.>n6 

37.531,81)4 

"" 
19,943,819 

316;;54 

9,H~.359 

498,568 
11~,603 

1,909,704 
2,529,553 

596,435 

751,636 

35,871,231 

"" 
17,468,815 

375.2(,4 

9,685,506 
500,%~ 

279.149 

1,~5:l,733 

2,240,180 
576,893 
582,583 

33,263,085 

21'11, 

16,528,679 
399,061 

9,047,6&2 

975,747 

1,097,627 

1,170,8')5 
2,1(";.200 

598,600 

272,169 

)2,256,660 

$ 

2006 

14,7.J8,158 

[:,448,8"18 

828,576 

575,006 
1,034,353 

1,981,564 

6:\0,350 
437,3~ 

28P4,2H 

lill2. 

$ 10,552,060 

295,796 

7,266,534 
804y:'6 

423,981 
948.062 

1,615,453 

711,634 

234,361 

22..§g257 

$ 

1QQi 

111577,213 
264,860 

8,034,121 

379,904 

213,4"') 

906,~24 

1,721,439 

72~,04B 

576,716 

23,353,410 

$ 
"'" 
10530,434 

271,768 
6,377,780 

394,217 

162,451 

836,862 

1,120,831 

1,096,(47 

627,664 

21,468,654 

El(ponditures 

(,tIlt"] ~vvemmem 

Public safet), 

Publi~wod" 

Health & weliOlfc 
Cultu'e & fe<f,,"~Gn 

Economic developmem 
C'p,',-J ouday 
Deb, "e<:V,ce 

P,.",(,~"l 

lnt~'~" 

Othe' E"penJ;r",~., 

In-kmd 

Tot.1 e>.pend,tu,., 

8/J52,286 

3,935,294 
'),4'>7,1l4 
4,510,8n 

690,193 

237,061 

4,307)05 

1,308,479 

7~5,2'JJ 

;\263,923 

8,541.2(,~ 

4,14.8,103 

9,793571 

5,778,250 

701,624 
250,880 

6,205,107 

1,221,674 
830,149 

597}47 

38,133,%9 

6,600,44D 

4,0:\5,60.5 

9,465,572 

5,BJ:l,661 

647,0¥' 

207.723 

10,177,57u 

1,~0,031 

~85,308 

.'>48,882 

39,641,8:'8 

6,701),02 \ 

3,49~,318 

11,901,968 

5,211,592 
409,070 

184,464 

0,288,974 

1,071,834 
('9:,5~O 

596,435 

43,556,273 

6,4155,510 
\708,075 
1,,01),~74 

4,G~4,523 

353,958 

186,563 

7,856,415 

667,705 
864,678 

576,821 

36,,~~IYJ4 

5,S90,528 

\24D,461 
8,351,042 

4,041,184 

378,185 

215,U40 

n,550,124 

~S<),019 

131,12., 

598,600 

37,055,306 

630,350 

2j~,\0,92(j 

'i,::'81,130 

2,971,727 

7,841,166 
>,596,988 

302,246 

187,181 
5,699,846 

744,783 
162,903 

711,634 

~44S,787 

5,082,B13 
2591,'iJ4 

7,8~C,C29 

4,6!,2,4S3 

293,298 

193,043 

6,298,718 

658,293 
~2,972 

4,562,378 

2,324,778 

6,900,451 
4,908,675 

132,134 

18122.2 

4,551,:291 

526~'O7 

70,211 

729,D48 

24,887,615 

4)93,944 

2,172,544 

),7')9,913 

4,372,U05 

73,617 

195,370 

4,217,527 

[Oci.706 

51,624 

127,621 
J.,096,6',7 

22,610,518 

£"ccss "f ,cv~"ues 

Over (""dec) expenditure, 1,583,216 (2,264,542) (2,1l0,OJ4j (7,685,047) (5,084,509) (4,198,646) 1,143,235 (5,593,530) (1534,205) (1,141,864) 

Othrr Finauoing Sources (US~") 

Trondee' i" 
Loan proceeds 
T"n.fee, ou, 
.'::oJe of r,,,ed !\Sse" 

Total mher financ<ug SOu'ee, (u,e,) 

1,213,341 

(1,2J3,341j 

1,919,979 

(1,919,979) 

5,069,749 

o 
(5,069,749) 

20,771 

20,771 

4,46'J.8l2 
8,970,000 

(4,469,822) 
66,100 

9,036,100 

4,224,757 
C 

(4,~Z<\.75TI 

2.3H 

2,814_ 

S,390,795 

12,000,000 

(S,390,795) 

59,945 

12,059,945 

\067,082 

[\067,(82) 
50,322 

50,822 

:1,280,524 

3,122,644 

(3,280.524) 
27,230 

___3,H9,874 

2,823,955 
233,511 

(2,823,955) 
13,087 

251S)~ 

2,OM,687 
1,JSS,01l'J 

(2,064,6S7) 

13,674 

1,168,674 

!'-iN ~h"":;e in fund b,.l,<oces 1,583,216 $ (2,264,542) $ (2,089,263) $ ~i (5,081,695) $ 7,2(,t,]~" $ ~$ (2,H.\,656) $ (1,2112/>07) f 26,810 

~ 

~ 
Deb, Sn",ce"" 'percentage 

of noncnpital .-.:pend,tu<e, 7.2,'% 6,44% 128~;' 5.83% 5,03% 3,%% U(i~, 3.35':, 2,93% a.t8'\', 



•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••lbezvilk Pacish Council Tubl.5 
Plaquemine, L:mioia.n.a� 

A.5e6sed and Esdmaled Value� 

Ta""hle Prop...t)'� 
Last Ten Fiscal Yea",� 

RooJ Pmp",,! Po"on:!l rl'Operty PLlbJ<c Service Pt:Ope,tv Tot.aJ R,no ofTot,tl 
E,tim.",d Estimated E".tim.",d Le,>: To., ROle T,,,, Rotc EHim,ned Assessed Vo.1u~ 

F,~c,j Assessoo IkJ A"ei;ed fu:,ll Assc"ed Rd Exempli,,,,, Assessed Wirhin the 0",,;& the Re.1 Tc E,tim,'t~d 

YeM Value (1) Volu. Value [1] V"". Value [11 V>!uc Real Prope~ V11ue MUf\ic.ip.l;ty MunicipAlity V"lue R~.J V;JlL~ 

2003 76.M3,447 766,634,4-70 189,4M,521 1,261.833,710 61,012,980 244,051,920 W,~05,855 327,14l1.948 1.62 1.7'> c,234,314,245 15% 
2004 &1,711,724 807,117,;40 203,276,680 1,353,822,689 r,O,£65,390 243,4151,560 3'''~86,O85 344,853,790/ 1.62 US 2,~ti4,415,404 15% 
2005 83,~26.::!79 839,262,790 206,305,419 1,j73,994,0'l1 64,.>45,910 257,383,640 4Il,448,030 354,577,608 1.62 1.7'> 2,430,l~2,4~1 15% 
2006 87,1%,439 871,~34,390 225,476,605 1,501,674,189 (,~,(,O3,390 258,413,560 40,4;;3)03 377,27:'1,434 1m L7S 2,591,568"+% 15% 
2007 91,643,119 916,+31,190 239,~_H,~7S 1597,277,624 ~9,747,~8<J 278,991,920 41,435,933 401,222,574 H2 L75 2,751,264,801 15% 

""' 111,9n,617 l,11'>,U6,170 269,783,645 1,7%,759,076 72,n2,230 291,688,920 43,569,095 4';4,619,492 1M L55 3,164,015,071 14% 
2009 171,721,367 1)11,20,670 266,515,795 1,17'1,,995,195 76,332,430 3(5)29,720 44,348,857 514,569,592 1M 155 3,753,IB9,728 14% 

.201'] 111,543,817 1,11S,438,170 2~7,159,640 1,779,:~3,2fJ2 78,095,910 ~1;;;,3A3MO 44,608,81Q 456,7'19,367 1M 1.55 3,162,496,193 14% 
2~11 112,085,287 1,120,852,870 273,048,505 1,813,5(13,Q43 84,198,780 ;.;;r,,7~5,1~U 44,984,9n 469,332,572 1M 1.55 3,2:;1,166,041 15~/, 

2012 l16,230,6~2 1,162,306,020 305,617,415 2,035,41],'11>4 114,126,420 456,505,~80 45,812,.'lO5 535,974,437 ),44 1.55 3,008,411,179 15~/, 

Source: Iberville Pan,h A."es<or's 0 fiice 

[1] Real properTY is ~"e;;"d ".t 10% 0f reo<! v;Juo, persoml proP"tty i, ,,,<,,~J ~c 15% of real V.JLlC md rubli" ,uvice property i, l~~",,~d "I 25% or real v.,lue, 

Tax <au" are rer $1,000 of assessed ,., k.L~ 
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IberviJle Parish Council Table 6 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Property Tax Levies and CoUections� 
Last T en Fiscal Years� 

Collected within [he� 

Fiscal Year of the Levy Total Collections to date� 
Fiscal Total Percentage Delinquent Percentage� 
Year Tax Levy (1) Collections of Levy Collections Collections [2J of Levy� 

2003 4,442,520 4,13l1,438 93% 105,769 4,236,207 9S~/O� 

2004 5289,229 5,044,897 95% 113,305 5,158,2U2 98~/a� 

2005 5,448,935 5,247,137 96% 5,247,137 96':'0� 
2006 5,857,314 5,475,132 93% 81,240 5,556,372 95~/o� 

2007 6,248,699 5,971,333 5,971,333�96% 96%� 
2008 6,349,786 6,l152,984 95% 6,052,984 95%� 
2009 6,353,501 6,207,121 98% 6,207,121 98%,� 
2010 6,918,953 6,623,057 96% 34,878 6,657,935 96%� 
2011 6,150,928 5,695,769 93% 160,997 5,856,766 95%� 
2012 8,606,560 7,633,819 89% 646,379 8,280,198 96%� 

Source: Iberville P~H':ish Assessor's Office Grand Recap Reports 

(1) Includes the general fund, special revenue funds, capital outlay, debt service funds ,lnd governmental component units. 

(2) Tnes collected beyond assessed tax levy are considered dt>liquent tax collections from prior year tax levy. 

'"� '"� 



Ibecville Parish Council Table 7 
Plaquemine, Louisia na� 

Property Tax Rates, Direct Overlapping Govemments� 
Last Ten Fisc:Jl Year::>� 

lben:ille Parish Council 

Fiscal Operating Debt Service Total 

Year Millage Milla~e Millage 

2003 11.73 11.73 

2004 11.73 11.7.3 

2005 11.73 11.73 

:006 11.73 11.73 
2007 11.73 11.73 

2008 10.38 10.38 
2009 10.38 10.38 

2010 11.27 11.27 
2011 8.73 8.73 

2012 11.73 11.73 

Ibcr ....-ille Parish Fire Distriet # 1 

Fiscal Operating Debt Service Total 
y,,, Millage Milllge l\Iillage 

:003 3.95 3.95 

:004 3.95 3.95 

:005 3.95 3.95 
2006 3.95 3.95 

2007 3.95 3.95 
2008 3.:4 3.24 

2009 3.:4 3.24 
2010 3.:4 3.24 
2011 3.95 3.95 

2012 3.83 3.83 

lbcrville Parks :lnd Reere:ltion 

Fiscal Operating Debt Service Total 

Ye~1I ~fill:Ige Millage Milbge 

2003 3.00 3.00 

2004 300 3.00 

2005 3.00 3.00 
:006 3.00 3.00 

:007 3.00 3.00 
:008 2.67 2.67 
:009 2.67 2.67 
:010 2.67 2.67 

2011 3.00 3.00 

2012 3.00 3.00 

Ibervil1e Parish Library 
Operating Debt Ser....;ce Total 

Millage Millage. -.0i1lage 

4.00 4.00 

4.00 4.00 
4.00 4.00 

4.00 4.00 
4.00 4.00 

355 3.55 
3.55 3.55 

4.00 4.00 
4.00 4.00 
4.00 4.00 

Iberville Parish Fire Distr1ct # 2 
Opet:lting Debt Service Tot:ll 

Mill\lge Millage Millage 

6.78 678 
6.78 6.78 

6.78 6.78 
6.78 6.78 

6.78 6.78 
6.05 6.05 

6.05 6.05 
6.05 6.05 
6.78 678 
6.76 6.76 

149� 
Source: lberville Parish Assessor's Office 



Ibewille Parish Council Table 8 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Principal TJxpayers� 
Current and priQ! year� 

2012 2011 
A,;;c,l"d Pel:<::tntage of tQtal Asscsed Percentage of total 

TnpJ.ver 

DrJIV Chemical Company 
R~rlk 

] , VaJo'Jtion 

J J JjG2,()80 

/I~;~.i~ed Valuation 

30.75% 

Rank 

1 S 
Valuation 

98,507,400 

Assessed Valuation 

34.24% 

Enltlgy , 55,8G9,930 15.40% , 42,436,230 14.75% 

GtrJrgia Gulf CorporatiQll , 31,O06,64() 8.55% 4 25,000,630 8.69% 

Synl;en[~ 4 29,7()8,850 8.1')% 3 26,487,710 9.21% 

Acadian G~s 5 25,918,61() 7.14% 0.00% 

CO~MH Company , 2\892,750 (,.59% 5 19,822,760 6.89% 

FINA/To[~l Pe[ruLhcmL..:J.I~ " 1~,t54,600 3.35% 8 6,537,650 2.27% 

Mc'xi<:hem Fluor, In<:. , 
9,405.8~0 2.59% 6 8,847,330 3.07% 

S~-'uthern N~ru{J! Gas 9 (;,~t~,1(,O 1.71% 9 5,661,880 1.97% 

Entc'['''''
0' 

0 0.00% 7 6,685,950 2.32% 

Shintec 10 5,929,490 1.(;3"" 0.00% 

Acadian Gas Pipeline Sys 0.00% ]0 4,626,660 1.61% 

311,660,930 85.91% :::44,614,200 85.01% 

Other 51,094.84D 

$ 362,755,770 

14.09% 

100.00% , 43,123,940 

:::87.753,140 

H99·.~ 

JOO(\(I;'··o 

Source: Iberv-ille Parish Assessor's Office 

Ibervt!le Parish presents ,he most recent two year's of comp'arit;"e dJ,ta. Inclusion of 10 years of data 
within this schedule would render it less easily readable. 

150 



Ibetville Parish Council Table 9 
Plaquemine, Louisian 
Ad Valotem Tax Data 
Last Ten Fiscal Yeats 

Percent Increase 

Fiscal Total Home:-tead Taxable (Decrease) Total 

Year A:-l'essed Valuation Exemptions Assessed Valu:Ition Assessed Valnation 

2003 327,140,948 37,671,860 289,469,088 #REF\ 

2004 344,853,794 37,671,860 307,181,934 5.14°"~ 

2005 354,577,608 40,448,030 314,129,578 2.74% 

2006 377,273,434 40,453,703 336,819,731 6.02% 

2007 401,222,574 41,435,933 359,786,641 5.97% 

2008 454,619,492 43,569,095 411,050,397 11.75% 

2009 453,149,597 44,324,667 408,824,930 -0.32% 

2010 456,799,367 44,608,819 412,190,548 0.80% 

2011 469,332,572 44,984,992 424,347,580 2.67 0 
'0 

2012 535,974,437 45,812,305 490,162,132 12.430 "(, 

CL~SSIFICATION ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Total Publie Service 
Y,ax Assessed Valmtion Real Est:Ite Personal Property Pl"Opatv 

2003 327,140,948 76,663,447 189,464,521 61,012,980 

2004 344,853,794 80,711,724 203,276,680 60,865,390 

2005 354,577,608 83,926,279 206.305,419 64,345,910 

2006 377,273,434 87,193,439 225,476,605 64,603,390 

2007 401,222,574 91,643,119 239,831,475 69,747,980 

2008 454,619,492 111,913,617 269,783,645 72,922,230 

2009 453,149,597 110,341,157 266,484,340 76,332,430 

2010 456,799,367 111,543,817 267,159,640 78,095,910 

2011 469.332,572 112,085,287 273,048,505 84,198,780 

2012 535,974,437 116,230,602 305,617,415 114,126,420 

Source: Iberville P;lrish Assessor's Office 

lSI 



Iberville Pilri~h Council Table 10 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Prindpallndusuies� 

Current and prior year� 

2012 

Princip-.oJ Percentage of 

Sales Tax Sales T~)( 

~ Rank Remitted lkmitted 

M~",)fauu,c, of Chcn,k"l~ , 398,210,177 46.01% 

l"du""al Equipment Sale, 2 77,657,168 8.97% 

D~pu(m~"r St<-"c. & Dry (;O'J<1, 3 37,594,616 4.34% 

G,ucely Sm,es 4 37,586,350 4.34% 

f.i'..)lOr Vehid~ Dr.Jk", 5 30,447,867 3.52% 

Le"ing u, i\.enUl\gTlllgtbk P~"'0n,\j l',opcrtr , 25,410,175 2.94% 

]!,csuur.mc; &. L;\l;',~ 7 18,956,414 2,19% 

El"crci".l Plumbing & Helting Matcri,J~ 8 17,680,816 204% 

lumba, BuilJing .M"teri..Js Stu,,,, 2 15,943,033 1.84% 

Stor~ & Office Furniture Equip. Computers, Satelli W 15,056,876 1.74% 

Pipelines 0.00% 

Building & Construcrion Conn.eIOr:; 0.1)[1"" 

674.s43.4~1 n.~)4°·o 

, Other 190 838 ~64 22.1)6% 

865,432,055 JOO.IJIJ% 

Source: Ibe",-,lle Pari:;h S-ale:; To:.< Office 

L\ RS. 47:1508. Confidential chnacte[ of t'n:: ["cords provides th~t tbe records and files r,),,;nt>ined pur,m,-,r TO 

'J, tax ordinance of any pohric:!l1 subdivl:;ion are confidential and privJeged and no per,on ~hall di·.-ulg~ or di,c1o,tc 

any mformatlon obrained from Stich reeord~ Or files except to the adIniniSlnt.ion and enfc>rU:fllCnl (A the Llx J~Wl 

of rbi:; :;rare or "- poliriL-al oubdi~~sion of this state. 

Ihe",--iJle Pari"h pre:;en" rhe mosr reeenr l:<Vo j'calg of ~omparicive data. Indusion of 10 yc'", C.>I d~t,. withi" this 

schedule wO\Jd rende, it !C,S easily [cadab1.e. 

Rank , , 

2011 

Principal 

Sale~Ta.." 

Remitted 

4D7,494,930 

Percentage of 

Sales T.x 

Remitted 

45.44% 

3 51,834,793 5.78% 

5 37,965,471 4.23% 

6 37,089,615 4.14% 

2 56,985,901 6.35% 

7 25,466,423 2.84% 

W 16,968,067 1.89% 

0.00% 

8 21,085,725 2.35% 

0.00'% 

4 41,792,838 4.66% 

7 111.60.'.236 2.07°·~ 

715.2~t>.991l 79.76°', 

, 18156'~}1 

80 6,350,')29 
21',:;4% 

1\10.(100 
', 

152� 



-� IberviUe Parish Council Table 11• Plaquemine, Louisiana 

••
• Ratio oiNet General Bonded Debt 

To Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita 
Last Tell Fiscal Years 

•
• Gross Less Debt Net Ratio of Net Net Bonded• Fiscal Assessed Bonded Service Bonded Bonded Debt to Debt Pee 

• Year POQ.ulation Value Debt (1) Funds Debt Assessed Value Capita 

•
• 

• 2003 32,758 327,140,948 o 0.00%•
•

2004 32,497 344,903,894 o 0.00% 
200S 32,386 354,577,608 o O.OO~··o 

2006 32,974 377,273,434 0.00%• ° 2007 32,467 401,222,574 12,0<10,000 600,245 11,399,755 2.84% 351 

•
• 2008 32,545 454,619,492 12,000,000 766.153 11,233,847 2.47% 345 

2009 32,505 453,149,597 20,565,000 1,718,029 18,846,971 4.16% 580•
• 2010 33,387 456,799,367 19,760,000 2,147,513 17,612,487 3.86% 528 

•
2011 33,230 469,332,572 18,880,000 2,621,589 16,258,411 3.46% 489 

•
2012 33,387 535,974,437 17,955,000 2,200,425 15,754,575 2.94~··o 472 

ifl G.ross bonded debt includes all bonded debt associMed with Ibervil1e Parish Council excluding component units.•
~ote: Current debt service fund balances <He used to service debt associated with excess 

• rev('.nue certificates of indebtedness. Therefore, tiley do not show up on this table. 

••••••••••••••••
• 153•
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Iberville Parish Conncil 'fable 12 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Ratio ofAnnual Debt Service� 
For General Bonded Debt 'fa 'fatal General Governmental Expenditures� 

Last 'fen Fiscal Years� 

Ratio of 

Fiscal Total Total General Debt Service to 
Year Principal Intercst Debt Service Expenditures [1] General Expenditures 

2003 2,799,233 0.00 

2004 3,493,173 0.00 
2005 3,951,532 0.00 

2006 4,020,445 0.00 

2007 7,791,008 0.00 
2008 8,773,987 0.00 
2009 405,000 630,079 1,035,079 8,797,492 0.12 
~lHO 805.000 845,525 1,650,525 9,537,972 0.17 
~Oll 880,000 806,085 1,686,085 10,692,378 0.16 
2012 9~5,000 767,772 1,692,772 9,828,208 0.17 

[1] Includes. General Fund Genen[ Governmental Expenditures only. 

Note: Current debt service fund babnces are used to service debt associated with excess 

revenue certificates of indebtcdness. 'Therefore, they do oat sbow up on this table. 
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Ibeeville Parish Council Table 13 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt� 
For the Year Ending December 31, 2009� 

Net general 

obligation bonded Percentage applicable Amount applicable 
Jurisdiction debt outstmding to government to government 

Direct� 
Iberville Parish Government 17,955,000 100% $ 17,955,000� 
Total Direct 17,955,000� 

Overlapping:� 
Iberville Paxish Council Utility Dept. 100%� 

Total Overlapping� 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $ 17,955,000 

Note:� Current debt service fund balances are used to service debt associated with excess 

revenue certificates of indebtedness. Therefore, they do not show up on this table. 



IberviUe Parish Council Table 14 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Legal Debt Margin� 
Last Ten Fiscal Years� 

Lell"l Legal 
Fiscli Yeu Assessed Value Debt Limit[I] Bonded Debt Debt Margin 

2003 327,141),948 32,714,095 32,714,095 
2004 344,903,894 34,490,389 34,490,389 
2005 354,577,608 35,457,761 35,457,761 
2006 377,273,434 37,727,343 37,727,343 
2007 401 ,~22,574 41),122,257 12,000,000 28,122,257 
2008 454,619,492 45,461,949 12,000,000 33,461,949 
2009 453,149,597 45,314,960 20,565,000 24,749,960 
2010 456,799,367 45,679,937 19,760,000 25,919,937 
2011 469,332,572 4Q,933,257 18,880,000 28,053,257 
2012 535,974,437 53,597,444 17,955,000 35,642,444 

[1] The Legal Debt for Parish Govcrnmenb is 1O~.'o l)fTl)tal Assessed Valuation. 
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Ibe:rviUe Parish Council Table 15 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Revenue Bond Coverage� 
Last Ten Fiscal Years� 

..� 

Less: 

Fiscal Gross Direct Operating Net Revenue Debt Service 

Year Revenues Expenses [1] Available Principal & Interest Coverage 

Iberville Par.ish Waterworks District No.3 
2003 956,380 707,364 249,016 123,412 2.018 
2004 1,019,407 697,736 321,671 116,417 2.763 
2005 1,031,517 760,571 270,946 236,218 1.147 
2006 1,128,640 968,088 160,552 189,974 0.845 

2007 1,245,741 1,054,059 191,682 188,401 1.017 

2008 1,261,679 1,119,783 141,896 190,958 0.743 

2009 1,269,615 1,185,031 84,584 200,504 0.422 

2010 1,337,066 1,229,127 107,939 217,494 0.496 

2011 1,388,411 1,213,084 175,327 223,192 0.786 

2012 1,436,089 1,276,483 159,606 408,161 0.391 

(1) Direct Operating Expenses are shown less depreciation and amortization expenses. 157 
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Ibervillc Parish Council� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

Demographic and Economic Statistics� 
Last Ten Fiscal Years� 

•
Table 16 ••� 

•� 
Unemployment • 

Rate % •• 
10.4%� 

5.5'%� 

5.2~/(I 

4.8%� 

5.3%� 

7.8% 

•••� 
9.8%� 

10.5~/,) 

11.3S-'(I� 

7.4%� •••• 
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Fiscal Estimated 

Year Population 

2003 32,785 

2004 32,497 

2005 32,386 

2006 32,974 

2007 32,467 

2008 32,545 

2009 32,505 

2010 33,362 

2011 33,230 

2012 33,387 

IbclVille Parish 

Personal 

Income Per Capita 

(thOllS. of dollars) ]ncom~ 

705,162 

749,304 

715,052 

860,764 

940,666 

1,028,138 

1,035,320 

1,102,353 

1,064,675 

n/a 

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysi~ 

US Departmeut of Commerce 

US Ceusm Bureau 
Louisiana \>;"orkfQrce Commission 

21,563 

23,186 

22,234 

26,175 

28,579 

31,251 

31,851 

33,042 

32,040 

n/a 
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-
•• 
•• 
•• 
• Employer 
~ow Chf:ffilCal Company· Rank 

1 

2012 

Iberville Parish Council 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Prineipal Employers 
Cureent and prior year 

#0£ 
Employee,;; 

1,500 

Percentage of total 

Parish employment 

11.97% 

Rank 
1 

Table 17 

2011 
# of Percentage of total 

Employees Parish employment 
1,500 11.97% 

' 
.c.tville Parish School BLUrd 2 675 5.39% 2 675 5.39% 

Jeorgia Gulf 3 370 2.95~·o 3 370 2.95% 

_rngenta

•JBT 

4 

5 

340 

300 

2.71% 

2.39% 

4 

5 

340 

300 

2.71 ~o 

2.39% 

.erv11Ie Parish Council 6 270 2.15% 6 270 2.15%

•.ul Petrochemicals USA, Inc. 7 244 1.95% 7 244 1.95% 

'al-~fart 8 220 1.76~·~ 8 220 1.76%, 

.lin Chlo! Alkali PrLlducts 160 1.28% 9 160 1.28~·;' 
•

" 
jUntech 10 160 1.28% 10 160 1.28% 

4,239 33.82% 4,239 33.82% 

.htr _~8",,295 66.18% 8.295 66.18% 

_12,534 100.00% 12,534 100.00% 

•

~ 

.uree : Iberville Pilrish Chamber of Commerce 

1i,trville Parish presents the most recent Nro year's of comparitive data. Inclusion of 10 years of data 

~thin t.l-tis schedule would render it less easil\T readable.· 
••

' 
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Iberville Parish Couneil Table 18� 
PLlquemine, Louisiana� • 

Full-time Equivalent Employees • 
Last Three Fiscal Years • 

Function 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

General Government 
Administrative 

Court Reporter 

Council 

Finance 

General Services 

Hurwm Resollrce~ 

Information Technology 

Jury Commis"ioners 

Probation 

Public Building Maintenance 

Public Defender 

Registra.r of Voters 

VeteGlIl'S Atlair 
Tota] General Government 

Public Safety 
Building Inspection 

Constables 

Emergency Preparedness 

Jail Nurse 

Justice of Peace 

M:Jppmg 

91] Operators 

S:lfety 
Total Public Safety 

Public Works 
Mosquito Abatement 

Public Works 

Solid Waste 

Total Publie Works 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 

2012 2011 2010 • 
5.00 5.00 5.00 •3.00 3.00 3.00 

14.00 14.00 14.00 • 
4.00 4.00 4.00 • 
0.00 0.00 0.00 • 
3.00 3.00 3.00 •
2.00 2.00 2.00 •5.00 5.00 5.00 • 

25.00 25.00 25.00 • 
1.00 1.00 1.00 • 
4.00 4.00 4.00 • 
1.00 1.00 1.00 •

67.00 67.00 67.00 

3.00 3.00 3.00 • 
6.00 6.00 6.00 • 
1.00 1.00 1.00 •
200 2.00 2.00 •6.00 6.00 6.00 •1.00 1.00 1.00 •12.00 12.00 10.00 

100 1.00 1.00 

32.00 32.00 30.00 

•2.00 2.00 2.00 •46.00 46.00 46.00 

7.00 7.00 7.00 • 
55.00 55.00 55.00 • 
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Ibeeville Parish Council Table 18

• Plaquemine, Louisiana 

•� Full-time Equivalent Employees� 
Last Three Fiscal Years� 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 

Function 2012 2011 2010 

•� (Continued)� 

• 
Health & Welfare 

•� 
Anirnal Control 5.00 5.00 5.00� 
Community Sel",iccs 4.00 4.00 4.00 

••
• Council on Aging 10.00 10.00 

Headstart 71.00 71.00 71.00 
Health Unit 3.00 3.00 2.00 

Substance Abuse 6.00 6.00 8.00 

Total Health & WeJfare 99.00 99.00 90.00 

Culture & Rect'eation 

• r-,fultipurpose Center 200 2.00 2.00 

• Tourism 6.00 600 6.00 
Total Culture & Recreation 8.00 8.00 8.00 

COMPONENT UNITS 

W;ltcr District #3 Department 6.00 6.00 3.00 
Total Component Units 6.00 6.00 3.00 

AGENCY FUNDS 

Sales Tax 4.00 4.00 450 

TotalAgeney Funds 4.00 4.00 4.50 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Utility Department 2500 25.00 20.00 
Total Proprietary Funds 25.00 25.00 20.00 

TOTALFTE'S 296.00 296.00 277.50 
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Ibetvillc Parish Council� 
Plaquemine, Louisiana� 

General Government Operating Indicators by Function� 
Last Three Fiscal Years� 

Fiscal Year 

Function 2012 2011 

General Government 
A1timal Control 

# of animals impounded 1,648 1,508 

# of animals adoptions 70 91 

RegiJ1mr ojVoter:r 
# of registered vote~s 22,074 21,942 

Safety 
# of in-house training classes held 5 6 

# of safety violations 3 0 

Public Safety 
Fire DeparttJlefJt (Fire Rati1tgs: 1;;;;;.best 10;;;;;'Jyorst) 

Bayou Goula Fire Department Unrated Umated 

Bayou Pigeon Fire Department 6 6 

Bayou Sorrel Fire Department 4 4 

Fire District #1 Fire Department 6 6 

Fire District #2 Fire Department 4 4 

\Xlhite Casde Fire Department (in city limits) 4 4 

'White Castle Fire Department (out city limits) 6 6 
Public Works 

Mosq11ito AbatetJ'Je1tt 
# of mosquito treatments pe~formed 152 864 

# of birds tested 0 0 

# of mosquito traps tested 0 0 

Solid IPaste 
# of complaints regarding garbage collections 87 93 

Health & Welfa.re 
CotrJ/lltmiry SeroiceJ" 

CSBG # of clients assisted 460 600� 

FEMA # of clients assisted 100 100� 

LIHEAP # of clients assisted 709 798� 

OCS # of clients assisted 50 300� 

Section 8 # of clients assisted 27 31� 

USDA # of commodities distributed 6,908 6,977� 

Head Start 
% of children who recongnize the alphabet 98% 98% 

% of children who exhibit early math skills 67% 67% 

% of children who can follow spoken directions 97% 97% 

Culture & Recreation 
Multipurpose Cente-.r 

# of events held 17 15 

•Table 19 •••••2010 •• 
1,924 • 

52 

•• 21,368 • 
12 • 
6 •••Unrated •5 

5 • 
5 • 
4 •• 4 •7 

• 
184 • 

0 • 
117 •• 
48 

•• 
750 • 
90 •• 800 •300 

•50 

•5,000 

98% • 
67% •• 97% 

• 
17 •• 

[62 
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Iberville Parish Council Table 20 
Plaquemine, Louisiana 

Capital Assets by Department 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

General Government 
,Administratit),' 

Vehicles 

Finam;f 

Buildings 

Vehicles 

F1IMI: Blti/dillg Main!eI1mh'f 

Buildings� 

Genenlto.r:s� 

Vehicles. & Trailers� 

Registrar ifVoterJ 
Buildings 

Veteran'JAjjair 
Vehicles 

EtJlJirommentalSeruicts 
Vehicles 

Total General Government 

Health & Welfare 
Animal COlltrol 

Building,� 

Vehicles, Tr<l.ilcrs, & ATVs� 

CotJJtlJl/.llity Sef1Jim 

Vehicles 

Total Health & Welfare 

Fjsc31 YtilJ: 

2012� 

1� 

1� 
1� 

9� 
19� 

5� 

2� 

1� 

1� 
40� 

1� 
4� 

1� 

6� 

Public Safety 

B!lilding Ittspectiotl 

Vehicles 

EtIJergmry PrrpJrednesJ 
Buildings 

Fire Departments 
Bayou Goula Fire Dcp.utment 

Buildingc 

Fire Trucks/Vehicles 
Bayou Piegon Fire Department 

Buildings 

Fire Trucks/Vehicles 

Bayou SOHel Fire Department 
Buildings 

Fire Trucks/Vehicles 
'Xlhite Castle Fire Department 

Buildings 

Fire Trucks/Vehicles 

East Iberville Fire Department 

Building,; 

Fire Trucks/Vehicles 
Bayou Blue Fire Department 

Buildings 
Fire Tmcb/Vehicles 

Sifety Departl7lr:t1! 
Vehicles 

Total Public Safety 

Fi;;c:al Year� 

2011� 

2� 

1� 

1� 

3� 

2� 

3� 

2� 

5� 

1� 
5� 

3� 

8� 

2� 

9� 

1� 
48� 

Public Works 

Mosquito Abate/11m! 

Vehicles, Trailers, & ATVs 
PariJh "Nlai,,!ellanre Bam 

Boats 

Buildings 
Generators 

Heavy & Small Equipment 
Pumps 

Tractors 
Vehicles & T.railers 

Solid Waste 
Vehicles & Trailers� 

Small Equipment� 
Total Public Works 

Culture & Reereation 

"Nlu!tiptttpose Center 

Buildings 
T.ractors 
Vehicles, Trailers, & ATVs 

Tot:rism 

Building,;� 

Vehicles� 

Total Culture & Recreation 

Fiscal Year� 

2012� 

3� 

2� 

3� 
3� 

47� 
8� 

11� 
88� 

10� 
30� 

205� 

1� 

1� 

2� 

2� 

1� 

7� 



••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

(Continued)� 

COMPONENT UNITS� 

Library 
Buildings� 

Vehicles� 

Pclrks and Remation 

Buildings 
PJrks 

\rchicles & Trailers 

Tf'clto'r DiY/riet #3 Department 

Buildings 

Treatement Plant 
Vebides� 

Water Well Sites� 

Fiscal Year 

2012 

8 
2 

3 

8 
15 

2 

1 

o 
3 

Iberville Parish Council� 
Plaquemi.ne, Louisiana� 

Capital Assets by Department� 

AGENCY FUNDS 
Fiscll Y<o:;l1: 

2012 
Sales Tax 

Vehicles 1 

Total Agency'Funds 1 

Table 20 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS� 
Flscal Year 

2012 
Uti!tl).' D:par/mcnt 

Buildings 2 

Genemtors 4 

Heavy & Sm31l Equipment 4 

Lift Stations 19 
Pumps 4 

Vehicles, Trailers, &ATVs 25 
Total Proprietary Funds 58 

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS 407 
Total Component Units 42 

-'C 
Source: Iberville Parish Council 
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SPECIAL� 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS� 

Stephanie Glynn� 
Assistant Director of Finance� 

Lindsi Dupre� 
Accounts Receivable/Purchasing Agent� 

Megan Newman� 
Accounts Payable Specialist� 

Virginia Distefano� 
Payroll Coordinator� 
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